

Table Of Contents

Merri-bek City Council	3
Corporate Governance	
Finance & Procurement	5
Aged & Community Support	5
Cultural Development	7
Community Wellbeing	9
Early Years & Youth	26
City Services	27
Open Space & Environment	31
Transport	32
Amenity & Compliance	34
Capital Works Planning & Delivery	37
City Development	38
City Strategy & Economy	52
Property, Place & Design	53
Sustainability & Climate	53

Merri-bek City Council

Corporate Governance

Governance & Legal

Miscellaneous Receipts - Freedom of Information

FOI Application	Per Application	\$31.80	\$32.45	2.04%	\$0.65	
Search Time Charge (1.5 Units Charged Per Hour Or Part Thereof)	Per Hour	\$23.85	\$24.55	2.94%	\$0.70	
Inspection Charge (1.5 Fee Units Charged Per Quarter Hour)	Per Quarter Hour	\$5.95	\$6.15	3.36%	\$0.20	
Black & White Photocopying	A4 Page	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00	
Black & White Photocopying	A3 Page	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00	
Colour Photocopying	A4 Page	\$1.25	\$1.30	4.00%	\$0.05	
Colour Photocopying	A3 Page	\$2.25	\$2.35	4.44%	\$0.10	
CD / DVD	Per Item	\$5.75	\$5.90	2.61%	\$0.15	
Document Created Per S19 Of The FOI Act	Per Document	The Reasonable Cost Incurred By The Agency In Providing The Written Document. (Hourly Wage + On-Costs Of The Staff Member Creating The Document)				

Responding To Subpoenas/ Summonses Issued At Courts (Admin/ Disbursement Fee)

Admin/ Disbursement Fee	Each	\$60.90	\$62.70	2.96%	\$1.80
Section 173 Agreements					
Section 173 Agreements – Preparation, Negotiation and Execution Administrative Fee – Disbursements	Per Agreement	\$597.00	\$615.00	3.02%	\$18.00

Civic Facilities

Facilities For Hire

Coburg Civic Centre

Coburg Town Hall Monday to Sunday

Coburg Town Hall (Minimum 3 Hours)	Per Hour	\$183.50	\$189.00	3.00%	\$5.50
Coburg Town Hall	Per Day	\$1,735.00	\$1,785.00	2.88%	\$50.00
Coburg Town Hall and Commercial Kitchen Rate (Minimum 3 Hours)	Per Hour	\$194.50	\$200.50	3.08%	\$6.00
Coburg Town Hall and Commercial Kitchen Daily Rate	Per Day	\$1,840.00	\$1,895.00	2.99%	\$55.00

Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Monday to Sunday

Commercial / Private Use	Per Hour	\$170.00	\$175.00	2.94%	\$5.00
Community Groups	Per Hour	\$61.30	\$63.10	2.94%	\$1.80
Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok and Commercial Kitchen	Per Hour	\$183.50	\$189.00	3.00%	\$5.50
Kulin-Bulok (Only) – Community Rate	Per Hour	\$21.10	\$21.75	3.08%	\$0.65
Bagung-Bulok (Only) – Community Rate	Per Hour	\$40.70	\$41.90	2.95%	\$1.20

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Incresse	Increase
Name	Oille	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	Increase %	iliciease \$
Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Monday to S	Sunday [contin	ued]			
Coburg Town Hall, Commercial Kitchen, Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Hourly Rate (Minimum 3 Hours)	Per Hour	\$261.50	\$269.50	3.06%	\$8.00
Coburg Town Hall, Commercial Kitchen, Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Daily Rate	Per Day	\$2,470.00	\$2,545.00	3.04%	\$75.00
Brunswick Civic Centre					
Brunswick Town Hall Monday to Sunday					
Brunswick Town Hall and Atrium	Per Hour	\$210.00	\$216.50	3.10%	\$6.50
Brunswick Town Hall and Atrium	Per Day	\$1,980.00	\$2,040.00	3.03%	\$60.00
Brunswick Town Hall, Atrium and Commercial Kitchen	Per Hour	\$221.50	\$228.00	2.93%	\$6.50
Brunswick Town Hall, Atrium and Commercial Kitchen Daily Hire	Per Day	\$2,090.00	\$2,155.00	3.11%	\$65.00
Meeting Rooms for Hire					
Brunswick Meeting Room Kirrip-Djerring					
Commercial / Private	Per Hour	\$40.15	\$41.35	2.99%	\$1.20
Community Groups	Per Hour	\$15.95	\$16.45	3.13%	\$0.50
Fees and Charges Associated With Facility	Hire				
Bonds					
For Hire Of Coburg / Brunswick Town Hall	Per Event	\$652.00	\$672.00	3.07%	\$20.00
For Any Hire Deemed A High Risk	Per Event	\$1,305.00	\$1,345.00	3.07%	\$40.00
Public Liability Insurance					
Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants	Per Event	\$32.95	\$33.95	3.03%	\$1.00
Miscellaneous Receipts					
Key Administration (Regular Users, Non Refundable)	Per Key	\$31.60	\$32.55	3.01%	\$0.95
Labour / Staff Fee	Per Hour	\$63.40	\$65.30	3.00%	\$1.90
Equipment Hire					
10.75 Foot Fast Fold Screen & Data Projector	Per Day	\$0.00	\$500.00	00	\$500.00
Lectern	Per Day	\$51.50	\$53.00	2.91%	\$1.50
Projector & Tripod Screen / Pull Up Screen 5.10 foot	Per Day	\$103.00	\$106.00	2.91%	\$3.00
Tripod Screen / Pull Up Screen 5.10 foot		454.50	ФГО ОО	2.91%	\$1.50
Microphone – Corded	Per Day	\$51.50	\$53.00	2.5170	
	Per Day Per Day	\$51.50 \$20.60	\$53.00	2.91%	
Microphone – Radio					\$0.60
Microphone – Radio Portable PA System	Per Day	\$20.60	\$21.20	2.91%	\$0.60 \$2.50
·	Per Day	\$20.60 \$82.40	\$21.20 \$84.90	2.91% 3.03%	\$0.60 \$2.50 \$3.00
Portable PA System	Per Day Per Day Per Day	\$20.60 \$82.40 \$103.00	\$21.20 \$84.90 \$106.00	2.91% 3.03% 2.91%	\$0.60 \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.35
Portable PA System Tablecloths	Per Day Per Day Per Day Each	\$20.60 \$82.40 \$103.00 \$11.35	\$21.20 \$84.90 \$106.00 \$11.70	2.91% 3.03% 2.91% 3.08%	\$0.60 \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.35
Portable PA System Tablecloths Trestle Skirting	Per Day Per Day Per Day Each Each	\$20.60 \$82.40 \$103.00 \$11.35 \$11.35	\$21.20 \$84.90 \$106.00 \$11.70 \$11.70	2.91% 3.03% 2.91% 3.08% 3.08%	\$0.60 \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.35 \$0.35 \$4.50
Portable PA System Tablecloths Trestle Skirting Stage Treads	Per Day Per Day Per Day Each Each Per Day	\$20.60 \$82.40 \$103.00 \$11.35 \$11.35	\$21.20 \$84.90 \$106.00 \$11.70 \$11.70	2.91% 3.03% 2.91% 3.08% 3.08% 2.91%	\$0.60 \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.35

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Equipment Hire [continued]					
Crowd Controller Fee M-F 0600-1729	Per Hour	\$46.30	\$64.00	38.23%	\$17.70
Crowd Controller Fee M-F 1730-0559	Per Hour	\$51.40	\$63.40	23.35%	\$12.00
Crowd Controller Fee Saturday	Per Hour	\$57.40	\$72.90	27.00%	\$15.50
Crowd Controller Fee Sunday	Per Hour	\$79.30	\$88.80	11.98%	\$9.50
Crowd Controller Fee Public Holiday	Per Hour	\$97.20	\$100.00	2.88%	\$2.80
Gaffa Tape	Each	\$28.85	\$29.70	2.95%	\$0.85
Electrical Tape	Each	\$5.15	\$5.30	2.91%	\$0.15
Finance & Procurement					
Finance & Rates Services					
Miscellaneous Receipts – Finance					
Credit Card Surcharge	Per Payment				0.51%
Dishonoured Payment Administration Fee	Per Payment	\$18.45	\$19.00	2.98%	\$0.55
Land Information Certificate – Statu	tory				
Fee for Land Information Certificate – Statutory	Per Property	\$28.90	\$29.50	2.08%	\$0.60
Miscellaneous Receipts - Rates Ser	vices				
Aged Rates Balance Reconciliation – Free Of Charge For The First Two Years – Free for	Per Property	\$38 Per Ye	ear For Reconci	liations Older Tha	
Pensioners				Min. Fee excl.	
		\$37 Per Ye	ear For Reconci	liations Older Tha	
Duilding Area Degreets	Day Daguest	\$11.25	#11 CO		\$0.35
Building Area Requests Copy Of Rate Notice – Free for Pensioners – Free	Per Request Per Notice	\$11.25	\$11.60	3.11%	50 Per Notice
for Current and Previous Year	rei Notice			Min. Fee excl.	
			Prio	to 2 Years \$16.0	Last year fee 00 Per Notice
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$16.00
Amended Rates Notice	Per Notice	\$33.80	\$34.80	2.96%	\$1.00
Debt Collection Account Management	Per Request	\$60 Per	Property Or Sch	nedule Of Fees fi Colle	rom Council's ection Agency
		***	***	Min. Fee excl.	
Urgent Land Information Certificates	Per Property	\$60.90	\$62.70	2.96%	\$1.80
Aged & Community Support					
Kilometres					
Kilometres Fee	Per Kilometre	\$0.35	\$0.40	14.29%	\$0.05

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Home Support					
Personal Care					
Personal Care – Low Income	Per Hour	\$5.10	\$5.30	3.92%	\$0.20
Personal Care – Medium Income	Per Hour	\$10.30	\$10.60	2.91%	\$0.30
Personal Care – High Income	Per Hour	\$52.50	\$54.10	3.05%	\$1.60
Late Cancellation Fee – PC – Less Than 24 Hours Notice	Per Service	\$2.80	\$2.90	3.57%	\$0.10
Community Care					
Domestic Assistance					
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual – Low Income	Per Hour	\$6.40	\$6.60	3.13%	\$0.20
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual – Medium Income	Per Hour	\$17.20	\$17.70	2.91%	\$0.50
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual– High Income	Per Hour	\$52.50	\$54.10	3.05%	\$1.60
Late Cancellation Fee – HC (Less Than 24 Hours Notice)	Per Service	\$5.45	\$5.60	2.75%	\$0.15
Respite Care					
Respite Care – Low Income	Per Hour	\$3.50	\$3.60	2.86%	\$0.10
Respite Care – Medium Income	Per Hour	\$5.20	\$5.40	3.85%	\$0.20
Respite Care – High Income	Per Hour	\$52.50	\$54.10	3.05%	\$1.60
Late Cancellation Fee – RC – Less Than 24 Hours Notice	Per Service	\$5.45	\$5.60	2.75%	\$0.15
Home Maintenance					
Home Maintenance – Gutter Clean (Double Storey - Flat Rate)	Per Service	\$0.00	\$61.80	œ	\$61.80
Home Maintenance – Low Income	Per Hour	\$12.70	\$13.20	3.94%	\$0.50
Home Maintenance – Medium Income	Per Hour	\$20.80	\$21.40	2.88%	\$0.60
Home Maintenance – High Income	Per Hour	\$54.10	\$55.70	2.96%	\$1.60
Home Maintenance – Full Cost	Per Hour	\$94.50	\$97.30	2.96%	\$2.80
Home Maintenance – Gutter Clean (Single Storey - Flat Rate)	Per Clean	\$40.00	\$42.00	5.00%	\$2.00
Home Maintenance – Materials	Per Cost Recovery			Full Co	ost Recovery
Home Maintenance – Minimum Charge	Per Service	\$6.35	\$6.60	3.94%	\$0.25
Home Modifications					
Home Modifications – Low Income	Per Hour	\$12.70	\$13.20	3.94%	\$0.50
Home Modifications – Medium Income	Per Hour	\$20.80	\$21.40	2.88%	\$0.60
Home Modifications – High Income	Per Hour	\$54.10	\$55.70	2.96%	\$1.60
Home Modifications – Materials	Per Cost Recovery			Full Co	ost Recovery

Recovery

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Social Support Individual					
Social Support					
Community Transport					
Community Transport – HATS – Outside Merri-bek	Per Trip	\$5.90	\$6.10	3.39%	\$0.20
HCP					
Community Transport – within Merri-bek	Per Trip	\$3.05	\$3.20	4.92%	\$0.15
HCP – Community Transport – HATS – Within Merribek	Per Trip	\$5.15	\$5.30	2.91%	\$0.15
HCP – Community Transport – HATS – Outside Merri-bek	Per Trip	\$12.90	\$13.30	3.10%	\$0.40
Delivered Meals					
Delivered Meals – Low & Medium Income	Per Meal	\$10.00	\$10.30	3.00%	\$0.30
Delivered Meals – High Income	Per Meal	\$13.20	\$13.60	3.03%	\$0.40
Late Cancellation Fee – less than 3 days notice (HCP Funded)	Per Meal	\$22.60	\$23.30	3.10%	\$0.70
Late Cancellation Fee – less than 3 days notice (CHSP)	Per Meals	\$10.00	\$10.30	3.00%	\$0.30
Full Cost Recovery Fee	Per Meal	\$22.60	\$23.30	3.10%	\$0.70
Social Support Group					
Social Support Group – Short Program - Low/ Medium Income	Per Session	\$6.60	\$6.80	3.03%	\$0.20
Social Support Group – Short Program - High Income	Per Session	\$15.55	\$16.00	2.89%	\$0.45
Social Support Group – Full Cost	Per Session	\$101.00	\$104.00	2.97%	\$3.00
Social Support Group – Late Cancellation Fee	Per Session	\$6.60	\$6.80	3.03%	\$0.20
Cultural Development					
Library Services					
Copying Local History Photographs					
Copy Of Local History Photograph To CD	Per Item	\$11.35	\$11.60	2.20%	\$0.25
Library Miscellaneous Receipts					
Library – USB Memory Sticks	Per Item	\$10.30	\$10.30	0.00%	\$0.00
Replacement Of Lost Or Damaged Items	Per Item			\$6.50 + Cos	t Of The Item
				Min. Fee exc	el. GST: \$6.50
Library Photocopying					
Black & White Photocopying and Printout	A4 Page	\$0.20	\$0.20	0.00%	\$0.00
Black & White Photocopying and Printout	A3 Page	\$0.40	\$0.40	0.00%	\$0.00
Colour Photocopying and Printout	A4 Page	\$1.00	\$1.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Colour Photocopying and Printout	A3 Page	\$2.00	\$2.00	0.00%	\$0.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Library Reservations					
Inter Library Loan	Per Item	\$3.40	\$3.50	2.94%	\$0.10
Lost Membership Card	Per Card	\$3.30	\$3.30	0.00%	\$0.00
Library Sales					
Library Bags	Per Item	\$2.50	\$4.00	60.00%	\$1.50
Headphones	Per Item	\$3.00	\$3.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Counihan Gallery Usage					
Gallery Exhibition	Per Exhibition				Free Use
Special Events					
Low Risk Event Permit	Per Event Day	\$211.00	\$217.50	3.08%	\$6.50
Medium Risk Event Permit	Per Event Day	\$474.00	\$488.00	2.95%	\$14.00
High Risk Event Permit	Per Event Day	\$1,105.00	\$1,140.00	3.17%	\$35.00
Inflatable Permit	Per Event Day	\$108.00	\$111.00	2.78%	\$3.00
Wedding Permit	Per Event Day	\$474.00	\$488.00	2.95%	\$14.00
Low Risk Event Bond	Per Event	\$500.00	\$500.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Medium Risk Event Bond	Per Event	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	0.00%	\$0.00
High Risk Event Bond	Per Event	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Public Liability Insurance Cover Fee For Events	Per Event	\$30.90	\$31.85	3.07%	\$0.95
Bump In and Out Fee – 25% of Event Permit Fee Ticketed Event Permit Fee – 1.5% of gross box office	Per Day Per Event	\$0.25	\$0.25	0.00%	\$0.00
Sydney Road Street Party	r or Event				
Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	Per Event	\$0.00	\$287.00	∞	\$287.00
Sydney Rd Traders (3m X 3m space outside business – no marquee)	Per Event				Free Use
Community Groups (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Event				Free Use
Food (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Event	\$430.50	\$443.50	3.02%	\$13.00
Food (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	Per Event	\$531.00	\$558.00	5.08%	\$27.00
Food (3m X 6m space – no marquee)	Per Event	\$640.00	\$659.00	2.97%	\$19.00
Food (3m X 6m space – with marquee)	Per Event	\$790.00	\$830.00	5.06%	\$40.00
Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Event	\$170.00	\$175.00	2.94%	\$5.00
Merchandise (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Event	\$351.00	\$361.50	2.99%	\$10.50
Merchandise (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	Per Event	\$451.00	\$473.50	4.99%	\$22.50
Merchandise (3m X 6m space – no marquee)	Per Event	\$533.00	\$549.00	3.00%	\$16.00
Merchandise (3m X 6m space – with marquee)	Per Event	\$683.00	\$717.00	4.98%	\$34.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	<u> </u>
Coburg Night Market					
Other Event					
Artisan/Crafts (6m X 3m space – no power)	Per Stall	\$0.00	\$117.40	∞	\$117.40
Food (6m X 3m space – no power)	Per Stall	\$0.00	\$255.00	∞	\$255.00
Food (6m X 3m space – with power)	Per Stall	\$0.00	\$435.00	∞	\$435.00
Food (3m X 3m space – with power)	Per Stall	\$211.00	\$217.50	3.08%	\$6.50
Food (3m X 3m space – no power)	Per Stall	\$124.00	\$127.50	2.82%	\$3.50
Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Day	\$57.00	\$58.70	2.98%	\$1.70
Community (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	Per Day				Free Use
Additional Equipment					
Marquee (3m X 3m)	Per Day	This fee is c	ost recovery for	hire of marquees	s from a third party.
Marquee (3m X 6m)	Per Day	This fe	e is for cost reco	overy from 3rd pa	arty marquee supplier.
Power 10 amp	Per Day	\$47.00	\$50.00	6.38%	\$3.00
Power 15 amp	Per Day	\$58.00	\$60.00	3.45%	\$2.00
Other Equipment Hire as Required	Per Item		Cost rec	overy from 3rd p	arty supplier.
Community Wellbeing					
Recreation Services					

Sports Facilities – Casual Use

Full Day Use Of The Ground For Competition Games	Per Day	\$182.00	\$187.50	3.02%	\$5.50
Full Day Use Of The Pavilion	Per Day	\$90.80	\$93.50	2.97%	\$2.70
Netball Court hire – Casual per Court – Commercial	Per Hour	\$39.20	\$40.40	3.06%	\$1.20
Netball Court Hire – Casual per Court	Per Hour	\$26.05	\$26.85	3.07%	\$0.80
Sports Fields – Pre-Season Pavilion Use	Per Session	\$22.65	\$23.35	3.09%	\$0.70
Sports Fields – Pre-Season Sports Ground Use	Per Session	\$69.60	\$71.70	3.02%	\$2.10
Full Day Use Of Turf Grounds For Competition	Per Day	\$273.00	\$281.00	2.93%	\$8.00

Community Bus Hire

Community Bus Hire	up to 4 Hours	\$45.40	\$46.75	2.97%	\$1.35
Community Bus Hire	4 to 8 Hours	\$73.60	\$75.80	2.99%	\$2.20
Community Bus Hire	8+ Hours	\$107.50	\$110.50	2.79%	\$3.00
Community Bus Cleaning Fee	Per Use	\$46.35	\$47.75	3.02%	\$1.40

Finals Use Additional Fees

Additional Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation (On	Per Use	\$371.00	\$382.00	2.96%	\$11.00
Request)					

Finals Use For Sporting Associations – Australian Rules Football, Soccer, Hockey, Lacrosse, Cricket, Baseball

Finals Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation	Per use	\$371.00	\$382.00	2.96%	\$11.00
--	---------	----------	----------	-------	---------

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Finals Use For Sporting Associations – Australian Rules Football, Soccer, Hockey, Lacrosse, Cricket, Baseball [continued]

Sports Ground Reservation Fee	Per Reservation	\$90.80	\$93.50	2.97%	\$2.70
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Pavilion Use Included)	Per Reservation	\$150.00	\$154.50	3.00%	\$4.50
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic and Pavilion)	Per Reservation	\$136.00	\$140.00	2.94%	\$4.00
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic)	Per Reservation	\$54.10	\$55.70	2.96%	\$1.60
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket and Pavilion)	Per Reservation	\$182.00	\$187.50	3.02%	\$5.50
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket)	Per Reservation	\$136.00	\$140.00	2.94%	\$4.00
Finals (Sports Ground Charge)	Per Reservation	\$158.50	\$163.00	2.84%	\$4.50
Finals (Pavilion Charge)	Per Reservation	\$85.60	\$88.20	3.04%	\$2.60
Personal Training					

Personal Training	12 months	\$320.00	\$329.50	2.97%	\$9.50

No Usage Of Lights. Full Size Pitch

Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – Non MCC – Sports Clubs	Per Hour	\$109.50	\$113.00	3.20%	\$3.50
Brunswick Hockey Pitch – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$116.00	\$119.50	3.02%	\$3.50
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$78.10	\$80.40	2.94%	\$2.30
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$140.50	\$144.50	2.85%	\$4.00
Brunswick Hockey Pitch MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$69.60	\$71.70	3.02%	\$2.10
Brunswick Hockey Pitch Non MCC – Sports Clubs	Per Hour	\$92.80	\$95.60	3.02%	\$2.80

Pavilion Fees

A Grade	6 Months	\$1,815.00	\$1,870.00	3.03%	\$55.00
B Grade	6 Months	\$1,485.00	\$1,530.00	3.03%	\$45.00
C Grade	6 Months	\$371.50	\$382.50	2.96%	\$11.00

Seasonal/Annual Use For Australian Rules Football, Soccer, Hockey, Lacrosse, Netball

Netball Court Hire – Double Court	Seasonal	\$1,285.00	\$1,325.00	3.11%	\$40.00
Netball Court Hire – Double Court	Annual	\$2,570.00	\$2,645.00	2.92%	\$75.00

Sporting Facilities – Miscellaneous

Commercial Sports Ground Hire (Includes Pavilion Use)	Per Day	\$545.00	\$561.00	2.94%	\$16.00
Key – Additional / Loss Replacement	Per Item	\$49.55	\$51.00	2.93%	\$1.45
Padlock	Each	\$107.50	\$110.50	2.79%	\$3.00

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Sporting Facilities – Miscellaneous	[continued]				
Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility	Per Use	\$922.00	\$950.00	3.04%	\$28.00
Security Bond	Per Application	\$615.00	\$633.00	2.93%	\$18.00
Sports Ground Preparation For Non Fixtured Games/ Competition (On Request)	Per Use	\$274.50	\$282.50	2.91%	\$8.00
Sportsfields					
A Grade	6 Months	\$3,260.00	\$3,360.00	3.07%	\$100.00
B Grade	6 Months	\$2,270.00	\$2,340.00	3.08%	\$70.00
C Grade	6 Months	\$1,485.00	\$1,530.00	3.03%	\$45.00
Premier	6 Months	\$6,110.00	\$6,295.00	3.03%	\$185.00
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Key B	ond				
General – Private and Commercial	Per Key	\$144.00	\$148.50	3.13%	\$4.50
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Key	\$144.00	\$148.50	3.13%	\$4.50
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Key	\$144.00	\$148.50	3.13%	\$4.50
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire No Us	sage Of Lig	hts, 1/2 Siz	e Pitch		
General – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$78.10	\$80.40	2.94%	\$2.30
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$46.95	\$48.35	2.98%	\$1.40
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$62.40	\$64.30	3.04%	\$1.90
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire No Us	age Of Lig	hts, Full Si	ze Pitch		
General – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$117.00	\$120.50	2.99%	\$3.50
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$54.10	\$55.70	2.96%	\$1.60
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$93.60	\$96.40	2.99%	\$2.80
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Pavili	on Usage				
General – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$44.35	\$45.70	3.04%	\$1.35
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$22.90	\$23.60	3.06%	\$0.70
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$31.95	\$32.90	2.97%	\$0.95
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Secur	rity Bond				
General – Private and Commercial	Per Season	\$720.00	\$742.00	3.06%	\$22.00
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Season	\$144.00	\$148.50	3.13%	\$4.50
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Season	\$288.00	\$296.50	2.95%	\$8.50
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Usage	e Of Lights	1/2 Size P	ritch		
General – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$94.70	\$97.50	2.96%	\$2.80
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$52.70	\$54.30	3.04%	\$1.60
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour	\$73.70	\$75.90	2.99%	\$2.20

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$					
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Usage	Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire Usage Of Lights, Full Size Pitch									
General – Private and Commercial	Per Hour	\$142.00	\$146.50	3.17%	\$4.50					
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	Per Hour Per Hour	\$54.10 \$110.50	\$55.70 \$114.00	2.96% 3.17%	\$1.60 \$3.50					
Turf Wickets										
A Grade	6 Months	\$2,700.00	\$2,780.00	2.96%	\$80.00					
B Grade – Synthetic Wicket	6 Months	\$363.50	\$374.50	3.03%	\$11.00					
Premier	6 Months	\$6,170.00	\$6,355.00	3.00%	\$185.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility										
CB Smith Premier Facility – Sportsfield Seasonal	Per Season	\$5,620.00	\$5,790.00	3.02%	\$170.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Sportsfield Annual	Per Year	\$4,175.00	\$4,300.00	2.99%	\$125.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Pavilion and Changeroom Access Seasonal	Per Season	\$1,670.00	\$1,720.00	2.99%	\$50.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Pavilion Annual	Per Year	\$684.00	\$705.00	3.07%	\$21.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$83.60	\$86.10	2.99%	\$2.50					
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$167.00	\$172.00	2.99%	\$5.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$167.00	\$172.00	2.99%	\$5.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$64.10	\$66.00	2.96%	\$1.90					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Pavilion Function Room including kitchen and bar access – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs – Pavilion and changeroom access – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$83.60	\$86.10	2.99%	\$2.50					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$167.00	\$172.00	2.99%	\$5.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$167.00	\$172.00	2.99%	\$5.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs Education Facilities – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$56.60	\$58.30	3.00%	\$1.70					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Based Clubs Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch	Per Hour	\$64.10	\$66.00	2.96%	\$1.90					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Based Clubs Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$85.30	\$87.90	3.05%	\$2.60					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs Education Facilities – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$113.00	\$116.50	3.10%	\$3.50					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Groups – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00					

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
CB Smith Premier Facility [continued]					
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community groups Education Facilities – Casual Use	Per Hour	\$113.00	\$116.50	3.10%	\$3.50
CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Premier Community Sportsfield including floodlights – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$1,130.00	\$1,165.00	3.10%	\$35.00
CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Pavilion and Changeroom – Casual Use	Per Hire	\$848.00	\$873.00	2.95%	\$25.00
CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Education Facilities	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00
City Oval Pavilion					
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – commercial	Per Hire	\$922.00	\$950.00	3.04%	\$28.00
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – casual use	Per Hire	\$565.00	\$582.00	3.01%	\$17.00
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – Merri-bek base clubs	Per Hire	\$83.60	\$86.10	2.99%	\$2.50
A supplied and I discuss					
Aquatics and Leisure					
Casual Fees					
Casual Recreational Swim					
Adult Swim – ALL	Entry	\$7.80	\$8.10	3.85%	\$0.30
Concession Swim – ALL	Entry	\$5.80	\$6.00	3.45%	\$0.20
Child Swim – ALL	Entry	\$4.90	\$5.10	4.08%	\$0.20
Family Swim – ALL	Entry	\$19.80	\$20.50	3.54%	\$0.70
Supervisory Adult – ALL	Entry	\$3.70	\$3.80	2.70%	\$0.10
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Adult	Each	\$8.40	\$8.70	3.57%	\$0.30
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Child	Each	\$5.50	\$5.70	3.64%	\$0.20
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Concession	Each	\$6.20	\$6.40	3.23%	\$0.20
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Family	Each	\$22.50	\$23.30	3.56%	\$0.80
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Spectator	Each	\$4.20	\$4.30	2.38%	\$0.10
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Swim, Spa, Sauna	Each	\$14.40	\$14.90	3.47%	\$0.50
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Concession Swim, Spa, Sauna	Each	\$10.60	\$11.00	3.77%	\$0.40
Women's Only Swimming – After Entry	Each	\$1.50	\$1.60	6.67%	\$0.10
Casual Spa Steam (Sauna If Avail)					
Swim Steam Spa – ALL	Entry	\$14.40	\$14.90	3.47%	\$0.50
Swim Steam Spa – Concession – ALL	Entry	\$10.80	\$11.20	3.70%	\$0.40
SSS After Entry – ALL	Entry	\$7.40	\$7.70	4.05%	\$0.30
SSS After Entry – Concession – ALL	Entry	\$5.70	\$5.90	3.51%	\$0.20
Casual Aquatic Programs					
Birthday Parties -Catered – ALL	Each	\$29.80	\$30.80	3.36%	\$1.00
Birthday Parties- Non Catered – ALL	Each	\$19.50	\$20.20	3.59%	\$0.70
Aqua play Class – FLC	Each	\$11.40	\$11.80	3.51%	\$0.40

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
School Aquatic Education Programs					
Student Entry – ALL	Entry	\$3.80	\$3.90	2.63%	\$0.10
Instructor Hire – 30 Minutes – ALL	30 Minutes	\$39.20	\$40.60	3.57%	\$1.40
Instructor Hire – 45 Minutes – ALL	45 Minutes	\$58.80	\$60.90	3.57%	\$2.10
Instructor Hire – 60 Minutes – ALL	Per Hour	\$78.40	\$81.10	3.44%	\$2.70
Casual Group Fitness					
Aerobics/Aqua – ALL	Entry	\$17.60	\$18.20	3.41%	\$0.60
Aerobics/Aqua Concession – ALL	Entry	\$13.20	\$13.70	3.79%	\$0.50
Aerobics/Aqua Special Concession – ALL	Entry	\$7.90	\$8.20	3.80%	\$0.30
Aerobics/Aqua – Youth Concession – ALL	Entry	\$10.60	\$11.00	3.77%	\$0.40
Aerobics/Aqua – Seniors Concession – ALL	Entry	\$11.40	\$11.80	3.51%	\$0.40
Squad – ALL	Entry	\$17.60	\$18.20	3.41%	\$0.60
Squad Concession – ALL	Entry	\$13.20	\$13.70	3.79%	\$0.50
School Fitness Programs					
Student Entry – ALL	Entry	\$4.80	\$5.00	4.17%	\$0.20
Instructor Hire – ALL	Per Hour	\$80.00	\$82.80	3.50%	\$2.80
Programs					
Attendant Support – Administration Fee	Each	\$19.60	\$20.30	3.57%	\$0.70
Attendant Support – Program Participation Fee	Per Hour	\$39.50	\$40.90	3.54%	\$1.40
Fit 4 Fun	Each	\$14.80	\$15.30	3.38%	\$0.50
Fit 4 Fun Concessions	Each	\$11.10	\$11.50	3.60%	\$0.40
Bus Bookings					
Administration Fee	Program	\$72.40	\$74.90	3.45%	\$2.50
Booking Fee	Session	\$14.50	\$15.00	3.45%	\$0.50
Casual Health Club					
Gym – ALL	Entry	\$17.80	\$18.40	3.37%	\$0.60
Casual Gym Concession – ALL	Entry	\$13.30	\$13.80	3.76%	\$0.50
Youth Gym	Entry	\$10.55	\$10.90	3.32%	\$0.35
Small Group Training – Members	Entry	\$21.80	\$22.60	3.67%	\$0.80
Small Group Training – Non Members	Entry	\$29.10	\$30.10	3.44%	\$1.00
Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL	30 Minutes	\$64.30	\$66.60	3.58%	\$2.30
Personal Training 1hr (1 client) – ALL	Per Hour	\$88.70	\$91.80	3.49%	\$3.10
Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL	Per Hour	\$110.50	\$114.40	3.53%	\$3.90
Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL	30 Minutes	\$70.70	\$73.20	3.54%	\$2.50
Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) – ALL	Per Hour	\$97.50	\$100.90	3.49%	\$3.40
Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL	Per Hour	\$122.00	\$126.30	3.52%	\$4.30
Casual Health Consultation – ALL	Each	\$61.80	\$64.00	3.56%	\$2.20
Casual Program Induction – ALL	Each	\$61.80	\$64.00	3.56%	\$2.20

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Casual Creche – In Centre Care					
Creche – 1 Child – ALL	Per Hour	\$6.20	\$6.40	3.23%	\$0.20
Casual Creche – In Centre Care – Concess	ion				
Creche – 1 Child Conc. – ALL	Per Hour	\$4.00	\$4.10	2.50%	\$0.10
Casual Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care					
	Per Hour	\$10.80	¢11 20	3.70%	\$0.40
Occasional Care 1 Child – CLC / FLC	Per Hour	\$10.80	\$11.20	3.70%	\$0.40
Casual Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care – C	oncession				
Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc. – ALL	Per Hour	\$8.10	\$8.40	3.70%	\$0.30
Other					
Casual Locker – ALL	Each	\$4.00	\$4.10	2.50%	\$0.10
Replacement Card Fee – ALL	Each	\$5.20	\$5.40	3.85%	\$0.20
Suspension Fee – Per Week – ALL	Per Week	\$7.95	\$8.20	3.14%	\$0.25
Replacement RFID Wrist band	Each	\$12.90	\$13.40	3.88%	\$0.50
Area Hire					
Room Hire – ALL	Each	\$45.00	\$46.60	3.56%	\$1.60
Room Hire – Aerobics Room Full (once-only) – ALL	Each	\$90.00	\$93.20	3.56%	\$3.20
Room Hire – Aerobics Room Full (ongoing) – ALL	Each	\$45.00	\$46.60	3.56%	\$1.60
Lane Hire					
Lane Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL	Per Hour	\$48.00	\$49.70	3.54%	\$1.70
Lane Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL	Per Hour	\$33.60	\$34.80	3.57%	\$1.20
Lane Hire – Outdoor 33m – ALL	Per Hour	\$38.40	\$39.70	3.39%	\$1.30
Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC	Per Hour	\$57.60	\$59.60	3.47%	\$2.00
Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC	Per Hour	\$55.20	\$57.10	3.44%	\$1.90
Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP	Per Hour	\$52.80	\$54.60	3.41%	\$1.80
Lane Hire – Permanent – Indoor 25m – ALL	Per Hour	\$36.00	\$37.30	3.61%	\$1.30
Lane Hire – Permanent – Outdoor 50m – ALL	Per Hour	\$43.20	\$44.70	3.47%	\$1.50
Pool Hire					
Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL	Per Hour	\$259.00	\$268.10	3.51%	\$9.10
Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL	Per Hour	\$151.10	\$156.40	3.51%	\$5.30
Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP	Per Hour	\$241.65	\$249.10	3.08%	\$7.45
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC	Per Hour	\$414.30	\$428.80	3.50%	\$14.50
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC	Per Hour	\$349.50	\$428.80	22.69%	\$79.30
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP	Per Hour	\$284.85	\$294.80	3.49%	\$9.95
Pool Hire – Slide OPAC	Per Hour	\$208.00	\$215.30	3.51%	\$7.30
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – BCB/ OPAC	5 Hours	\$1,841.60	\$1,906.10	3.50%	\$64.50
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – FLC	5 Hours	\$1,551.20	\$1,906.10	22.88%	\$354.90
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – COSP	5 Hours	\$1,266.10	\$1,310.40	3.50%	\$44.30
School Carnival – Outdoor 33m Pool – PVOP	5 Hours	\$920.80	\$953.00	3.50%	\$32.20
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – BCB / OPAC	Per Hour	\$368.30	\$381.20	3.50%	\$12.90

Pool Hire						
School Carnival — Outdoor 50m Pool — FLC	Name	Unit			Increase	Increase
School Carnival — Outdoor 50m Pool — FLC Per Hour \$310.70 \$381.20 22.69% \$70.51 School Carnival — Outdoor 50m Pool — COSP Per Hour \$253.20 \$262.10 3.52% \$8.89 School Carnival — Outdoor 33m Pool — PVOP Per Hour \$214.90 \$222.40 3.49% \$7.50 Memberships Swim Lessons Swim Lessons — Direct Debit — ALL Formighty \$39.50 \$40.95 3.67% \$1.41 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Concession — ALL Formighty \$44.45 \$46.00 3.49% \$1.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$98.75 \$10.20 3.49% \$1.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$44.55 \$46.00 3.49% \$2.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$74.05 \$76.60 3.49% \$2.51 Swim Lesson — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$94.05 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.21 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty <th></th> <th></th> <th>(incl. GST)</th> <th>(incl. GST)</th> <th>%</th> <th>\$</th>			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
School Carnival — Outdoor 50m Pool — FLC Per Hour \$310.70 \$381.20 22.69% \$70.51 School Carnival — Outdoor 50m Pool — COSP Per Hour \$253.20 \$262.10 3.52% \$8.89 School Carnival — Outdoor 33m Pool — PVOP Per Hour \$214.90 \$222.40 3.49% \$7.50 Memberships Swim Lessons Swim Lessons — Direct Debit — ALL Formighty \$39.50 \$40.95 3.67% \$1.41 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Concession — ALL Formighty \$44.45 \$46.00 3.49% \$1.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$98.75 \$10.20 3.49% \$1.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$44.55 \$46.00 3.49% \$2.51 Swim Lessons — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$74.05 \$76.60 3.49% \$2.51 Swim Lesson — Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty \$94.05 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.21 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Formighty <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - COSP	Pool Hire [continued]					
School Carnival – Outdoor 33m Pool – PVOP Per Hour \$214.90 \$222.40 3.49% \$7.50	School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – FLC	Per Hour	\$310.70	\$381.20	22.69%	\$70.50
Memberships Swimming Lessons Swimming Lessons Swimming Lessons Direct Debit ALL Fortnightly \$39,50 \$40,95 3,67% \$1,45 Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Concession - ALL Fortnightly \$29,60 \$30,60 3,39% \$1,00 \$3,000 \$1,00 \$	School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – COSP	Per Hour	\$253.20	\$262.10	3.52%	\$8.90
Swim Lessons	School Carnival – Outdoor 33m Pool – PVOP	Per Hour	\$214.90	\$222.40	3.49%	\$7.50
Swim Lessons	Memberships					
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit - ALL	•					
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Concession – ALL Fornightly \$29.60 \$30.60 3.38% \$1.00 Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Fornightly \$44.45 \$46.00 3.49% \$1.55 Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private – ALL Fornightly \$74.05 \$76.60 3.44% \$2.55 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons – ALL Fornightly \$59.40 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.15 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 lessons – ALL Fornightly \$44.55 \$46.15 3.59% \$1.60 Active Merri-bek Aquatics and Leisure – Universal Membership Start Up Fee ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 Start Up Fee Concession – Universal Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$180.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.44 A&L 12 Month – ALL 12 Months \$10.62.55 \$1.102.50 3.76% \$33.25	Swilling Lessons					
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL Fortnightly \$44.45 \$46.00 3.49% \$1.55 Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private – ALL Fortnightly \$98.75 \$102.20 3.49% \$3.44 Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private Concession – ALL Fortnightly \$74.05 \$76.60 3.44% \$2.55 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad x 2 Jessons – ALL Fortnightly \$59.40 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.11 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 Jessons – ALL Fortnightly \$44.55 \$46.15 3.59% \$1.66 Active Merri-bek Aquatics and Leisure – Universal Membership Beach \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.94 No Contract Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 \$3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 \$3.50% \$2.24 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Bach \$140.00 \$144.90 \$3.60 \$4.45 A&L 6 Month – ALL Monthly \$18.85 \$92.20 \$3.77% \$4.45 A&L 12 Month –	Swim Lessons – Direct Debit – ALL	Fortnightly	\$39.50	\$40.95	3.67%	\$1.45
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Private - ALL Fortnightly \$98.75 \$102.20 3.49% \$3.45	Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Concession – ALL	Fortnightly	\$29.60	\$30.60	3.38%	\$1.00
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private Concession – ALL Fortnightty \$74.05 \$76.60 3.44% \$2.55 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons – ALL Fortnightty \$59.40 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.15 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 lessons – ALL Fortnightty \$44.55 \$46.15 3.59% \$1.66 Active Merri-bek Aquatics and Leisure – Universal Membership Bach \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 Start Up Fee ALL Each \$186.80 \$199.35 \$3.51% \$65.25 No Contract Start up fee Concession – Universal Each \$180.80 \$199.35 \$3.54% \$65.25 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$2.26 No Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.45 A&L 12 Month – ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$173.50 3.76% \$26.25 A&L 21 Month – Concession – ALL Monthly \$81.60 \$93.25 4.12% \$3.66 A&L 22 Month – Concession – A	Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL	Fortnightly	\$44.45	\$46.00	3.49%	\$1.55
ALL Swim Lesson − Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons − ALL Swim Lesson − Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons − ALL Fortnightly \$44.55 \$46.15 \$3.62% \$2.15 Swim Lesson − Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 Fortnightly Start Up − ALL Active Merri-bek Aquatics and Leisure − Universal Membership Start Up − ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 \$485.90 \$3.49% \$2.96 No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 \$3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − Universal Rochitzed Monthly Debit − A&L Full − ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 \$3.77% \$4.46 \$4.12 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$1,410.70 \$1,470.00 \$3.66% \$3.68 \$4.12 Monthly Debit − A&L Concession − ALL Monthly \$1,410.75 \$1,470.00 \$3.76% \$3.66 \$3.68 A&L 12 Month − Concession − ALL Monthly \$4.12 Monthly	Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private – ALL	Fortnightly	\$98.75	\$102.20	3.49%	\$3.45
Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons – ALL Fortnightly \$59.40 \$61.55 3.62% \$2.15 Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 lessons – ALL Fortnightly \$44.55 \$46.15 3.59% \$1.60 Active Merri-bek Aquatics and Leisure – Universal Membership Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 Start Up Fee Concession – Universal Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – Universal Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.44 A&L 12 Month – ALL 12 Months \$11.40.00 \$144.90 3.66% \$62.66 A&L 12 Month – ALL 12 Months \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.45 Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – ALL Monthly \$88.55 \$92.20 4.12% \$3.66 Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisure Memb		Fortnightly	\$74.05	\$76.60	3.44%	\$2.55
Swim Lesson - Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 Fortnightly \$44.55 \$46.15 3.59% \$1.66		Fortnightly	\$59.40	\$61.55	3 62%	\$2 15
Start Up - ALL	·		,			
Start Up − ALL	·	rorungnay	Ψ11.00	Ψ-10.10	0.0070	Ψ1.00
Start Up − ALL	Active Merri hek Aquatics and Leigure - Ur	niversal Mem	horshin			
No Contract Start Up fee − ALL	·	iiversai meili	Dersiiih			
Start Up Fee Concession - Universal Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.26 No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.96 Contract Monthly Debit - A&L Full - ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.45 A&L 6 Month - ALL 6 Months \$708.35 \$735.00 3.76% \$26.66 A&L 12 Month - ALL 12 Months \$1,416.75 \$1,470.00 3.76% \$53.25 Contract Monthly Debit - A&L Concession - ALL Monthly \$88.55 \$92.20 4.12% \$3.66 A&L 12 Month - Concession - ALL 6 Months \$531.25 \$551.30 3.77% \$20.05 A&L 12 Month - Concession - ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.95 Active Centre Based - Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee - ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession - ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit - A&L Full - BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit - A&L Full - CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit - A&L Full - FLC - Foundation Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit - A&L Full - FLC - new members Monthly \$90.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month - BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$333.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month - CLC 3 Months \$370.30 \$333.30 3.51% \$112.00 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 306/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 \$354.50 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 \$354.50 A&L 3 Month - FLC - new members 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 \$354.50 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 306/2026 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.15 \$344.	Start Up – ALL	Each	\$83.00	\$85.90	3.49%	\$2.90
No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL	No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	Each	\$186.80	\$193.35	3.51%	\$6.55
Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL Monthly \$118.05 \$122.50 3.77% \$4.48 A&L 6 Month – ALL 6 Months \$708.35 \$735.00 3.76% \$26.68 A&L 12 Month – ALL 12 Months \$1,416.75 \$1,470.00 3.76% \$53.28 Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – ALL Monthly \$88.55 \$92.20 4.12% \$3.68 A&L 6 Month – Concession – ALL 6 Months \$531.25 \$551.30 3.77% \$20.08 A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.98 Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 \$151% \$6.58 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.88 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.86 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L	Start Up Fee Concession – Universal	Each	\$62.25	\$64.45	3.53%	\$2.20
A&L 6 Month − ALL A&L 12 Months \$708.35 \$735.00 \$3.76% \$26.65 A&L 12 Month − ALL Contract Monthly Debit − A&L Concession − ALL A&L 6 Month − Concession − ALL A&L 12 Months \$1,416.75 \$1,470.00 \$3.76% \$53.25 Contract Monthly Debit − A&L Concession − ALL A&L 6 Month − Concession − ALL A&L 12 Months \$531.25 \$551.30 \$3.77% \$20.05 A&L 12 Month − Concession − ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 \$3.76% \$399.95 Active Centre Based − Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee − ALL Each San \$83.00 \$85.90 \$3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each San \$85.90 \$3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each San \$64.45 \$3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession − ALL Each San \$140.00 \$144.90 \$3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − BCB Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CLC Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CLC Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CLC Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − Foundation Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − Foundation Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly San \$333.25 \$334.95 3.50% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month − CDC A&L 3 Month − CDC 3 Monthls \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026	No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL	Each	\$140.00	\$144.90	3.50%	\$4.90
A&L 12 Month − ALL 12 Months \$1,416.75 \$1,470.00 3.76% \$53.25 Contract Monthly Debit − A&L Concession − ALL Monthly \$88.55 \$92.20 4.12% \$3.66 A&L 6 Month − Concession − ALL 6 Months \$531.25 \$551.30 3.77% \$20.05 A&L 12 Month − Concession − ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.95 Active Centre Based − Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee − ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$168.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$168.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$168.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$160.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession − ALL Each \$100.00 \$101.00 \$100.00 \$100.00	Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL	Monthly	\$118.05	\$122.50	3.77%	\$4.45
Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – ALL Monthly \$88.55 \$92.20 4.12% \$3.68 A&L 6 Month – Concession – ALL 6 Months \$531.25 \$551.30 3.77% \$20.08 A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.98 A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.98 A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.98 A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.98 A&L 12 Month – CLC 13 Monthly \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$2.20 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC – new members until 30/6/2026 A&L 3 Month – FLC – new me	A&L 6 Month – ALL	6 Months	\$708.35	\$735.00	3.76%	\$26.65
A&L 6 Month – Concession – ALL A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.95 Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly Samonth – Sa	A&L 12 Month – ALL	12 Months	\$1,416.75	\$1,470.00	3.76%	\$53.25
A&L 12 Month − Concession − ALL 12 Months \$1,062.55 \$1,102.50 3.76% \$39.95 Active Centre Based − Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee − ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession − ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − BCB Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CLC Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CPLC Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − 1 and	Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – ALL	Monthly	\$88.55	\$92.20	4.12%	\$3.65
Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisure Membership Start Up Fee – ALL No Contract Start Up fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 \$3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 \$3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly S107.35 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S3.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S3.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S4.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S4.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation Monthly \$99.30 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S4.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly S5.50% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - S5.59% Monthly Debit – A&L Full	A&L 6 Month – Concession – ALL	6 Months	\$531.25	\$551.30	3.77%	\$20.05
Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 \$105.55 \$3.40 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 <t< td=""><td>A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL</td><td>12 Months</td><td>\$1,062.55</td><td>\$1,102.50</td><td>3.76%</td><td>\$39.95</td></t<>	A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL	12 Months	\$1,062.55	\$1,102.50	3.76%	\$39.95
Start Up Fee – ALL Each \$83.00 \$85.90 3.49% \$2.90 No Contract Start Up fee – ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 \$105.55 \$3.40 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 <t< td=""><td>Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisur</td><td>e Membersh</td><td>ip</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisur	e Membersh	ip			
No Contract Start Up fee − ALL Each \$186.80 \$193.35 3.51% \$6.55 Start Up Fee Concession − ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession − ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit − A&L Full − FLC − new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month − BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month − CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month − FLC − new members				40E 00	2 4006	ቀ2 00
Start Up Fee Concession – ALL Each \$62.25 \$64.45 3.53% \$2.20 No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 30/6/2026 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·					
No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL Each \$140.00 \$144.90 3.50% \$4.90 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.80 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·			·		
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB Monthly \$107.35 \$111.20 3.59% \$3.85 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 \$3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·			·		
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly \$101.95 \$105.55 3.53% \$3.60 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·					
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC Monthly \$99.30 \$102.80 3.52% \$3.50 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·	_				
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$96.60 \$100.00 3.52% \$3.40 members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15		-				
members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$105.55 ∞ \$105.55 A&L 3 Month – BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	·	-	·			
A&L 3 Month − BCB 3 Months \$370.30 \$383.30 3.51% \$13.00 A&L 3 Month − CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month − OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month − FLC − new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15		Monthly	\$96.60	\$100.00	3.52%	\$3.40
A&L 3 Month – CLC 3 Months \$351.75 \$364.15 3.53% \$12.40 A&L 3 Month – OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$105.55	∞	\$105.55
A&L 3 Month − OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month − FLC − new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	A&L 3 Month – BCB	3 Months	\$370.30	\$383.30	3.51%	\$13.00
A&L 3 Month − OPLC 3 Months \$342.50 \$354.50 3.50% \$12.00 A&L 3 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month − FLC − new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	A&L 3 Month – CLC	3 Months	\$351.75	\$364.15	3.53%	\$12.40
A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$333.25 \$344.95 3.51% \$11.70 A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$364.15 ∞ \$364.15	A&L 3 Month – OPLC	3 Months		\$354.50	3.50%	\$12.00
	A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until					\$11.70
A&L 6 Month – BCB 6 Months \$644.00 \$666.55 3.50% \$22.55		3 Months	\$0.00	\$364.15	∞	\$364.15
	A&L 6 Month – BCB	6 Months	\$644.00	\$666.55	3.50%	\$22.55

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Antina Cantus Based - Associate and Laise					
Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisur					
A&L 6 Month – CLC	6 Months	\$611.80	\$633.25	3.51%	\$21.45
A&L 6 Month – OPLC	6 Months	\$595.70	\$616.55	3.50%	\$20.85
A&L 6 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$579.60	\$599.90	3.50%	\$20.30
A&L 6 Month – FLC - new members	6 months	\$0.00	\$633.25	∞	\$633.25
A&L 12 Month – BCB	12 Months	\$1,287.95	\$1,333.10	3.51%	\$45.15
A&L 12 Month – CLC	12 Months	\$1,223.55	\$1,266.40	3.50%	\$42.85
A&L 12 Month – OPLC	12 Months	\$1,191.35	\$1,233.05	3.50%	\$41.70
A&L 12 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$1,159.15	\$1,199.75	3.50%	\$40.60
A&L 12 Month – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$1,266.40	00	\$1,266.40
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – BCB	Monthly	\$80.50	\$83.35	3.54%	\$2.85
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – CLC	Monthly	\$76.50	\$79.20	3.53%	\$2.70
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – OPLC	Monthly	\$74.45	\$77.05	3.49%	\$2.60
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$72.45	\$75.00	3.52%	\$2.55
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$79.20	_∞	\$79.20
A&L 3 Month – Concession – BCB	3 Months	\$277.70	\$287.45	3.51%	\$9.75
A&L 3 Month – Concession – CLC	3 Months	\$263.85	\$273.10	3.51%	\$9.25
A&L 3 Month – Concession – OPLC	3 Months	\$256.90	\$265.90	3.50%	\$9.00
A&L 3 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$249.95	\$258.70	3.50%	\$8.75
A&L 3 Month – Concession – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$273.10	∞	\$273.10
A&L 6 Month – Concession – BCB	6 Months	\$483.00	\$499.90	3.50%	\$16.90
A&L 6 Month – Concession – CLC	6 Months	\$458.85	\$474.95	3.51%	\$16.10
A&L 6 Month – Concession – OPLC	6 Months	\$446.75	\$462.40	3.50%	\$15.65
A&L 6 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$434.70	\$449.95	3.51%	\$15.25
A&L 6 Month – Concession – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$474.95	∞	\$474.95
A&L 12 Month – Concession – BCB	12 Months	\$965.95	\$999.80	3.50%	\$33.85
A&L 12 Month – Concession – CLC	12 Months	\$917.65	\$949.80	3.50%	\$32.15
A&L 12 Month – Concession – OPLC	12 Months	\$893.50	\$924.80	3.50%	\$31.30
A&L 12 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$869.35	\$899.80	3.50%	\$30.45
A&L 12 Month – Concession – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$949.80	00	\$949.80
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – BCB	Per Month	\$128.80	\$133.35	3.53%	\$4.55
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – CLC	Per Month	\$122.35	\$126.65	3.51%	\$4.30
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – OPLC	Per Month	\$119.15	\$123.35	3.52%	\$4.20
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Per Month	\$115.90	\$119.95	3.49%	\$4.05
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$126.65	∞	\$126.65
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – BCB	3 Months	\$481.35	\$498.20	3.50%	\$16.85
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – CLC	3 Months	\$457.30	\$473.35	3.51%	\$16.05
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – OPLC	3 Months	\$445.30	\$460.90	3.50%	\$15.60
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – Cr Lec Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$433.25	\$448.45	3.51%	\$15.20
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$473.35	00	\$473.35
HIGHIDEIS					

		V			
Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
Name	O i iii	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	mcrease %	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##
Active Centre Based – Aquatics and Leisur	e Membersh	ip [continued]			
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – BCB	6 Months	\$837.15	\$866.50	3.51%	\$29.35
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – CLC	6 Months	\$795.30	\$823.15	3.50%	\$27.85
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – OPLC	6 Months	\$774.40	\$801.50	3.50%	\$27.10
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC -	6 Months	\$753.45	\$779.85	3.50%	\$26.40
Foundation members until 30/6/2026					
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - new members	6 months	\$0.00	\$823.15	∞	\$823.15
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – BCB	12 Months	\$1,674.35	\$1,733.00	3.50%	\$58.65
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – CLC	12 Months	\$1,590.60	\$1,646.30	3.50%	\$55.70
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – OPLC	12 Months	\$1,548.75	\$1,602.95	3.50%	\$54.20
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$1,506.90	\$1,559.65	3.50%	\$52.75
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$1,646.30	00	\$1,646.30
Active Seniors Membership					
·					
Start Up Fee – Seniors – ALL	Each	\$54.00	\$55.90	3.52%	\$1.90
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	Each	\$121.50	\$125.75	3.50%	\$4.25
Monthly Debit – Seniors – BCB	Monthly	\$69.85	\$72.30	3.51%	\$2.45
Monthly Debit – Seniors – CLC	Monthly	\$66.35	\$68.70	3.54%	\$2.35
Monthly Debit – Seniors – OPLC	Monthly	\$64.50	\$66.80	3.57%	\$2.30
Monthly Debit – Seniors – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$62.80	\$65.00	3.50%	\$2.20
Monthly Debit – Seniors – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$68.70	∞	\$68.70
Seniors 3 Months – BCB	3 Months	\$240.70	\$249.15	3.51%	\$8.45
Seniors 3 Months – CLC	3 Months	\$228.65	\$236.65	3.50%	\$8.00
Seniors 3 Months – OPLC	3 Months	\$222.65	\$230.45	3.50%	\$7.80
Seniors 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$216.60	\$224.20	3.51%	\$7.60
Seniors 3 Months – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$236.65	∞	\$236.65
Seniors 6 Months – BCB	6 Months	\$418.75	\$433.40	3.50%	\$14.65
Seniors 6 Months – CLC	6 Months	\$398.05	\$412.00	3.50%	\$13.95
Seniors 6 Months – OPLC	6 Months	\$387.35	\$400.95	3.51%	\$13.60
Seniors 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$376.85	\$390.05	3.50%	\$13.20
Seniors 6 Months – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$412.00	∞	\$412.00
Seniors 12 Months – BCB	12 Months	\$837.50	\$866.85	3.50%	\$29.35
Seniors 12 Months – CLC	12 Months	\$795.60	\$823.45	3.50%	\$27.85
Seniors 12 Months – OPLC	12 Months	\$774.70	\$801.85	3.50%	\$27.15
Seniors 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$753.75	\$780.15	3.50%	\$26.40
Seniors 12 Months – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$823.45	00	\$823.45
Active Youth Membership		70.00	4020.10		+ -
	Each	\$49.85	\$51.60	3.51%	\$1.75
Start Up Fee – Youth – ALL	Each		\$116.00	3.51%	
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL		\$112.05	·		\$3.95
Debit – Youth – BCB	Monthly	\$64.40	\$66.70	3.57%	\$2.30
Debit – Youth – CLC	Monthly	\$61.20	\$63.35	3.51%	\$2.15

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
		(, , , , ,	()		
Active Youth Membership [continued]					
Debit – Youth – OPLC	Monthly	\$59.55	\$61.65	3.53%	\$2.10
Debit – Youth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$58.00	\$60.05	3.53%	\$2.05
Debit – Youth – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$63.35	∞	\$63.35
Youth 3 Months – BCB	3 Months	\$222.30	\$230.10	3.51%	\$7.80
Youth 3 Months – CLC	3 Months	\$211.15	\$218.55	3.50%	\$7.40
Youth 3 Months – OPLC	3 Months	\$205.50	\$212.70	3.50%	\$7.20
Youth 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$199.55	\$206.55	3.51%	\$7.00
Youth 3 Months – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$218.55	∞	\$218.55
Youth 6 Months – BCB	6 Months	\$386.50	\$400.05	3.51%	\$13.55
Youth 6 Months – CLC	6 Months	\$367.20	\$380.05	3.50%	\$12.85
Youth 6 Months – OPLC	6 Months	\$357.50	\$370.05	3.51%	\$12.55
Youth 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$347.90	\$360.10	3.51%	\$12.20
Youth 6 Months – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$380.05	∞	\$380.05
Youth 12 Months – BCB	12 Months	\$773.15	\$800.25	3.51%	\$27.10
Youth 12 Months – CLC	12 Months	\$734.35	\$760.05	3.50%	\$25.70
Youth 12 Months – OPLC	12 Months	\$715.10	\$740.15	3.50%	\$25.05
Youth 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$695.75	\$720.10	3.50%	\$24.35
Youth 12 Months – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$760.05	00	\$760.05
Active Merri-bek Aquatic Membership – Un	iversal Memb	nershin			
			\$50.70	0.570/	#4.0 F
Start Up – ALL	Each	\$51.85	\$53.70	3.57%	\$1.85
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	Each	\$116.40	\$120.50	3.52%	\$4.10
Start Up Fee Concession – Universal	Each	\$38.90	\$40.30	3.60%	\$1.40
No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL	Each	\$87.55	\$90.65	3.54%	\$3.10
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Full – ALL	Monthly	\$73.90	\$76.50	3.52%	\$2.60
Aquatic 6 Month – ALL	6 Months	\$442.90	\$458.45	3.51%	\$15.55
Aquatic 12 Month – ALL	12 Months	\$885.85	\$916.90	3.51%	\$31.05
Contract Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – ALL	Monthly	\$55.40	\$57.35	3.52%	\$1.95
Aquatic 6 Month – Concession – ALL	6 Months	\$332.25	\$343.90	3.51%	\$11.65
Aquatic 12 Month – Concession – ALL	12 Months	\$664.50	\$687.80	3.51%	\$23.30
Active Centre Based – Aquatic Membership	р				
Start Up Fee – ALL	Each	\$51.85	\$53.70	3.57%	\$1.85
No Contract Start Up Fee – ALL	Each	\$116.75	\$120.85	3.51%	\$4.10
Start Up Fee Concession – ALL	Each	\$38.90	\$40.30	3.60%	\$1.40
No Contract Start Up Fee Concession – ALL	Each	\$87.60	\$90.70	3.54%	\$3.10
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – BCB	Monthly	\$67.10	\$69.45	3.50%	\$2.35
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – CLC	Monthly	\$63.75	\$66.00	3.53%	\$2.25
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – OPLC	Monthly	\$50.40	\$52.20	3.57%	\$1.80
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$60.45	\$62.60	3.56%	\$2.15
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$66.00	∞	\$66.00
Aquatics 3 Month – BCB	3 Months	\$231.45	\$239.55	3.50%	\$8.10

Active Centre Based – Aquatic Membership (continued) Aqualics 3 Month – CLC Aquatics 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until against 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until against 6 Month – PLC - Foundation members until against 6 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until against 6 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 6 Month – PLC - Foundation members until against 7 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 6 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 6 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 6 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 12 Month – PLC - Poundation members until against 21 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 12 Month – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB Anothry Debt – Aquatic Concession – OPLC Aquatics 3 Month Concession – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC Aquatics 3 Month Concession – PLC - Rew members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC Aquatics 3 Month Concession –			Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Aquatics 3 Month – CLC Aquatics 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 3 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 4 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 4 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 4 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 4 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 4 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 5 Month – PLC - Foundation members until Oscillation 6 Month 5 Month 6 Month 6 Month 5 Month 6 Month 5 Month 6	Name	Unit				
Aquatics 3 Month − CLC			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Aquatics 3 Month – OPLC Aquatics 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 \$3.51% \$6.10 \$7.20 \$005/2026 \$215.65 \$3.50% \$7.20 \$005/2026 \$227.65 \$6.50 \$2.50 \$6.50 \$2.50 \$6.50 \$6.50 \$2.50 \$6.50 \$	Active Centre Based – Aquatic Membership	(continued)				
Aquatics 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$227.65	Aquatics 3 Month – CLC	3 Months	\$219.95	\$227.65	3.50%	\$7.70
Solidizazio Solidizio Solidiz	Aquatics 3 Month – OPLC	3 Months	\$173.70	\$179.80	3.51%	\$6.10
Aquatics 6 Month − BCB		3 Months	\$208.35	\$215.65	3.50%	\$7.30
Aquatics 6 Month - CLC Aquatics 6 Month - CPLC Aquatics 6 Month - CPLC Aquatics 6 Month - CPLC Aquatics 6 Month - PLC - Foundation members until 306/2028 Aquatics 8 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 306/2028 Aquatics 12 Month - FLC - new members 6 Months 800.00 \$395.95 \$335.95 \$395.95 \$3	Aquatics 3 Month – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$227.65	∞	\$227.65
Aquatics 6 Month - OPLC Aquatics 6 Month - FLC - Foundation members until 300/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month - FLC - new members Aquatics 6 Month - FLC - new members Aquatics 12 Month - BCB 12 Months 800.20 3395.95 Aquatics 12 Month - BCB 12 Months 800.525 8833.45 3.50% 828.20 Aquatics 12 Month - CLC 12 Months 800.525 8833.45 3.50% 828.20 Aquatics 12 Month - CLC 12 Months 800.90 \$625.05 3.50% \$28.20 Aquatics 12 Month - FLC - Foundation members 12 Months 8724.70 \$750.10 3.50% \$25.40 Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - BCB Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - DCC Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - PLC - New members Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - PLC - New Monthly Monthly Debit - Aquatic S Month Concession - PLC - New Monthly Monthly Debit - Aquatic S Month Concession - PLC - New Monthly Monthly Debit - Aquatic S Month Concession - PLC - New Monthly Monthly Debit - Aquatic S Month Concession - PLC - New Monthly Monthly Debit - Aqu	Aquatics 6 Month – BCB	6 Months	\$402.70	\$416.80	3.50%	\$14.10
Aquatics 6 Month − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month − FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$395.95 ∞ \$395.95 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$395.95 ∞ \$395.95 Aquatics 12 Month − BCB 12 Months \$805.25 \$833.45 3.50% \$28.20 Aquatics 12 Month − CLC 12 Months \$765.00 \$791.80 3.50% \$26.80 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - Foundation members 12 Months \$724.70 \$750.10 3.50% \$25.40 until 30/6/2026 \$3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$791.80 3.50% \$25.40 until 30/6/2026 \$3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$791.80 ∞ \$791.80 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − BCB Monthly \$50.40 \$52.20 3.57% \$1.30 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − CLC Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$45.35 \$46.95 \$3.53% \$1.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$45.35 \$46.95 \$3.53% \$1.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC - Nonthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞	Aquatics 6 Month – CLC	6 Months	\$382.55	\$395.95	3.50%	\$13.40
Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$395.95 ∞ \$395.95 Aquatics 12 Month – BCB 12 Months \$800.25 \$833.45 3.50% \$28.20 Aquatics 12 Month – CLC 12 Months \$603.90 \$625.05 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - Foundation members 12 Months \$603.90 \$625.05 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - Foundation members 12 Months \$724.70 \$750.10 3.50% \$25.40 until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$791.8	Aquatics 6 Month – OPLC	6 Months	\$301.90	\$312.50	3.51%	\$10.60
Aquatics 12 Month − BCB Aquatics 12 Month − CLC 12 Months S765.00 S791.80 3.50% \$28.20 Aquatics 12 Month − CLC 12 Months S765.00 S791.80 3.50% \$28.30 Aquatics 12 Month − CLC 12 Months S765.00 S791.80 S,50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - Foundation members 12 Months S724.70 S750.10 S,50% \$25.40 until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC - new members 12 Months S0.00 S791.80 S791.8	·	6 Months	\$362.45	\$375.15	3.50%	\$12.70
Aquatics 12 Month − CLC	Aquatics 6 Month – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$395.95	∞	\$395.95
Aquatics 12 Month − CLC Aquatics 12 Month − FLC − Foundation members 12 Months \$724.70 \$750.10 3.50% \$25.40 until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month − FLC − new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$791.80 \$791.80 \$791.80 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − BCB Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − CLC Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − CLC Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − CLC Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − PCC Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − PLC − Monthly \$37.80 \$39.15 \$3.57% \$1.80 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Monthly Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Monthly Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Monthly Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − new members Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − new members Aquatics 3 Month Concession − BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 \$179.80 \$3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − PCLC 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 \$3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − rew members Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members 3 Months \$10.00 \$170.80 \$1	Aquatics 12 Month – BCB	12 Months	\$805.25	\$833.45	3.50%	\$28.20
Aquatics 12 Month − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − BCB Monthly \$50.40 \$52.20 3.57% \$1.80 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − OPLC Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − CLC 3 Monthly \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$1.80 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Rew Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 monthly Debit − Aquatic Concession − FLC − Rew Monthly \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$1.50 \$170.80 \$1.50 \$170.80 \$1.50 \$170.80 \$1.50 \$170.80 \$1.50	Aquatics 12 Month – CLC	12 Months	\$765.00	\$791.80	3.50%	\$26.80
unitil 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$791.80 \$791.80 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – BCB Monthly \$50.40 \$52.00 3.57% \$1.80 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – CLC Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$45.35 \$46.95 3.53% \$1.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members will 30/6/2026 \$10.10 \$10.20 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$10.60 \$10.60	Aquatics 12 Month – CLC	12 Months	\$603.90	\$625.05	3.50%	\$21.15
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – BCB Monthly \$50.40 \$52.20 3.57% \$1.80 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – CLC Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – OPLC Monthly \$37.80 \$39.15 3.57% \$1.35 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC 3 Months \$117.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 4 Month Concession – FLC - new members Months \$30.00 \$170.80 \$170.80		12 Months	\$724.70	\$750.10	3.50%	\$25.40
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – CLC Monthly \$47.90 \$49.60 3.55% \$1.70 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – OPLC Monthly \$37.80 \$39.15 3.57% \$1.35 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 ∞ \$49.60 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 \$134.75 \$4.95 \$5.50 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$10.00 \$170.80 \$5.50 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 3.50%	Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$791.80	∞	\$791.80
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – OPLC Monthly \$37.80 \$39.15 3.57% \$1.35 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Bebit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Bebit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Bebit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Bebit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Bebit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$156.30 \$161.80 3.52% \$5.50 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$10.00 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$5.50 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$302.00 \$170.80 \$170.80 \$170.80 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – DCLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 \$280.95 \$296.95 \$	Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – BCB	Monthly	\$50.40	\$52.20	3.57%	\$1.80
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly \$0.00 \$49.60 \$49.60 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – DCC 3 Months \$130.20 \$134.75 3.49% \$4.55 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$166.30 \$161.80 3.52% \$5.50 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$170.80	Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – CLC	Monthly	\$47.90	\$49.60	3.55%	\$1.70
Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10	Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – OPLC	Monthly	\$37.80	\$39.15	3.57%	\$1.35
Members Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB 3 Months \$173.70 \$179.80 3.51% \$6.10 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – OPLC 3 Months \$130.20 \$134.75 3.49% \$4.55 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$10.00 \$170.80 \$5.50 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$170.80 \$170.80 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – BCB 6 Months \$302.00 \$312.60 3.51% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – CLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – OPLC 6 Months \$226.55 \$234.50 3.51% \$7.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$20.55 \$234.50 \$5.50 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 \$0.50% \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members <		Monthly	\$45.35	\$46.95	3.53%	\$1.60
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC 3 Months \$165.00 \$170.80 3.52% \$5.80 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – OPLC 3 Months \$130.20 \$134.75 3.49% \$4.55 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$170.80 ∞ \$170.80 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – BCB 6 Months \$302.00 \$312.60 3.51% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – CLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – PLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00		Monthly	\$0.00	\$49.60	00	\$49.60
Aquatics 3 Month Concession − OPLC 3 Months \$130.20 \$134.75 3.49% \$4.55 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$170.80 ∞ \$170.80 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − BCB 6 Months \$302.00 \$312.60 3.51% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − OPLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − OPLC 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$	Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB	3 Months	\$173.70	\$179.80	3.51%	\$6.10
Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC − new members Aquatics 6 Month Concession − BCB Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − rew members Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − rew members Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new members Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 13 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 14 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 15 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 17 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation BCB Aquatics 18 Month Concession − FLC − FLC − Function Aquatics 19 Month Concession − FLC − FLC − Function Aquatics 10 Month Concession − FLC − FLC − Function Aquatics 10 Month Concession − FLC −	Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC	3 Months	\$165.00	\$170.80	3.52%	\$5.80
members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 3 Month Concession − FLC - new members 3 Months \$0.00 \$170.80 ∞ \$170.80 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − BCB 6 Months \$302.00 \$312.60 3.51% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − OPLC 6 Months \$226.55 \$234.50 3.51% \$7.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − BCB 3 Months \$30.10 \$593.90 \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3	Aquatics 3 Month Concession – OPLC	3 Months	\$130.20	\$134.75	3.49%	\$4.55
Aquatics 6 Month Concession − BCB 6 Months \$302.00 \$312.60 3.51% \$10.60 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − OPLC 6 Months \$226.55 \$234.50 3.51% \$7.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC − new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new 12 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − BCB 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − FLC − 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 ∞ \$296.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − FLC − new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05		3 Months	\$156.30	\$161.80	3.52%	\$5.50
Aquatics 6 Month Concession − CLC 6 Months \$286.90 \$296.95 3.50% \$10.05 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − OPLC 6 Months \$226.55 \$234.50 3.51% \$7.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 6 Month Concession − FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − BCB 3 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − CLC 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − FLC - new 3 Months \$271.00	Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$170.80	∞	\$170.80
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – OPLC 6 Months \$226.55 \$234.50 3.51% \$7.95 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – PLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - Rev Toundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 \$296.05	Aquatics 6 Month Concession – BCB	6 Months	\$302.00	\$312.60	3.51%	\$10.60
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 6 Months \$271.80 \$281.35 3.51% \$9.55 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – F	Aquatics 6 Month Concession – CLC	6 Months	\$286.90	\$296.95	3.50%	\$10.05
members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members 6 Months \$0.00 \$296.95 ∞ \$296.95 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 \$296.05	Aquatics 6 Month Concession – OPLC	6 Months	\$226.55	\$234.50	3.51%	\$7.95
Aquatics 12 Month Concession − BCB 12 Months \$604.05 \$625.20 3.50% \$21.15 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession − FLC − new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$9.50 Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05		6 Months	\$271.80	\$281.35	3.51%	\$9.55
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC 12 Months \$573.80 \$593.90 3.50% \$20.10 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$296.95	00	\$296.95
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC 12 Months \$452.95 \$468.80 3.50% \$15.85 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB	12 Months	\$604.05	\$625.20	3.50%	\$21.15
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 12 Months \$543.60 \$562.65 3.50% \$19.05 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	·	12 Months		\$593.90	3.50%	\$20.10
members until 30/6/2026 Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members 12 Months \$0.00 \$593.90 ∞ \$593.90 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - row 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC	12 Months	\$452.95	\$468.80	3.50%	\$15.85
members Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − BCB 3 Months \$301.10 \$311.65 3.50% \$10.55 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth − FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation	12 Months		\$562.65	3.50%	\$19.05
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC 3 Months \$286.00 \$296.05 3.51% \$10.05 Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 3.51% \$9.50 Foundation members until $30/6/2026$ Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new 3 Months \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05		12 Months	\$0.00	\$593.90	∞	\$593.90
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - 3 Months \$271.00 \$280.50 \$3.51% \$9.50 Foundation members until $30/6/2026$ \$9.50 \$0.00 \$296.05 ∞ \$296.05	Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB	3 Months	\$301.10	\$311.65	3.50%	\$10.55
Foundation members until $30/6/2026$ Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth $-$ FLC $-$ new 3 Months $$0.00$ $$296.05$ $$0.00$	Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC	3 Months	\$286.00	\$296.05	3.51%	\$10.05
		3 Months	\$271.00	\$280.50	3.51%	\$9.50
		3 Months	\$0.00	\$296.05	00	\$296.05

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
		((
Active Centre Based – Aquatic Membership	continued]				
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – BCB	6 Months	\$523.50	\$541.85	3.51%	\$18.35
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – CLC	6 Months	\$497.30	\$514.70	3.50%	\$17.40
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$471.05	\$487.55	3.50%	\$16.50
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - new	6 Months	\$0.00	\$514.70	∞	\$514.70
members					
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – BCB	12 Months	\$1,046.90	\$1,083.55	3.50%	\$36.65
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – CLC	12 Months	\$994.55	\$1,029.40	3.50%	\$34.85
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$942.30	\$975.30	3.50%	\$33.00
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$1,029.40	∞	\$1,029.40
Seniors Aquatic Membership					
Start Up Fee – Seniors Aquatic – ALL	Each	\$33.75	\$34.95	3.56%	\$1.20
No Contract Start Up Fee – Seniors Aquatic – ALL	Each	\$76.00	\$78.70	3.55%	\$2.70
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – BCB	Monthly	\$43.60	\$45.15	3.56%	\$1.55
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – CLC	Monthly	\$41.45	\$42.90	3.50%	\$1.45
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – OPLC	Monthly	\$30.25	\$31.35	3.64%	\$1.10
Debit - Seniors Aquatic – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$39.25	\$40.65	3.57%	\$1.40
Debit - Seniors Aquatic – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$42.90	∞	\$42.90
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – BCB	3 Months	\$150.50	\$155.80	3.52%	\$5.30
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – CLC	3 Months	\$143.00	\$148.05	3.53%	\$5.05
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – OPLC	3 Months	\$104.10	\$107.75	3.51%	\$3.65
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$135.40	\$140.15	3.51%	\$4.75
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$148.05	∞	\$148.05
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – BCB	6 Months	\$261.70	\$270.90	3.52%	\$9.20
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – CLC	6 Months	\$248.70	\$257.40	3.50%	\$8.70
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – OPLC	6 Months	\$181.15	\$187.50	3.51%	\$6.35
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$235.60	\$243.85	3.50%	\$8.25
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$257.40	00	\$257.40
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – BCB	12 Months	\$523.40	\$541.75	3.51%	\$18.35
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – CLC	12 Months	\$497.30	\$514.70	3.50%	\$17.40
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – OPLC	12 Months	\$362.30	\$375.00	3.51%	\$12.70
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$471.05	\$487.55	3.50%	\$16.50
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$514.70	∞	\$514.70
Active Centre Based – Concession Suppor					
H&W Start Up – ALL	Each	\$37.40	\$38.70	3.48%	\$1.30
No Contract H&W Start Up – ALL	Each	\$84.10	\$87.00	3.45%	\$2.90
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – BCB	Monthly	\$48.35	\$50.00	3.41%	\$1.65
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – CLC	Monthly	\$45.95	\$47.60	3.59%	\$1.65
OLO .					

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Active Centre Based – Concession Suppor	t Membershi	ps [continued]			
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – OPLC	Monthly	\$44.70	\$46.30	3.58%	\$1.60
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$43.50	\$45.00	3.45%	\$1.50
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$47.60	co	\$47.60
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – BCB	3 Months	\$166.70	\$172.50	3.48%	\$5.80
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – CLC	3 Months	\$158.40	\$163.90	3.47%	\$5.50
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – OPLC	3 Months	\$154.20	\$159.60	3.50%	\$5.40
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$150.00	\$155.30	3.53%	\$5.30
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$163.90	∞	\$163.90
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – BCB	6 Months	\$285.90	\$295.90	3.50%	\$10.00
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – CLC	6 Months	\$275.45	\$285.10	3.50%	\$9.65
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – OPLC	6 Months	\$268.10	\$277.50	3.51%	\$9.40
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$260.85	\$270.00	3.51%	\$9.15
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$285.10	∞	\$285.10
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – BCB	12 Months	\$579.80	\$600.10	3.50%	\$20.30
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – CLC	12 Months	\$550.85	\$570.10	3.49%	\$19.25
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – OPLC	12 Months	\$536.25	\$555.00	3.50%	\$18.75
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$521.80	\$540.10	3.51%	\$18.30
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$570.10	co	\$570.10
Aquatic Centre Based – Concession Suppo	ort Membersh	nips			
Aquatic Start Up – ALL	Each	\$23.40	\$24.20	3.42%	\$0.80
No Contract H&W Start Up – ALL	Each	\$52.50	\$54.30	3.43%	\$1.80
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – BCB	Monthly	\$30.25	\$31.30	3.47%	\$1.05
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – CLC	Monthly	\$28.75	\$29.80	3.65%	\$1.05
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	Monthly	\$27.25	\$28.20	3.49%	\$0.95
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – FLC - new members	Monthly	\$0.00	\$31.30	œ	\$31.30
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – BCB	3 Months	\$104.15	\$107.80	3.50%	\$3.65
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – CLC	3 Months	\$99.00	\$102.50	3.54%	\$3.50
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	3 Months	\$93.90	\$97.20	3.51%	\$3.30
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	3 Months	\$0.00	\$102.50	∞	\$102.50
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – BCB	6 Months	\$181.15	\$187.50	3.51%	\$6.35
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – CLC	6 Months	\$172.10	\$178.10	3.49%	\$6.00
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	6 Months	\$163.10	\$168.80	3.49%	\$5.70
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	6 Months	\$0.00	\$178.10	∞	\$178.10
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – BCB	12 Months	\$362.40	\$375.10	3.50%	\$12.70

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Aquatic Centre Based – Concession Suppo	ort Membersh	nips [continued	[t		
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – CLC	12 Months	\$344.30	\$356.40	3.51%	\$12.10
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	12 Months	\$326.10	\$337.50	3.50%	\$11.40
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	12 Months	\$0.00	\$356.40	œ	\$356.40
Multi-Visit Passes					
Recreational Swim					
10 Visit Adult Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$63.75	\$66.00	3.53%	\$2.25
10 Visit Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$47.70	\$49.40	3.56%	\$1.70
10 Visit Child Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$41.55	\$43.00	3.49%	\$1.45
10 Visit Family Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$168.30	\$174.20	3.51%	\$5.90
20 Visit Adult Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$120.00	\$124.20	3.50%	\$4.20
20 Visit Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$90.00	\$93.20	3.56%	\$3.20
20 Visit Child Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$78.20	\$80.90	3.45%	\$2.70
20 Visit Family Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$316.80	\$327.90	3.50%	\$11.10
Swim Spa Steam					
10 Visit SSS – ALL	10 Visits	\$122.40	\$126.70	3.51%	\$4.30
10 Visit SSS Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$91.80	\$95.00	3.49%	\$3.20
Health Club		A			
10 Visit Gym – ALL	10 Visits	\$151.30	\$156.60	3.50%	\$5.30
10 Visit Gym Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$113.25	\$117.20	3.49%	\$3.95
10 Visit Gym Youth Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$90.00	\$93.20	3.56%	\$3.20
20 Visit Gym – ALL	20 Visits	\$284.80	\$294.80	3.51%	\$10.00
20 Visit Gym Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$212.80	\$220.20	3.48%	\$7.40
Tri Club					
10 Visit Tri Club	10 Visits	\$125.75	\$130.20	3.54%	\$4.45
20 Visit Tri Club	20 Visits	\$217.75	\$225.40	3.51%	\$7.65
Aquatic Fitness Classes					
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics – ALL	10 Visits	\$149.60	\$154.80	3.48%	\$5.20
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$112.20	\$116.10	3.48%	\$3.90
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$97.40	\$100.80	3.49%	\$3.40
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$90.10	\$93.30	3.55%	\$3.20
10 visit Aqua Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$67.15	\$69.50	3.50%	\$2.35
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – ALL	20 Visits	\$281.60	\$291.50	3.52%	\$9.90
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$211.20	\$218.60	3.50%	\$7.40
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$182.40	\$188.80	3.51%	\$6.40
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$169.60	\$175.50	3.48%	\$5.90
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$126.40	\$130.80	3.48%	\$4.40

Dry Fitness Classes 10 Visit Aerobics - ALL	Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
10 Visit Aerobics - ALL			(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
10 Visit Aerobics Concession - ALL	Dry Fitness Classes					
10 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL	10 Visit Aerobics – ALL	10 Visits	\$149.60	\$154.80	3.48%	\$5.20
10 Visit Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL 10 Visits 10 Visits Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 10 Visits 10 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 10 Visits 10	10 Visit Aerobics Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$112.20	\$116.10	3.48%	\$3.90
10 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$8281.60 \$291.50 \$3.52% \$9.90 20 Visit Aerobics – ALL 20 Visits \$281.60 \$291.50 \$3.52% \$9.90 20 Visit Aerobics Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$112.20 \$218.60 \$3.50% \$7.40 20 Visit Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$182.40 \$138.80 \$3.51% \$6.40 20 Visit Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 \$3.48% \$5.90 20 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 \$3.48% \$5.90 20 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 \$3.48% \$4.40 **Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care** 10 Visit 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 \$3.50% \$3.40 **Cocasional Out-Of-Centre Care – Concession** 10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc - ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 \$3.45% \$2.70 **Creche – In Centre Care** 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 \$3.58% \$2.00 **Creche – In Centre Care – Concession** 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 \$3.55% \$1.50 **Seasonal / Outdoor Pools** **Seasonal / Outdoor Pools** **Seasonal / Outdoor Pools** **Seasonal / Outdoor Pools** **Seasonal / Outdoor Pool Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 \$2.90% \$0.20 **Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 \$4.44% \$0.20 **Family Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 \$4.44% \$0.20 **Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP)** **Seasonal Pool Other** **Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC \$1.00 \$3.50 \$3.60 \$2.86% \$0.10 **Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC \$3.816e \$7.00 \$7.20 \$2.86% \$0.20 **Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC \$3.816e \$7.00 \$7.20 \$2.86% \$0.20 **Waterslide – 2 Rides — OPAC \$3.816e \$7.00 \$7.20 \$2.86% \$0.20 **Waterslide – Day Pass — OPAC \$2.86% \$0.20 \$3.60 \$3.	10 Visit Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$97.40	\$100.80	3.49%	\$3.40
20 Visit Aerobics - ALL 20 Visits \$281.60 \$291.50 3.52% \$9.90 20 Visit Aerobics Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$211.20 \$218.60 3.50% \$7.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$182.40 \$188.80 3.51% \$6.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Senior Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 3.49% \$5.90 20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 3.43% \$4.40 Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care 10 Visit - 1 Child - ALL Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 3.50% \$3.40 Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care - Concession 10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc - ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche - In Centre Care 10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche - In Centre Care - Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Conc - ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools	10 Visit Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$90.10	\$93.30	3.55%	\$3.20
20 Visit Aerobics Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$211.20 \$218.60 3.50% \$7.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$182.40 \$188.80 3.51% \$6.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Sepcial Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 3.48% \$4.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 3.48% \$4.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 3.48% \$4.40 20 Visit - 1 Child - ALL Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 3.50% \$3.40 20 Visit - 1 Child - ALL Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 3.50% \$3.40 20 Ccasional Out-Of-Centre Care - Concession 20 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc - ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 21 Visit Creche - In Centre Care 20 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 22 Creche - In Centre Care - Concession 20 Visit Creche - 1 Child - Conc - ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 23 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools 24 Visit Creche - 1 Child - Conc - ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 24 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools 25 Visit Creche - 1 Child - Conc - ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 25 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools 25 Visit Creche - 1 Child - Conc - ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 26 Visit Xemin - ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 27 Concession Swim - ALL Entry \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$0.20 28 Seasonal Pool Other 28 Visit Care \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 28 Seasonal Pool Other 28 Visit Care \$1.80 \$1.20 \$1.20 \$1.20 \$1.30 \$1.60 28 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire Pool Cool Season Pass \$1.20 \$1.20 \$1.20 \$1.30 \$1.50 \$1.20	10 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL	10 Visits	\$67.15	\$69.50	3.50%	\$2.35
20 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$182.40 \$188.80 3.51% \$6.40 20 Visit Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 3.48% \$5.90 20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 3.48% \$4.40 \$	20 Visit Aerobics – ALL	20 Visits	\$281.60	\$291.50	3.52%	\$9.90
20 Visit Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$169.60 \$175.50 \$3.48% \$5.90 20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 \$3.48% \$4.40 \$0.00 \$3.50% \$3.50% \$3.20 \$0.00 \$3.50% \$3	20 Visit Aerobics Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$211.20	\$218.60	3.50%	\$7.40
20 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits \$126.40 \$130.80 3.48% \$4.40	20 Visit Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$182.40	\$188.80		\$6.40
Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 3.50% \$3.40 Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc -ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche – In Centre Care 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP. COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 \$4.44% \$0.20 Sample For Swim – ALL Entry \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 \$	20 Visit Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL			\$175.50	3.48%	
10 Visit – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$97.20 \$100.60 3.50% \$3.40 Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc -ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche – In Centre Care 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$1.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – OPAC 9.50 \$4.40 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 9.50 \$4.40 Adult Swim – OPAC 9.50 \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP \$5.85	20 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL	20 Visits	\$126.40	\$130.80	3.48%	\$4.40
Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc -ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche – In Centre Care 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$19.90 \$2.86% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride	Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care					
10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc -ALL Per Hour \$78.20 \$80.90 3.45% \$2.70 Creche – In Centre Care 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	10 Visit – 1 Child – ALL	Per Hour	\$97.20	\$100.60	3.50%	\$3.40
Creche – In Centre Care 10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 \$.586 \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 \$.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.35% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC — CPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – OPAC 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care – Concessi	on				
10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL Per Hour \$55.80 \$57.80 3.58% \$2.00 Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride — OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	10 Visit Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc -ALL	Per Hour	\$78.20	\$80.90	3.45%	\$2.70
Creche – In Centre Care – Concession 10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL Per Hour \$42.30 \$43.80 3.55% \$1.50 Seasonal J Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00<	Creche – In Centre Care					
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Conc - ALL	10 Visit Creche – 1 Child – ALL	Per Hour	\$55.80	\$57.80	3.58%	\$2.00
Seasonal / Outdoor Pools Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15	Creche - In Centre Care - Concession					
Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and COSP) Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3	10 Visit Creche 1 Child – Conc – ALL	Per Hour	\$42.30	\$43.80	3.55%	\$1.50
Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Entry \$6.90 \$7.10 2.90% \$0.20 Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Seasonal / Outdoor Pools					
Concession Swim – ALL Entry \$5.20 \$5.40 3.85% \$0.20 Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months	Seasonal Pool Casual Swim (PVOP and CO	SP)				
Child Swim – ALL Entry \$4.50 \$4.70 4.44% \$0.20 Family Swim – ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP	Entry	\$6.90	\$7.10	2.90%	\$0.20
Family Swim - ALL Entry \$18.30 \$18.90 3.28% \$0.60 Supervisory Adult - ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other	Concession Swim – ALL	Entry	\$5.20	\$5.40	3.85%	\$0.20
Supervisory Adult – ALL Entry \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Child Swim – ALL	Entry	\$4.50	\$4.70	4.44%	\$0.20
Seasonal Pool Other Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Family Swim – ALL	Entry	\$18.30	\$18.90	3.28%	\$0.60
Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC 1 Ride \$3.50 \$3.60 2.86% \$0.10 Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Supervisory Adult – ALL	Entry	\$3.50	\$3.60	2.86%	\$0.10
Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC 3 Rides \$7.00 \$7.20 2.86% \$0.20 Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Seasonal Pool Other					
Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Day Pass \$12.00 \$12.40 3.33% \$0.40 Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC	1 Ride	\$3.50	\$3.60	2.86%	\$0.10
Seasonal Pool Room Hire Room Hire - OPAC - OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim - OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim - COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim - PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC	3 Rides	\$7.00	\$7.20	2.86%	\$0.20
Room Hire - OPAC - OPAC Each \$45.00 \$46.60 3.56% \$1.60 Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim - OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim - COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim - PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC	Day Pass	\$12.00	\$12.40	3.33%	\$0.40
Seasonal Pool Season Pass Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Seasonal Pool Room Hire					
Adult Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$365.15 \$377.90 3.49% \$12.75 Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC	Each	\$45.00	\$46.60	3.56%	\$1.60
Adult Swim – COSP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85 Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Seasonal Pool Season Pass					
Adult Swim – PVOP 4 Months \$166.85 \$172.70 3.51% \$5.85	Adult Swim – OPAC	7 Months	\$365.15	\$377.90	3.49%	\$12.75
	Adult Swim – COSP	4 Months	\$166.85	\$172.70	3.51%	\$5.85
Concession Swim – OPAC 7 Months \$273.80 \$283.40 3.51% \$9.60	Adult Swim – PVOP	4 Months	\$166.85	\$172.70	3.51%	\$5.85
	Concession Swim – OPAC	7 Months	\$273.80	\$283.40	3.51%	\$9.60

Nama	11056	Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
			, ,		
Seasonal Pool Season Pass [continued]					
Concession Swim – COSP	4 Months	\$125.25	\$129.60	3.47%	\$4.35
Concession Swim – PVOP	4 Months	\$125.25	\$129.60	3.47%	\$4.35
Child Swim – OPAC	7 Months	\$237.55	\$245.90	3.52%	\$8.35
Child Swim – COSP	4 Months	\$108.50	\$112.30	3.50%	\$3.80
Child Swim – PVOP	4 Months	\$108.50	\$112.30	3.50%	\$3.80
Family Swim – OPAC	7 Months	\$963.90	\$997.60	3.50%	\$33.70
Family Swim – COSP	4 Months	\$440.50	\$455.90	3.50%	\$15.40
Family Swim – PVOP	4 Months	\$440.50	\$455.90	3.50%	\$15.40
Seasonal Pool Multi-Visit Passes					
Seasonal Pool Multi-visit Passes					
10 Visit Adult Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$58.65	\$60.70	3.50%	\$2.05
10 Visit Concession Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$44.10	\$45.60	3.40%	\$1.50
10 Visit Child Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$38.20	\$39.50	3.40%	\$1.30
10 Visit Family Swim – ALL	10 Visits	\$155.55	\$161.00	3.50%	\$5.45
20 Visit Adult Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$110.40	\$114.30	3.53%	\$3.90
20 Visit Concession Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$83.20	\$86.10	3.49%	\$2.90
20 Visit Child Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$75.20	\$77.80	3.46%	\$2.60
20 Visit Family Swim – ALL	20 Visits	\$292.80	\$303.00	3.48%	\$10.20
Community Vanua					
Community Venues					
Library Meeting Rooms Excluding F	awkner Me	eting Roon	n		
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$24.70	\$25.45	3.04%	\$0.75
Community – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$12.00	\$12.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Not For Profit – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$6.00	\$6.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Commercial / Private – Weekends and Public Holidays	Per Hour	\$49.20	\$50.70	3.05%	\$1.50
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$23.90	\$23.90	0.00%	\$0.00
Not For Profit – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$11.95	\$11.95	0.00%	\$0.00

Other Facilities For Hire

Glenroy Community Hub

Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$23.90	∞	\$23.90
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$49.20	∞	\$49.20
Community – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$11.95	∞	\$11.95
Community – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$24.60	∞	\$24.60
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$47.80	∞	\$47.80
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$98.40	∞	\$98.40
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$23.90	∞	\$23.90
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	Per Hour	\$0.00	\$49.20	∞	\$49.20

			_		
		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Fawkner Community Sports Hall (Inc Kitche	en)				
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$92.90	\$95.70	3.01%	\$2.80
Community – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$46.40	\$47.80	3.02%	\$1.40
Not For Profit – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$23.25	\$23.95	3.01%	\$0.70
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$186.00	\$191.50	2.96%	\$5.50
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$92.90	\$95.70	3.01%	\$2.80
Not For Profit – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$46.40	\$47.80	3.02%	\$1.40
All Other Community Halls and Senior Citiz	en Centre				
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$49.20	\$50.70	3.05%	\$1.50
Community – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$24.60	\$25.35	3.05%	\$0.75
Not For Profit – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$12.30	\$12.65	2.85%	\$0.35
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$98.40	\$101.50	3.15%	\$3.10
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$49.20	\$50.70	3.05%	\$1.50
Not For Profit – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$24.60	\$25.35	3.05%	\$0.75
Fees and Charges Associated With F	acility Hire				
Bonds					
For Hire Of Community Halls and Senior Citizen Centres	Per Event	\$328.00	\$338.00	3.05%	\$10.00
For Any Hire Deemed A High Risk	Per Event	\$1,310.00	\$1,350.00	3.05%	\$40.00
Public Liability Insurance					
Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants	Per Event	\$32.60	\$33.60	3.07%	\$1.00
Miscellaneous Receipts					
Key Administration (Regular Users, Non Refundable)	Per Key	\$32.55	\$33.55	3.07%	\$1.00
Early Years & Youth					
Youth Services					
The Multi – Purpose Space / Elounge	/ Meeting	Rooms			
aiti i aipooc opace / Libange	, incoming	. 1001113			

Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$49.20	\$50.70	3.05%	\$1.50
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$98.40	\$101.50	3.15%	\$3.10
Community – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$24.60	\$25.00	1.63%	\$0.40
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$49.20	\$50.70	3.05%	\$1.50
Not For Profit – Weekday Rate	Per Hour	\$12.30	\$12.50	1.63%	\$0.20
Not For Profit – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	Per Hour	\$24.60	\$25.00	1.63%	\$0.40
Kitchen Space – Not For Profit	Per Hour	\$12.30	\$12.65	2.85%	\$0.35
Rehearsal	3 Month Membership	\$72.10	\$74.00	2.64%	\$1.90

Youth Programs

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Youth Programs [continued]					
Hot Desk Usage	Per Day	\$15.90	\$16.35	2.83%	\$0.45
Youth Rehearsal	Per Hour	\$6.40	\$6.50	1.56%	\$0.10
Children's Services					
Family Day Care					
Admin Levy Hourly Rate	Per Hour	\$2.10	\$2.15	2.38%	\$0.05
Kindergarten Registration Fee					
School Holiday Program					
School Holiday Program Fee	Per Day	\$89.00	\$92.00	3.37%	\$3.00
Maternal & Child Health					
Vaccines					
dTpa Or Diphtheria, Tetanus and Pertussis Or Adacel/Boostrix	Per Unit	\$49.00	\$50.50	3.06%	\$1.50
Hepatitis B (Adult)	Per Unit	\$26.00	\$26.80	3.08%	\$0.80
Influenza	Per Unit	\$27.00	\$27.80	2.96%	\$0.8
Meningococcal B (Bexsero)	Per Unit	\$138.00	\$142.00	2.90%	\$4.0
Meningococcal ACWY	Per Unit	\$76.00	\$78.30	3.03%	\$2.3
City Services	Per Unit	\$76.00	\$78.30	3.03%	\$2.30
Roads					
Asset Protection					
Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works From \$5,000 to \$20,000	Each	\$191.00	\$196.50	2.88%	\$5.50
Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works Over \$20,000 Other Than Those Types Listed	Each	\$382.00	\$393.50	3.01%	\$11.5
Asset Protection Permit Fee Demolition	Each	\$191.00	\$196.50	2.88%	\$5.5
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments >2 Storey <=5 Storey	Each	\$2,540.00	\$2,615.00	2.95%	\$75.0
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments >5 Storey	Each	\$3,820.00	\$3,935.00	3.01%	\$115.0
Asset Protection Permit Fee Reblocking Or	Each	\$191.00	\$196.50	2.88%	\$5.5

Each

Each

Each

Each

Each

\$382.00

\$955.00

\$1,145.00

\$2,535.00

\$0.00

\$393.50

\$984.00

\$1,180.00

\$2,610.00

\$1,292.00

3.01%

3.04%

3.06%

2.96%

Underpinning

To 4 Units

Units

Units <=8 Units

- Under 3 stories

Asset Protection Permit Fee Single Dwelling

Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development – Up

Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >4

Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >8

Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP

\$11.50

\$29.00

\$35.00

\$75.00

\$1,292.00

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee	Year 24/25 Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Asset Protection [continued]					
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - 3-9 stories	Each	\$0.00	\$2,584.00	∞	\$2,584.00
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - 10+ stories	Each	\$0.00	\$3,876.00	∞	\$3,876.00
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - Amendments	Per Amendment		50% of Constr	ruction Managen	nent Plan Fee
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - Under 3 stories	Each	\$0.00	\$646.00	∞	\$646.00
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - 3-9 stories	Each	\$0.00	\$1,292.00	00	\$1,292.00
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - 10+ stories	Each	\$0.00	\$1,938.00	00	\$1,938.00
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - Amendments	Per Amendment		50% of Constr	ruction Managem	nent Plan Fee
Additional Asset Protection Site Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	\$123.00	\$126.50	2.85%	\$3.50
Reinstatement Charges Asphalt Patl	1				
Asphalt Path	Over 50m2	\$145.50	\$150.00	3.09%	\$4.50
Asphalt Path	1 To 5m2	\$224.00	\$230.50	2.90%	\$6.50
Asphalt Path	5.01-20m2	\$164.50	\$169.50	3.04%	\$5.00
Asphalt Path	20.01-50m2	\$155.00	\$159.50	2.90%	\$4.50
Asphalt Path – Minimum Charge	Up To 1m2	\$224.00	\$230.50	2.90%	\$6.50
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	Over 50m2	\$186.50	\$192.00	2.95%	\$5.50
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	1 To 5m2	\$268.50	\$276.50	2.98%	\$8.00
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	5.01-20m2	\$208.00	\$214.00	2.88%	\$6.00
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	20.01-50m2	\$198.50	\$204.50	3.02%	\$6.00
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick – Minimum Charge	Up To 1m2	\$268.50	\$276.50	2.98%	\$8.00
Reinstatement Charges Asphalt Roa	ıd				
Asphalt Road	Over 5m2	\$207.00	\$213.00	2.90%	\$6.00
Asphalt Road	2-5 m2	\$217.50	\$224.00	2.99%	\$6.50
Asphalt Road – Minimum Charge	Up To 2m2	\$246.00	\$253.50	3.05%	\$7.50
Reinstatement Charges Brick Pavers	S				
Brick Pavers	Over 50m2	\$150.50	\$155.00	2.99%	\$4.50
Brick Pavers	1 To 5 m2	\$202.50	\$208.50	2.96%	\$6.00
Brick Pavers	5.01-20 m2	\$167.50	\$172.50	2.99%	\$5.00
Brick Pavers	20.01-50 m2	\$159.00	\$164.00	3.14%	\$5.00
Brick Pavers – Minimum Charge	Up To 1m2	\$202.50	\$208.50	2.96%	\$6.00
Reinstatement Charges Concrete Fo	otpath				
100mm PVC	Per Metre	\$61.50	\$63.40	3.09%	\$1.90
Colour Addition to Concrete	Cubic Metre	\$197.50	\$203.50	3.04%	\$6.00
Concrete Footpath	Over 50m2	\$150.50	\$155.00	2.99%	\$4.50
Concrete Footpath	1 To 5 m2	\$202.50	\$208.50	2.96%	\$6.00
Concrete Footpath	5.01-20 m2	\$167.50	\$172.50	2.99%	\$5.00

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Reinstatement Charges Concrete F	ootpath [co	ntinued]			
Concrete Footpath	20.01-50 m2	\$159.00	\$164.00	3.14%	\$5.00
Concrete Footpath – 125 mm Thick F72 Reinforced Minimum Charge	Up To 1m2	\$241.00	\$248.00	2.90%	\$7.00
Concrete Footpath – Minimum Charge	Up To 1m2	\$202.50	\$208.50	2.96%	\$6.00
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	Over 50m2	\$186.50	\$192.00	2.95%	\$5.50
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	5.01-20 m2	\$202.50	\$208.50	2.96%	\$6.00
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	1 To 5 m2	\$241.00	\$248.00	2.90%	\$7.00
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	20.01-50 m2	\$197.50	\$203.50	3.04%	\$6.00
Kerb Adapter	Each	\$184.50	\$190.00	2.98%	\$5.50
Reinstatement Charges Crossings					
125mm Vehicle Crossing	Per Square Metre	\$220.50	\$227.00	2.95%	\$6.50
175mm Crossing 1 Layer Reinforcement	Per Square Metre	\$246.00	\$253.50	3.05%	\$7.50
175mm Crossing 2 Layers Reinforcement	Per Square Metre	\$260.00	\$268.00	3.08%	\$8.00
Bluestone Crossing/Road	Per Square Metre	\$310.00	\$319.50	3.06%	\$9.50
Crossings – Minimum Charge <1m2	Per Square Metre	\$220.50	\$227.00	2.95%	\$6.50
Extra Vehicle Crossing Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	\$123.00	\$126.50	2.85%	\$3.50
Weekend Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	\$431.00	\$444.00	3.02%	\$13.00
Reinstatement Charges Deep Lift A	sphalt				
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm	Over 5m2	\$305.50	\$314.50	2.95%	\$9.00
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm	2-5m2	\$323.50	\$333.00	2.94%	\$9.50
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm – Minimum Charge	Up To 2m2	\$474.00	\$488.00	2.95%	\$14.00
Reinstatement Charges Kerb & Cha	ınnel				
Bluestone Channel	Per Metre	\$268.50	\$276.50	2.98%	\$8.00
Bluestone K&C	Per Metre	\$268.50	\$276.50	2.98%	\$8.00
Bluestone Kerb	Per Metre	\$159.00	\$164.00	3.14%	\$5.00
Concrete Channel	Per Metre	\$221.50	\$228.00	2.93%	\$6.50
Concrete K&C	Per Metre	\$221.50	\$228.00	2.93%	\$6.50
Concrete Kerb	Per Metre	\$153.00	\$157.50	2.94%	\$4.50
Kerb & Channel – Minimum Charge < 1m	Per metre	\$221.50	\$228.00	2.93%	\$6.50
Nature Strip	Per Square Metre	\$18.05	\$18.60	3.05%	\$0.55
Reinstatement Charges Trench Alo	ng Road/Fo	otpath			
Trench Along Road/Footpath	Subject To Quote			Subj	ect To Quote

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Road Opening Permit					
Arterial Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	Per Permit	\$253.50	\$261.00	2.96%	\$7.50
Arterial Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strip	Per Permit	\$152.50	\$155.50	1.97%	\$3.00
Arterial Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	Per Permit	\$692.00	\$706.00	2.02%	\$14.00
Arterial Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strip	Per Permit	\$482.50	\$492.00	1.97%	\$9.50
Municipal Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	Per Permit	\$148.00	\$151.00	2.03%	\$3.00
Municipal Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strips	Per Permit	\$96.30	\$98.20	1.97%	\$1.90
Municipal Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	Per Permit		As Po	er The Road Ma	nagement Act
Municipal Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strips	Per Permit		As Po	er The Road Ma	nagement Act
Street Occupation Rental Of Public Space - All Day	Per Square Metre	\$5.35	\$5.45	1.87%	\$0.10
Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 116 Issued	Per Permit	\$89.10	\$91.80	3.03%	\$2.70
Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 116 Not Issued	Per Permit	\$322.50	\$332.00	2.95%	\$9.50
Vehicle Crossing - Initial Assessment Fee	Per Inspection	\$0.00	\$123.00	∞	\$123.00
Vehicle Crossing - Permit Fee (includes pre-pour and final inspection)	Per Permit	\$0.00	\$234.00	∞	\$234.00
Vehicle Crossing - Additional Inspection	Per Inspection	\$0.00	\$123.00	00	\$123.00
Traffic Management (Usually Require	ed If Lane	Closed)			
Traffic Management Fee (Usually Required If Lane Closed)	Per Hour	\$178.00	\$181.50	1.97%	\$3.50
Bonds					
Bond Fee – Works Completed Satisfactorily	Item	\$912.00	\$939.00	2.96%	\$27.00
Works Fee – Works Incomplete And/Or Unsatisfactory	Item	\$414.00	\$426.50	3.02%	\$12.50
Waste					
Waste Charges					
Food and organics shared	Per Year	\$59.38	\$65.32	10.00%	\$5.94
Food and organics 120 litres	Per Year	\$91.36	\$100.49	9.99%	\$9.13
Food and organics 240 litre - existing residential service	Per Year	\$91.36	\$100.49	9.99%	\$9.13
For 2023-24, residential ratepayers with an existing foo organics 120 litre service.	d and organics 2	240 litre service	will be charged t	he same as the	food and
Food and organics 240 litre	Per Year	\$205.55	\$226.09	9.99%	\$20.54
General rubbish shared	Per Year	\$88.58	\$96.24	8.65%	\$7.66
General rubbish 80 litres	Per Year	\$136.27	\$148.07	8.66%	\$11.80
General rubbish 120 litres	Per Year	\$306.62	\$333.15	8.65%	\$26.53

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Waste Charges [continued]					
General rubbish 160 litres	Per Year	\$374.75	\$407.18	8.65%	\$32.43
General rubbish 160 litres concession	Per Year	\$187.38	\$203.59	8.65%	\$16.21
General rubbish 200 litres	Per Year	\$408.82	\$444.20	8.65%	\$35.38
General rubbish 200 litres concession	Per Year	\$204.41	\$222.10	8.65%	\$17.69
General rubbish 240 litres	Per Year	\$476.96	\$518.23	8.65%	\$41.27
General rubbish 240 litres concession	Per Year	\$238.48	\$259.12	8.65%	\$20.64
Glass recycling shared	Per Year	\$9.58	\$11.25	17.43%	\$1.67
Glass recycling 120 litres	Per Year	\$14.73	\$17.31	17.52%	\$2.58
Glass recycling 240 litre	Per Year	\$33.15	\$38.94	17.47%	\$5.79
Mixed recycling shared	Per Year	\$35.14	\$37.38	6.37%	\$2.24
Mixed recycling 120 litres	Per Year	\$40.54	\$43.13	6.39%	\$2.59
Mixed recycling 240 litres	Per Year	\$54.05	\$57.50	6.38%	\$3.45
Mixed recycling 360 litres	Per Year	\$121.62	\$129.38	6.38%	\$7.76
240 Litres Of Capacity - Commercial Plus (Level B) (Garbage, Recycling & Green Waste)	Per Lift	\$21.60	\$22.25	3.01%	\$0.65
Commercial Plus Lift Rate (240 litre bin)	Per Lift	\$0.00	\$21.60	∞	\$21.60
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Garbage/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	Per Lift	\$0.00	\$10.00	00	\$10.00
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Glass/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	Per Lift	\$0.00	\$3.00	∞	\$3.00
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Organics/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	Per Lift	\$0.00	\$4.00	∞	\$4.00
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Recycling/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	Per Lift	\$0.00	\$5.00	∞	\$5.00
Additional collection - contaminated bin	Per Collection	\$0.00	\$21.60	∞	\$21.60
Bin changeover fee	Per Changover	\$69.45	\$69.45	0.00%	\$0.00
Green Waste Hard Waste					
	Dor Dooling	ф0.00	#100.00		#100.00
Booked waste - 1 cubic meter Booked waste - 2 cubic meters	Per Booking	\$0.00	\$100.00	∞ ~	\$100.00
	Per Booking	\$0.00	\$200.00	00	\$200.00
Bundled cardboard	per cubic meter			Min. Fee excl.	cubic meter GST: \$50.00
Bundled greens	per cubic			pei	cubic meter
	meter			Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$55.00
Open Space & Environment					
Open Space					
Open Space Excavate & Install Pave	ement Cut C	out			
- para - para - montano di modali i divo					

Per Cut Out

m2/week

\$368.50

\$6.60

\$379.50

\$6.80

2.99%

3.03%

Excavate & Install Pavement Cut Out

Rental Of Council Open Space Land

Open Space Miscellaneous Receipts

\$11.00

\$0.20

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Open Space Miscellaneous Receipts	[continued]				
Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss	Per Occasion	\$530.00	\$546.00	3.02%	\$16.00
Supply Of Bins For Public Events	Per Bin				POA
Tree Works Permit (General Local Law)	Per Works Permit (Tree Pruning)	\$74.20	\$76.40	2.96%	\$2.20
Tree Works Permit (General Local Law)	Per Works Permit (Tree Removal)	\$99.70	\$102.50	2.81%	\$2.80
Open Space Replacement Trees					
Replacement Trees – Advanced Planting 40cm Container	Per Tree	\$658.00	\$678.00	3.04%	\$20.00
Open Space Stump Grinding					
Stump Grinding, 1cm to 15cm	Per Stump	\$36.85	\$37.95	2.99%	\$1.10
Stump Grinding, 16cm to 45cm	Per Stump	\$148.50	\$153.00	3.03%	\$4.50
Stump Grinding, 46cm to 75cm	Per Stump	\$228.50	\$235.50	3.06%	\$7.00
Stump Grinding, 75cm plus	Per Stump	\$326.50	\$336.50	3.06%	\$10.00
Chipper Charges	Per Hour	\$220.50	\$227.00	2.95%	\$6.50
Open Space Tower Charges					
Tower Charges	Per Hour	\$229.00	\$236.00	3.06%	\$7.00
Tree Amenity Value					
Merri-bek Tree Amenity Value Formulae = Basic Value (\$) x Species (S) x Aesthetics (A) x Locality (L) x Condition (C)	Per Tree				POA
Transport					
Transport					
Car Share Parking Space					
Car Share – Parking Space	Per Parking Bay	\$140.50	\$144.50	2.85%	\$4.00
Directional Signage					
Directional Signage Fee	Per Sign	\$427.00	\$440.00	3.04%	\$13.00
Temporary Road Closure					
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single – Amendment	Per Amendment	\$50.00	\$50.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single	Per Application			\$368 + \$20 pe	
				\$358 + \$20 pe	Last year fee er bay per day

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Temporary Road Closure [continued]					
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single – Less Than 5 Working Days Notice	Per Application			\$1030 + \$20 pe	er bay per day
				\$1000 + \$20 pe	Last year fee er bay per day
Media Permits					
Use Of Public Space For Filming Or Still Photography Within Merri-bek	Per Day				er bay per day e for students
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$368.00
				\$358 + \$20 pe	Last year fee er bay per day e for students
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$358.00
Traffic Counts					
Traffic Counts – Requests From Outside Organisations	Per Count	\$301.00	\$307.00	1.99%	\$6.00
Work Zone					
Work Zone – Signage Including Up To 2 Bays	Per Application	\$827.00	\$852.00	3.02%	\$25.00
Work Zone – Weekly (No Parking Fees) – Greater Than 2 Spaces	Space/ Week			\$851 + \$	37/Bay/Week
				Min. Fee excl.	
				\$827 + \$	Last year fee 637/Bay/Week
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$698.00
Council Off-Street Car Parks					
Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks – Weekly (No Parking Fees) – Minimum One Week	Space/ Week			\$368 + \$	37/Bay/Week
j ,				Min. Fee excl.	
				\$358 + \$	Last year fee 637/Bay/Week
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$175.00
Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks (No Parking Fees) – Less Than A Week	Space/Day				+ \$8/Bay/Day
				Min. Fee excl.	Last year fee
					+ \$8/Bay/Day
				Min. Fee excl.	
In-ground sensor replacement	Per Application				eplace + \$200
				Min. Fee excl.	GST: \$200.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Development Advice

Drainage Connection

Drainage Connection	Per	\$365.50	\$376.50	3.01%	\$11.00
	Connection				

Amenity & Compliance

Amenity & Compliance

Animal Management

Animai Management					
Annual Registration Of Domestic Animal Business	Per Business	\$340.00	\$350.00	2.94%	\$10.00
Domestic Animal Business Transfer Fee	Per Business	\$32.82	\$33.80	2.99%	\$0.99
Government Registration Levy Domestic Animal Business (Statutory)	Per Business	\$21.25	\$21.90	3.06%	\$0.65
Government Registration Levy Cats (Statutory)	Per Cat	\$4.35	\$4.45	2.30%	\$0.10
Government Registration Levy Dogs (Statutory)	Per Dog	\$4.35	\$4.45	2.30%	\$0.10
Cat*	Per Cat	\$95.20	\$97.10	2.00%	\$1.90
Cat Concession*	Per Cat	\$47.65	\$48.60	1.99%	\$0.95
Cat Desexed Fee*	Per Cat	\$31.65	\$32.30	2.05%	\$0.65
Cat Desexed Fee Concession*	Per Cat	\$15.80	\$16.10	1.90%	\$0.30
Cat Foster Care*	Per Cat	\$8.50	\$8.65	1.76%	\$0.15
Dog*	Per Dog	\$166.64	\$170.00	2.02%	\$3.36
Dog Concession*	Per Dog	\$83.25	\$85.00	2.10%	\$1.75
Dog Declared Dangerous / Menacing Or Restricted Breed & Commercial Guard Dog (No Discounts Apply)*	Per Dog	\$364.00	\$371.50	2.06%	\$7.50
Dog Reduced Fee*	Per Dog	\$55.53	\$56.70	2.11%	\$1.17
Dog Reduced Fee Concession*	Per Dog	\$27.75	\$28.35	2.16%	\$0.60
Dog Foster Care*	Per Dog	\$8.50	\$8.65	1.76%	\$0.15
*Fees in accordance with sections 15(1) and 15(3) of the *Animal registration fees include the State Government		mals Act 1994			
Excess Animal Permit	Per Permit	\$67.80	\$69.20	2.06%	\$1.40
Release Fee – Dog With ID (First Day)	Per Animal	\$42.60	\$43.90	3.05%	\$1.30
Release Fee – Dog With ID (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$14.20	\$14.65	3.17%	\$0.45
Release Fee – Dog No ID (First Day)	Per Animal	\$69.90	\$72.00	3.00%	\$2.10
Release Fee – Dog No ID (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$14.20	\$14.65	3.17%	\$0.45
Release Fee – Seized Dog (First Day)	Per Animal	\$79.00	\$81.40	3.04%	\$2.40
Release Fee – Seized Dog (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$39.40	\$40.60	3.05%	\$1.20
Release Fee – Cat With ID (First Day)	Per Animal	\$14.20	\$14.65	3.17%	\$0.45
Release Fee – Cat No ID (First day)	Per Animal	\$42.45	\$43.70	2.94%	\$1.25
Release Fee – Cats With ID (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$7.30	\$7.50	2.74%	\$0.20
Release Fee – Cat No ID (additional day)	Per Animal	\$7.30	\$7.50	2.74%	\$0.20
Release Fee – Livestock (First Day)	Per Animal	\$339.00	\$349.00	2.95%	\$10.00
Release Fee – Livestock (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$33.90	\$34.90	2.95%	\$1.00
Release Fee – All Other Animals (Incl. Birds, Poultry) (First Day)	Per Animal	\$54.60	\$56.20	2.93%	\$1.60

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$
Animal Management [continued]					
Release Fee – All Other Animals (Incl. Birds, Poultry) (Additional Day)	Per Animal	\$13.10	\$13.50	3.05%	\$0.40
Transfer Fee – Animal Registration	Per Animal	\$6.40	\$6.60	3.13%	\$0.20
Replacement Tag	Per Tag	\$7.20	\$7.40	2.78%	\$0.20
Foster/Rescue Care Registration Permit	Per Animal	\$54.60	\$56.20	2.93%	\$1.60
Dog Walking Permit – Commercial	Per Animal	\$58.00	\$59.70	2.93%	\$1.70
Dog Service (Guide, Customs, Police)	Per Dog				No Charge
Animal Surrender – Cat	Per Animal	\$40.00	\$40.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Animal Surrender – Cat (Concession)	Per Animal	\$20.00	\$20.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Animal Surrender – Dog	Per Animal	\$60.00	\$60.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Animal Surrender – Dog (Concession)	Per Animal	\$30.00	\$30.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Cat Cage bond	Per Week	\$25.00	\$25.75	3.00%	\$0.75
Cat Cage bond (Concession)	Per Week	\$12.50	\$12.90	3.20%	\$0.40
Cat Cage - lost cage replacement fee	Per Cage	\$0.00	\$140.00	∞	\$140.00
Local Laws					
Administration Fee – Impounded Goods	Per Item	\$126.00	\$130.00	3.17%	\$4.00
Administrative Fee – Fire Hazard Removal	Per Invoice	\$406.00	\$418.00	2.96%	\$12.00
Administrative Fee – Engage Contractors	Per Invoice	\$135.50	\$139.50	2.95%	\$4.00
Real Estate Sign Permit	Per	\$738.00	\$760.00	2.98%	\$22.00
	Franchise				
Skip Permit – Annual Permit 1-10 Bins	Per Permit	\$799.00	\$823.00	3.00%	\$24.00
Skip Permit – Annual Permit 11-20 Bins	Per Permit	\$1,060.00	\$1,600.00	50.94%	\$540.00
Skip Permit – Annual Permit 21+ Bins	Per Permit	\$1,225.00	\$1,900.00	55.10%	\$675.00
Street Occupation – Commercial	Per Permit	\$150.00	\$154.50	3.00%	\$4.50
Street Occupation – Community Group	Per Permit				Free Use
Impounded Vehicle Release Fee	Per Item	\$528.00	\$556.00	5.30%	\$28.00
Impounded Vehicle Daily Fee (excludes Heavy Haulage Vehicles)	Per Item	\$20.00	\$21.00	5.00%	\$1.00
Impounded Vehicle (Heavy Haulage) Release Fee	Per Item	\$906.00	\$955.00	5.41%	\$49.00
Impounded Vehicle Daily Fee (Heavy Haulage Vehicles)	Per Item	\$32.75	\$34.50	5.34%	\$1.75
Impounded Goods Release Fee	Per Item	\$122.00	\$125.50	2.87%	\$3.50
Impounded Shopping Trolley Release Fee	Per Item	\$67.60	\$69.60	2.96%	\$2.00
Impounded Skip Release Fee	Per Item	\$1,150.00	\$1,185.00	3.04%	\$35.00
Impounded Charity/Collection/Clothing Bin Release Fee	Per Item	\$463.50	\$477.50	3.02%	\$14.00
Out of Hours Work Permit – More Than 4 Working Days Notice	Per Application	\$369.00	\$380.00	2.98%	\$11.00
Out of Hours Work Permit – Less Than 4 Working Days Notice	Per Application	\$646.00	\$665.00	2.94%	\$19.00
Footway Trading Permits					
Table	Per Item	\$58.00	\$65.00	12.07%	\$7.00
Table - greater than 800mm	Per Item	\$0.00	\$100.00	∞	\$100.00
Chair	Per Item	\$23.20	\$23.90	3.02%	\$0.70
A Board Permit	Per Item	\$131.00	\$135.00	3.05%	\$4.00
		,,	,	2.00.0	,

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Footway Trading Permits [continued]					
Non-Refundable Application Inspection Fee	Per Application	\$61.90	\$63.80	3.07%	\$1.90
Other Miscellaneous Items	Per Item	\$58.00	\$59.70	2.93%	\$1.70
Umbrella	Per Item	\$58.00	\$59.70	2.93%	\$1.70
Heater	Per Item	\$58.00	\$59.70	2.93%	\$1.70
Planter Box / Tubs	Per Item	\$58.00	\$59.70	2.93%	\$1.70
Bench Seat	Per Item	\$123.00	\$126.50	2.85%	\$3.50
Bench Seat (greater than 800mm)	Per Item	\$0.00	\$170.00	∞	\$170.00
Outdoor Dining – Screen (Fixed Or Temp)	Per Permit	\$237.00	\$244.00	2.95%	\$7.00
Footpath Activity	Per Permit	\$0.00	\$338.00	∞	\$338.00
General Permits	Per Permit	\$369.00	\$380.00	2.98%	\$11.00
Mobile Food Van – Single Use Permit	Per Permit	\$273.00	\$281.00	2.93%	\$8.00
Mobile Food Van – Annual Permit	Per Year	\$2,730.00	\$2,810.00	2.93%	\$80.00
Street Trading And Special Events Permit	Per Permit	\$394.00	\$406.00	3.05%	\$12.00
Parking & Road Safety					
Business Parking Permit	Per Permit	\$147.50	\$152.00	3.05%	\$4.50
Business Parking Permit – Concession	Per Permit	\$73.80	\$76.00	2.98%	\$2.20
Business Parking Additional Permit	Per Permit	\$221.50	\$228.00	2.93%	\$6.50
Business Parking Additional Permit – Concession	Per Permit	\$110.50	\$114.00	3.17%	\$3.50
Business Replacement Parking Permit Fee	Per Permit	\$30.70	\$31.60	2.93%	\$0.90
Paid Parking (Ticket Machine)	Per Hour	\$3.20	\$3.30	3.13%	\$0.10
Paid Parking (Ticket Machine)	Per Day	\$11.15	\$11.40	2.24%	\$0.25
Resident Parking Permit	Per Permit	\$46.80	\$47.75	2.03%	\$0.95
Resident Parking Permit – Concession	Per Permit	\$23.20	\$23.90	3.02%	\$0.70
Resident Parking Permit – Additional No Concession	Per Permit	\$131.00	\$135.00	3.05%	\$4.00
Resident Parking Permit – Additional Concession	Per Permit	\$65.80	\$67.80	3.04%	\$2.00
Visitors Parking Permit	Booklet Of	\$27.25	\$28.05	2.94%	\$0.80
Visitors Parking Permit – Concession	Booklet Of 10	\$13.60	\$14.00	2.94%	\$0.40
Visitors Parking Weekly Permit	Per Permit	\$13.95	\$14.35	2.87%	\$0.40
Visitors Parking Weekly Permit – Concession	Per Permit	\$7.00	\$7.20	2.86%	\$0.20
Service Permit	Per Week	\$22.50	\$23.20	3.11%	\$0.70
User Pays Permit – First Month Within 12 Month Period	Per Month	\$112.50	\$116.00	3.11%	\$3.50
User Pays Permit – Subsequent Months Within 12 Month Period	Per Month	\$337.50	\$347.50	2.96%	\$10.00
Home Visit – Parking Permit For Health Care Workers Who Conduct Home Visits To Clients	Per Permit	\$45.00	\$46.35	3.00%	\$1.35
Pro-Rata Fees Apply To Business Parking Permits	Per Perit				Pro Rata
Magistrates Court Lodgement Fee (Statutory) – Single Infringement	Per Lodgement	\$90.60	\$92.40	1.99%	\$1.80
Magistrates Court Lodgement Fee (Statutory) – Multiple Infringements	Per Lodgement	\$136.70	\$139.50	2.05%	\$2.80
Enforcement Order Costs (Statutory)	Per Order	\$82.90	\$84.60	2.05%	\$1.70
Describe Described Madie (Obst. 1993)	D. M. M.	407.70	#00.65	4 0004	40.55

Per Notice

Penalty Reminder Notice (Statutory)

\$27.70

\$28.25

\$0.55

1.99%

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Parking & Road Safety [continued]					
Department of Transport Extract Of Ownership (Statutory)	Per Item	\$10.40	\$10.60	1.92%	\$0.20
ASIC fee	Per Lodgement	\$0.00	\$39.05	00	\$39.05
Capital Works Planning & Delive	ery				
Engineering Services					
Fees for Assessing and Approving C Developments	nsite Stori	mwater De	tention Dra	ainage Plar	ns For
Assess and Review Approved OSD Drainage Plans	Per Application	\$100.00	\$103.00	3.00%	\$3.00
10 + Lot Development	Per Application	\$922.00	\$940.00	1.95%	\$18.00
2 & 3 Lot Developments	Per Application	\$243.50	\$251.00	3.08%	\$7.50
4 to 9 Lot Development	Per Application	\$609.00	\$627.00	2.96%	\$18.00
Apartment Buildings	Per Application	\$609.00	\$627.00	2.96%	\$18.00
Medium To Large Commercial Developments	Per Application	\$487.00	\$502.00	3.08%	\$15.00
Single Dwellings	Per Application	\$179.00	\$184.50	3.07%	\$5.50
Small Commercial Developments	Per Application	\$239.00	\$246.00	2.93%	\$7.00
Legal Point of Discharge					
Drainage Report Under Reg 133(2) Of Building Regulations	Per Application	\$154.00	\$158.50	2.92%	\$4.50
New Assets Design Checking & Con- Developers (% Of Construction Cost		Supervision	n – Assets	Donated B	y
Subdivision – Plan Checking Subdivision – Construction Supervision	Per Design Per Design			n 0.75% of const on 2.5% of const	
Miscellaneous Receipts	. or besign		Duscu	5.1 2.15 /0 OF GOTIST	
Vehicle Crossing Survey	Per Design	\$422.00	\$430.50	2.01%	\$8.50
Photocopying					
Plan Printing	Per Plan	\$8.60	\$8.85	2.91%	\$0.25
Flood levels					

Per Application

\$53.00

\$54.60

3.02%

Flood level application

\$1.60

City Development

Planning Fees & Services

Amend An Application For A Planning Permit After The Public Notice Period S57A (Revised Application Or Plans After Advertising Is Issued) (Reg 8A(1))

>\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	Per Permit	\$655.19	\$668.30	2.00%	\$13.11
0-\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	Per Permit	\$485.84	\$495.55	2.00%	\$9.71

Amend An Application To Amend A Planning Permit After The Public Notice Period S57A (Revised Application Or Plans After Advertising Is Issued) Reg 8A(2))

>\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	Per Permit	TBA
0-\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	Per Permit	No Fee

Applications To Amend A Planning Permit (Section 72 & S62(3))

Application To Amend A Permit (Except A Permit For A Single Dwelling) To Change What The Permit Allows Or; To Change Any Or All Of The Conditions Or; To Amend A Permit In Any Other Way Not Provided For In Regulation 8B (Class 2)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29
Application To Amend A Permit To USE Land (Change Of Use – Includes Waiver Of Parking, Liquor Licensing, Changes To Hours Of Operation) (Class 1)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29

Certificate Of Compliance (Planning)

Certificate Of Compliance Fee (Planning)	Per Permit	\$349.93	\$356.95	2.01%	\$7.02

Development Of Land (Buildings and Works To Two Or More Dwellings, Commercial Or Industrial Developments)

Create, Vary Or Remove A Restriction Or A Right Of Way	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29
Create, Vary Or Remove An Easement	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$100,000 (Class 10)	Per Permit	\$1,232.49	\$1,257.15	2.00%	\$24.66
Estimated Cost \$100,001-\$1 000,000 (Class 11)	Per Permit	\$1,661.86	\$1,695.10	2.00%	\$33.24
Estimated Cost: \$1,000,000-\$5,000,000 (Class 12)	Per Permit	\$3,665.70	\$3,739.00	2.00%	\$73.30
Estimated Cost: \$5,000,001-\$15,000,000 (Class 13)	Per Permit	\$9,343.14	\$9,530.00	2.00%	\$186.86
Estimated Cost: \$15,000,001-\$50,000,000 (Class 14)	Per Permit	\$27,552.36	\$28,103.40	2.00%	\$551.04
Estimated Cost: >\$50,000,000 + (Class 15)	Per Permit	\$61,927.08	\$63,165.60	2.00%	\$1,238.52
Remove A Restriction (Existing Use Or Development)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29
Vary Or Remove A Condition In Nature Of Easement In A Crown Grant (Other Than A Right Of Way)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29

Extension Of Time To A Planning Permit

1 Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions)	Per Application	\$326.00	\$336.00	3.07%	\$10.00
2-9 Dwellings	Per Application	\$695.00	\$716.00	3.02%	\$21.00
10-19 Dwellings	Per Application	\$1,145.00	\$1,180.00	3.06%	\$35.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25					
Name	Unit	Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$			
Extension Of Time To A Planning Pe	Extension Of Time To A Planning Permit [continued]							
20+ dwellings	Per Application	\$1,500.00	\$1,800.00	20.00%	\$300.00			
Commercial/Industrial Use and/Or Development	Per Application	\$433.50	\$446.50	3.00%	\$13.00			
Subdivision	Per Application	\$442.50	\$456.00	3.05%	\$13.50			
Extension Of Time To A Planning Pe	rmit – Seco	ond and Su	ıbsequent	Request				
Second and Subsequent Extension Of Time Request	Per		Normal	EOT Request C	ost Plus \$106			
(Charged In Addition To Base Fee)	Application			Min. Fee excl.				
			Normal	EOT Request C	Last year fee			
				Min. Fee excl.				
1 Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions)	Per Application	\$425.00	\$438.00	3.06%	\$13.00			
10+ Dwellings	Per Application	\$1,327.10	\$1,286.00	-3.10%	-\$41.10			
2-9 Dwellings	Per Application	\$888.00	\$822.00	-7.43%	-\$66.00			
Commercial/Industrial Use and/Or Development	Per Application	\$631.85	\$552.50	-12.56%	-\$79.35			
20+ dwellings	Per Application	\$1,605.00	\$1,906.00	18.75%	\$301.00			
Subdivision	Per Application	\$640.90	\$562.00	-12.31%	-\$78.90			
Fees For Planning Permit Application	ns (Prescri	bed/Statut	ory)					
Subdivision 1-2 Lots, An Existing Building, Consolidation Or Boundary Re-Alignment	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29			
Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29			
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots	Per Permit	\$2,830.71	\$2,887.30	2.00%	\$56.59			
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots	Per Permit	\$4,246.17	\$4,331.10	2.00%	\$84.93			
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots	Per Permit	\$5,661.58	\$5,774.80	2.00%	\$113.22			
Use Only (Class 1)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29			
Fees For Planning Permit Application	ns (Prescri	bed/Statut	ory) – Reg	ulation 6				
Amendments To Subdivision Plans Under Section 10 (2) Of subdivision Act	Per Permit	\$119.22	\$121.60	2.00%	\$2.38			
Certification For Subdivision	Per Permit	\$187.70	\$191.45	2.00%	\$3.75			
Fees For Planning Permit Application	ns (Prescri	bed/Statut	ory) – Reg	ulation 7				
Certification For Consolidation and Other	Per Permit	\$119.22	\$121.60	2.00%	\$2.38			
Fees For Planning Permit Application	ns (Prescri	bed/Statut	ory) – Reg	ulation 8				
Re-Certification	Per Card	\$151.10	\$154.10	1.99%	\$3.00			

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
General Enquiries					
Written Responses To Commercial Enquiries Written Responses To Residential Enquiries	Per Enquiry Per Enquiry	\$225.00 \$183.50	\$297.00 \$189.00	32.00% 3.00%	\$72.00 \$5.50
One Dwelling (Buildings and Works	To One Dw	elling Only	/)		
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$10,000 (Class 2)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
Estimated Cost: \$10,000-\$100,000 (Class 3)	Per Permit	\$675.94	\$689.45	2.00%	\$13.52
Estimated Cost: \$100,001-\$500,000 (Class 4)	Per Permit	\$1,383.59	\$1,411.25	2.00%	\$27.66
Estimated Cost: \$500,001-\$1,000,000 (Class 5)	Per Permit	\$1,494.86	\$1,524.75	2.00%	\$29.89
Estimated Cost: \$1,000,001-\$2,000,000 (cost of works over \$2m, Class 12-15 fees apply) (Class 6)	Per Permit	\$1,606.18	\$1,638.30	2.00%	\$32.12
Other Development (Application To A	Amend A P	ermit)			
If the estimated cost of any additional development to be permitted by the amendment is less than \$10,000 (Class 7 VicSmart)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$0-100,000 (Class 11)	Per Permit	\$1,232.49	\$1,257.15	2.00%	\$24.66
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$100,001- \$1,000,000 (Class 12)	Per Permit	\$1,661.86	\$1,695.10	2.00%	\$33.24
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$1,000,000 or more (Class 13)	Per Permit	\$3,665.70	\$3,739.00	2.00%	\$73.30
Photocopying Of Permits/Plans/Other	er Docume	nts			
A1, A2, A0 Plans (Per Page)	Each	\$11.55	\$12.00	3.90%	\$0.45
A3 Plans / Page	Each	\$3.35	\$3.45	2.99%	\$0.10
A4 Plans / Page (Per Page)	Each	\$1.80	\$1.85	2.78%	\$0.05
Planning Application Register Service	e				
Planning Application Determination Register	Per Month	\$73.60	\$76.00	3.26%	\$2.40
Planning Permit Applications Register	Per Month	\$73.60	\$76.00	3.26%	\$2.40
Plans To The Satisfaction Of The Res	sponsible A	Authority			
Matters To The Satisfaction Of The Responsible Authority	Per Permit	\$349.93	\$356.95	2.01%	\$7.02
Public Notification (Advertising Fees	s)				
Giving Of 20 Or Less Written Notices 1-20 Letters	Per Notification	\$248.50	\$256.00	3.02%	\$7.50
Giving Of 21-30 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$353.00	\$363.50	2.97%	\$10.50
Giving Of 31-40 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$456.50	\$470.00	2.96%	\$13.50
Giving Of 41-50 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$560.00	\$577.00	3.04%	\$17.00
Giving Of 51-60 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$637.00	\$656.00	2.98%	\$19.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Public Notification (Advertising Fees) [continued]

Giving Of 61-70 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$752.00	\$775.00	3.06%	\$23.00
Giving Of 71-80 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$846.00	\$871.00	2.96%	\$25.00
Giving Of 81-90 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$940.00	\$968.00	2.98%	\$28.00
Giving Of 91-99 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$1,035.00	\$1,065.00	2.90%	\$30.00
Giving Of 100-199 Written Notices	Per Notification	\$1,040.00	\$1,070.00	2.88%	\$30.00
Giving Of 200 Written Notices Or More	Per Notification	\$2,075.00	\$2,135.00	2.89%	\$60.00
For On Site Notices	Second and Subsequent Sign	\$60.10	\$62.00	3.16%	\$1.90
Advertising Sign, Erection And Removal	Per Notification	\$218.50	\$225.00	2.97%	\$6.50

Onsite Notice (Sign)

Offsite Notice (Sign) Fee Fei Sign \$00.10 \$02.00 \$.10% \$.	Onsite Notice (Sign) Fee	Per Sign	\$60.10	\$62.00	3.16%	\$1.90
---	--------------------------	----------	---------	---------	-------	--------

Refund Of Fees – Planning

Refund Following A Withdrawal Of Application After Public Notice	Per Application	No Refund
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When Assessment Has Commenced But Prior To Public Notice	Per Application	Refund 25% Of Application Fee
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When No Assessment Has Commenced	Per Application	Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$185 Administration Charge
		Last year fee Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$180 Administration Charge
Refund Of Other Planning Related Application Fees (Note: No Refund Is Applicable For The Public Notice Costs)	Per Application	Refund 25% Of Application Fee
Refund Of Planning Permit Application Fee Or An Application To Amend A Planning Permit Fee	Per Application	Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$185 Administration Charge
		Last year fee Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$180 Administration Charge

Request To Amend Plans Or Other Documents Pursuant To Secondary Consent Powers Of A Planning Permit

Additional fee for retrospective secondary consent applications	Per Application	\$337.00	\$347.00	2.97%	\$10.00
Class 3 – 1 Dwelling (Less Than \$10,000) and Development Associated With An Existing Single Dwelling On A Lot	Per Application	\$214.69	\$221.00	2.94%	\$6.31
Class 4 – One Dwelling (\$10,001 To \$100,000)	Per Application	\$675.94	\$696.00	2.97%	\$20.07
Class 5 – One Dwelling (\$100,001 To \$500,000)	Per Application	\$1,383.59	\$1,425.00	2.99%	\$41.41
Class 6 – One Dwelling (\$500,001 To \$2,000,000)	Per Application	\$1,494.86	\$1,540.00	3.02%	\$45.14

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Request To Amend Plans Or Other Documents Pursuant To Secondary Consent Powers Of A Planning Permit [continued]

3	*				
Class 7 – VicSmart (Less Than \$10,000)	Per Application	\$214.69	\$221.00	2.94%	\$6.31
Class 8 – VicSmart (Over \$10,000)	Per Application	\$461.25	\$475.00	2.98%	\$13.75
Class 9 – VicSmart (Subdivision)	Per Application	\$214.69	\$221.00	2.94%	\$6.31
Class 11 – Other Development (Less Than \$100,000)	Per Application	\$1,232.49	\$1,270.10	3.05%	\$37.61
Class 12 – Other Development (\$100,001 To \$1,000,000)	Per Application	\$1,661.86	\$1,712.00	3.02%	\$50.14
Class 13 – Other Development (\$1,000,001 Or More)	Per Application	\$3,665.70	\$3,776.00	3.01%	\$110.30
Subdivide Land Into 2 Lots	Per Application	\$1,415.41	\$1,458.00	3.01%	\$42.59
Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots	Per Application	\$1,415.41	\$1,458.00	3.01%	\$42.59
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots	Per Application	\$2,830.71	\$2,916.00	3.01%	\$85.29
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots	Per Application	\$4,246.17	\$4,374.00	3.01%	\$127.83
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots	Per Application	\$5,661.58	\$5,831.00	2.99%	\$169.42
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is Less Than \$20,000 (Class 11)	Per Application	\$675.94	\$696.00	2.97%	\$20.07
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Permit (Other Than A Class 7, 8 Or 9) (Class 10)	Per Application	\$214.69	\$221.00	2.94%	\$6.31
Section 173 Agreements					
Application to Amend Or End A S173 Agreement	Per	\$707.65	\$721.80	2.00%	\$14.15

Application to Amend Or End A S173 Agreement	Per	\$707.65	\$721.80	2.00%	\$14.15
	Application				

Single Dwellings (Application To Amend A Permit For Buildings and Works To A Single **Dwelling Or Ancillary**)

If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$0-10,000 (Class 3)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$10,000-100,000 (Class 4)	Per Permit	\$675.94	\$689.45	2.00%	\$13.52
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$100,001- \$500,000 (Class 5)	Per Permit	\$1,383.59	\$1,411.25	2.00%	\$27.66
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$500,001- \$2,000,000 (Class 6)	Per Permit	\$1,494.86	\$1,524.75	2.00%	\$29.89

Subdivision (Application To Amend A Permit)

Subdivide An Existing Building, Land Into 2 Lots, Realign Common Boundary and Consolidations (Class 17,18 & 19)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29
Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots (Class 20)	Per Permit	\$1,415.41	\$1,443.70	2.00%	\$28.29

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Subdivision (Application To Amend A	A Permit)	[continued]			
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots (Class 20)	Per Permit	\$2,830.71	\$2,887.30	2.00%	\$56.59
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots (Class 20)	Per Permit	\$4,246.17	\$4,331.10	2.00%	\$84.93
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots (Class 20)	Per Permit	\$5,661.58	\$5,774.80	2.00%	\$113.22
Subdivision Bond Administration Fed	е				
Subdivision Bond Administration Fee	Per Application	\$1,060.00	\$1,090.00	2.83%	\$30.00
Submission Of Plans (To Satisfy A Pe	ermit Cond	dition)			
Resubmission of Plans (To Satisfy Permit Conditions), First and Second Set Free, Third and Subsequent Sets.	3rd & Subsequent Lodgement	\$340.00	\$350.00	2.94%	\$10.00
VicSmart Amendment To Permit					
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$10,000 Or More (Class 8)	Per Permit	\$461.25	\$470.50	2.01%	\$9.25
VicSmart Amend Subdivision Or Consolidate Land Application (Class 9)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Permit (Other Than A Class 7, 8 Or 9) (Class 10)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
VicSmart Application					
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$10,000 (Class 7)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
Estimated Cost: More Than \$10,000 (Class 8)	Per Permit	\$461.25	\$470.50	2.01%	\$9.25
Subdivide Or Consolidate Land (Class 9)	Per Permit	\$214.69	\$219.00	2.01%	\$4.31
Lodgement Fees					
Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority	Per Application	\$0.00	\$189.00	∞	\$189.00
Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml	Per Application	\$0.00	\$3,665.00	∞	\$3,665.00
Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling	Per Application	\$0.00	\$189.00	∞	\$189.00
Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings	Per Application	\$286.50	\$402.00	40.31%	\$115.50
Pre-Application Advice 7 to less than 20 Dwellings	Per Application	\$563.00	\$580.00	3.02%	\$17.00
Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings	Per Application	\$820.00	\$845.00	3.05%	\$25.00
Report & Consent					
Report & Consent for Buildings in Areas Subject to Flooding – VBA Regulation (2018) Clause 153	Per Application	\$311.81	\$318.05	2.00%	\$6.23

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Administration Charges

Building Services

The maximum statutory fees or in the case of an infringement the maximum penalty unit as specified by the Building Act and the Building Regulations shall apply to all fees, charges or infringements that have not been nominated.

Building Application Fees - Domestic New Or Alts & Adds

Additional fee to include a swimming pool	Each	\$400.00	\$412.00	3.00%	\$12.00
Building Surveying Services Hourly Rate	per hour	\$250.00	\$257.50	3.00%	\$7.50
Demolition of a residential dwelling and outbuildings – not on a boundary	Each	\$990.00	\$1,020.00	3.03%	\$30.00
Demolition of a residential dwelling and outbuildings – on boundary	Each	\$1,400.00	\$1,440.00	2.86%	\$40.00
Dwelling Alterations & Additions \$40,001-\$200,000 Cost of Works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspections	Each	\$1,940.00	\$2,000.00	3.09%	\$60.00
Dwelling alterations & additions \$200,001-\$350,000 Cost of works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspections	Each	\$2,450.00	\$2,525.00	3.06%	\$75.00
Dwelling alterations & additions \$350,001-\$500,000 Cost of works - includes up to 7 mandatory inspections	Each	\$3,300.00	\$3,400.00	3.03%	\$100.00
Dwelling alterations & additions >\$500,001 Cost of works	Each				POA
Minor alteration to dwellings up to \$40,000	Each	\$1,250.00	\$1,287.50	3.00%	\$37.50
New Dwelling <=\$350,000 Cost of works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspection	Each	\$1,940.00	\$2,000.00	3.09%	\$60.00
New Dwelling \$350,001-\$500,000 Cost of works - includes up to 7 mandatory inspections	Each	\$3,300.00	\$3,400.00	3.03%	\$100.00
New Dwelling >\$500,001 Cost of Works	Each	\$2,730.00	\$2,810.00	2.93%	\$80.00
Price On Application (POA)					
New dwelling exceeding 2 storey	Each				POA

Building Application Fees – Other

Metal or timber carport/garage/fences/shade structure/water tank/verandah/gazebo/mast poles/ antennae - fee applies per structure	Each	\$785.00	\$809.00	3.06%	\$24.00
Demolition other than dwelling	Each				POA
Masonry garage / brick fence / other brick class 10a building <= \$30,000 cost of works	Each	\$1,060.00	\$1,091.80	3.00%	\$31.80
Retaining Walls	Each				POA
Masonry garage / brick fence / other brick class 10a building \$30,001 - \$150,000 cost of works	Each	\$1,400.00	\$1,442.00	3.00%	\$42.00
Reblock/restump/underpinning	Each	\$1,140.00	\$1,175.00	3.07%	\$35.00
Signage per structure	Each	\$785.00	\$809.00	3.06%	\$24.00
Swimming pool barrier (only - include up to 2 inspections)		\$785.00	\$809.00	3.06%	\$24.00
Swimming pools/spas including pool barrier (up to 3 mandatory inspections)	Each	\$1,220.00	\$1,260.00	3.28%	\$40.00

Building Application Fees – Change Of Use

Change of use – Other	Each	POA
-----------------------	------	-----

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase
Building Application Fees – Change	Of Use [co	ntinued]			
Change of use Class 1A To 1B <=\$50,000 cost of works	Each	\$2,030.00	\$2,090.00	2.96%	\$60.00
Change of use Class 1A To 1B >\$50,000 cost of works	Each				POA
Building Application Fees – Multi Dwelling					
Dual occupancy single storey (includes up to 5 inspections)	Each	\$2,800.00	\$2,885.00	3.04%	\$85.00
Dual occupancy double storey (includes up to 7 inspections)	Each	\$3,200.00	\$3,295.00	2.97%	\$95.00
Dual occupancy >\$500,000 cost of works	Each				POA
Multi-Unit Development > 2 Dwellings	Each				POA
Building Fees Professional Assessm	nents				
RBS Termination by agreement of MBS	Each				POA
Building Permit Advice (Written Advice)	Each Application	\$94.70	\$97.50	2.96%	\$2.80
Fire Safety – Essential Safety Measure Determinations - Single storey building up to 1000m2	Each				POA
Inspections not included in Building Permit fees - All Classes up to 1 Hour, any additional time is based on the scheduled fee per hour or part there off	Each	\$220.00	\$226.50	2.95%	\$6.50
Reg 231 – Subdivision Statement & Report fee	Each				POA

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Building Fees Professional Assessments [continued]

Building Fees Professional Assessm	ients [conti	nued]			
Temporary Occupancy Permit – Temporary Structure; additional late fee of \$263 applies if lodged within 2 weeks of event	Each	Temporary Occupancy Permit - Temporary Structure: Late fee (lodged within 2 weeks of event) \$271			
					Fee: \$541
		Temporary C	Occupancy Perm fee (lodged	it - Temporary S within 2 weeks o	
					Fee: \$525
Statutory Notices and Orders					
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 1 & 2	Each	\$670.00	\$690.00	2.99%	\$20.00
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 3 & 9	Each	\$1,071.00	\$1,103.00	2.99%	\$32.00
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 10	Each	\$401.50	\$413.50	2.99%	\$12.00
Extension Of Time					
Applications for extension of time to commence or complete work - 6 months extension	Per Permit	\$357.00	\$367.50	2.94%	\$10.50
Applications for extension of time to commence or complete work - 12 month extension	Each	\$570.00	\$587.00	2.98%	\$17.00
Fees for Non-Regulatory Services					
Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Class 1 or 10 (single dwelling, non-refundable)	See Description	\$127.50	\$189.00	48.24%	\$61.50
Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Class 1 or 10 (units/multiple dwellings, non-refundable)	See Description	\$360.50	\$371.50	3.05%	\$11.00
Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Classes 2 to 9 (commercial, non-refundable)	See Description	\$360.50	\$371.50	3.05%	\$11.00
Copying Of Plans A0-A2 (Per Sheet)	Per Sheet	\$11.30	\$12.00	6.19%	\$0.70
Copying Of Plans A3 (Per Sheet)	Per Sheet	\$3.35	\$3.45	2.99%	\$0.10
Copying Of Plans A4 (Per Sheet)	Per Sheet	\$1.80	\$1.85	2.78%	\$0.05
Lodgement Fees					
Value Of Building Work	Each	\$131.00	\$134.00	2.29%	\$3.00
Non-Residential Building Fees – Clas	ss 5 -9				
Final Inspection of a Lapsed Permit Where all Mandatory inspections have been approved with the exception of Final	Each	\$532.00	\$548.00	3.01%	\$16.00
Alterations and Additional To Building <=\$1M Cost Of Works	Each				POA
Alterations and Additional to building >\$1M cost of works	Each				POA
New Building <=\$1M Cost Of Works	Each				POA

Each

New Building >\$1M cost of works

POA

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Non-Residential Building Fees - other than class 1 & 10

Final inspection of a lapsed permit where mandatory	Each	POA
inspections have NOT been approved except final		
stage fee based on building surveying hourly rate		

Property Enquiries

Reg 51 – Reguest For Information	Each	\$50.20	\$51.70	2.99%	\$1.50
rtog of rtoquottrorimormation		Ψ00.⊑0	Ψ01.10	2.0070	ΨΞ.ΟΟ

Refund Of Fees – Building

Copies of plans where assessment has been undertaken to identify and retrieve the Building files	Each	No refund applies
Copies of plans where no assessment undertaken	Each	refund 25% of the application fee
Swimming Pool/Spa inspection Service where an inspection has been carried out	Each	No refund applies
Swimming Pool/Spa inspection Service where an inspection has not been carried out	Each	Refund all fees exceeding \$180 administration charge
Building Permit application with assessment undertaken	Each	Refer to Building Services Fee Policy
Building Permit application with no assessment undertaken	Each	Refer to Building Services Fee Policy
Council Report and Consent application with assessment undertaken without decision	Each Regulation	Refund 25% Of Application Fee
Council Report and Consent Application With No Assessment Undertaken	Each Regulation	Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$185 Administration Charge

Last year fee
Refund All Fees Exceeding a \$180 Administration Charge

Residential Building Fees - Class 2 & 3

Schedule Of Fees For Application To Council Acting As A Reporting Authority

Public Notice Of Application For The Consent & Report Of Council	Each Application	\$143.00	\$147.50	3.15%	\$4.50
Comments in lieu of Report and Consent – Part 5 application (Retrospective Application For R&C)	See Description	\$534.00	\$550.00	3.00%	\$16.00
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities – Per Additional Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities – Per Single Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Overland Flow – Per Additional Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Overland Flow – Per Single Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Construction Over An Easement Vested In Council	See Description	\$397.50	\$405.50	2.01%	\$8.00
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment – Per Additional Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment – Per Single Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Public Protection Reg 116	Per Application	\$316.50	\$323.00	2.05%	\$6.50
Section 29 A – Decision If Planning Permit Required For Demolition	Per Permit	\$91.40	\$93.20	1.97%	\$1.80

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Schedule Of Fees For Application To Council Acting As A Reporting Authority [continued]

Report and Consent (Part 5)	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Siting Of Buildings Other Than in Accordance With Prescriptive Requirements of Part 4 Of The Building Regulations – Per Single Clause	See Description	\$312.00	\$318.00	1.92%	\$6.00
Swimming Pool/Spa Registration (combined)	Per Registration	\$85.20	\$86.90	2.00%	\$1.70
Swimming Pool/Spa Search Fee	Per Registration	\$50.80	\$51.80	1.97%	\$1.00
Swimming Pool/Spa Registration	Per Registration	\$34.25	\$34.95	2.04%	\$0.70
Swimming Pool/Spa Barrier Certification – Compliant	Per Certificate	\$21.95	\$22.40	2.05%	\$0.45
Swimming Pool/Spa Barrier Certification – Non- Compliant	Per Certificate	\$414.50	\$423.00	2.05%	\$8.50
Swimming Pool/Spa Inspection Service (includes up to 3 inspections)	Per Inspection	\$392.00	\$195.00	-50.26%	-\$197.00
Additional Swimming Pool/Safety Barrier Inspection	Per Inspection	\$100.00	\$175.00	75.00%	\$75.00

Environmental Health

Food Act Premises Community Groups

Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Initial Registration Class 2	Per Registration	50% commercial rate
Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Initial Registration Class 3	Per Registration	50% commercial rate
Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Renewal Class 2	Per Registration	50% commercial rate
Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Renewal Class 3	Per Registration	50% commercial rate
Seasonal Sporting Clubs (6 month registration)	Per Registration	50% commercial rate

Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Initial Registration

Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Renewal Registration

Food Act Premises Food Premises Registration Transfer

Temporary & Mobile Food Premises

Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Food Component	Per Registration	\$500.00	\$510.00	2.00%	\$10.00
Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Renewal (Class 3)	Per Registration	\$450.00	\$459.00	2.00%	\$9.00
Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Short Term Registration (3 months)	Per Registration			25% comme	rcial class rate
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Registration (Class 2)	Per Registration	\$1,000.00	\$1,020.00	2.00%	\$20.00
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Registration (Class 3)	Per Registration	\$750.00	\$765.00	2.00%	\$15.00
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Renewal (Class 2)	Per Registration	\$600.00	\$612.00	2.00%	\$12.00

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Temporary & Mobile Food Premises [continued]

Community Groups & Charities (All Classes)	Per	50% of Registration Fee
	Application	

Initial Registration

Renewal Registration

Other Fees

Registered Premises Refund Of Registration Fees (Less Administration Fee)

April To June	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
January To March	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
July To September	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
October To December	Per Application	No Refund Applicable

Short-Term Food Act Registration

Food Act Registration (Up To 3 Months) For	Per	25% commercial class rate
Temporary Premises Only	Application	

Streatrader Registration Associated With Registered Fixed Premises

Fee For Streatrader Component Attached To	Per	\$504.00	\$514.00	1.98%	\$10.00
Registered Fixed Premises	Application				

Commercial Food Premises

Initial Registration

Fee to Establish New Premises - Class 2 (Base Rate)	per application	\$1,463.00	\$1,507.00	3.01%	\$44.00
Fee to Establish New Premises - Class 3A (Base Rate)	per application	\$1,294.00	\$1,333.00	3.01%	\$39.00
New Commercial Food Premises (application lodged October-December)	per application	Class Registration Fee + Class Renewal Fe			
Fee To Establish New Premises - Class 1 (Base Rate)	Per Application	\$1,463.00	\$1,507.00	3.01%	\$44.00
Fee To Establish New Premises - Class 3 (Base Rate)	Per Application	\$1,294.00	\$1,333.00	3.01%	\$39.00

Renewal Registration

Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	per application	\$942.00	\$970.00	2.97%	\$28.00
Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	per application	\$1,160.00	\$1,195.00	3.02%	\$35.00
Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	per application	\$942.00	\$970.00	2.97%	\$28.00
Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	per application	\$1,160.00	\$1,195.00	3.02%	\$35.00
Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	per application	\$704.00	\$725.00	2.98%	\$21.00

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$
Bananal Banistation					

Renewal Registration [continued]

Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	per application	\$832.00	\$857.00	3.00%	\$25.00
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	per application	\$552.00	\$569.00	3.08%	\$17.00
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	per application	\$704.00	\$725.00	2.98%	\$21.00
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	Per Application	\$832.00	\$857.00	3.00%	\$25.00
Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	Per Application	\$720.00	\$742.00	3.06%	\$22.00
Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	Per Application	\$748.00	\$770.00	2.94%	\$22.00
Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	Per Application	\$557.00	\$574.00	3.05%	\$17.00

Other Fees

Fee To Establish New Premises from Existing	Per	50% of Classification Registration Fee
Operating Premises	application	

Administration/Miscellaneous

Acoustic report – noise					POA
Alterations to Food Premises (Plans assessment and inspection)	per application	\$550.00	\$566.00	2.91%	\$16.00
Complaint Follow Up Inspection	per application	\$200.00	\$204.00	2.00%	\$4.00
Failed Second Food Sample Inspection	per application	\$200.00	\$206.00	3.00%	\$6.00
Failure to Register prescribed business – Compliance inspection follow up (2nd and subsequent inspections)	Per Application	\$0.00	\$150.00	∞	\$150.00
Food Premises Closure	per application	\$500.00	\$515.00	3.00%	\$15.00
Food Premises Closure - Follow Up	per application	\$50.00	\$51.50	3.00%	\$1.50
Pre-purchase Inspection (and Report)	per application	\$300.00	\$310.00	3.33%	\$10.00
Request for Inspection	per application	\$350.00	\$361.00	3.14%	\$11.00
Seizure of Items	per application	\$100.00	\$103.00	3.00%	\$3.00
Septic Tank Inspection	per application	\$150.00	\$154.50	3.00%	\$4.50
Premises With Excess Of 5 Employees – Base Fee For Additional Staff Above 5 FTE	Per Application	\$20.00	\$21.00	5.00%	\$1.00
Secondary Inspection Fee (For Non-Compliance Follow Up)	Per Application	\$237.00	\$244.00	2.95%	\$7.00
Late Renewal Penalty Fee	Per Penalty	\$231.00	\$238.00	3.03%	\$7.00
Plan Assessment Fee	Per Application	\$451.00	\$465.00	3.10%	\$14.00
Septic Tank Permit	Per Application	\$524.00	\$540.00	3.05%	\$16.00
Solicitor Enquiry (Response Within 10 Days)	Per Application	\$485.00	\$500.00	3.09%	\$15.00

Name	Unit	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 24/25 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Increase \$	
Administration/Miscellaneous [contin	ued]					
Change of Premises Risk Classification (Business Activities)	Per Application	\$218.00	\$225.00	3.21%	\$7.00	
Public Health and Wellbeing Prescril	oed Accom	nmodation				
Initial Registration						
Prescribed Accommodation Up to 10 Bedrooms	per application	\$800.00	\$824.00	3.00%	\$24.00	
Prescribed Accommodation 11+ Bedrooms	Per Application	\$1,085.00	\$1,120.00	3.23%	\$35.00	
Renewal Registration						
Prescribed Accommodation 11+ Bedrooms	per application	\$500.00	\$515.00	3.00%	\$15.00	
Prescribed Accommodation Up to 10 Bedrooms	Per Application	\$350.00	\$360.00	2.86%	\$10.00	
Public Health and Wellbeing Aquatic Facilities						
Initial Registration						
Aquatic Facilities – Category One (Registration)	Per Application	\$318.00	\$328.00	3.14%	\$10.00	
Renewal Registration						
Aquatic Facilities – Category One (Renewal)	Per Application	\$271.00	\$279.00	2.95%	\$8.00	
Public Health and Wellbeing Prescril	oed Busine	esses				
Initial Registration						
Beauty Therapies	per application	\$833.00	\$858.00	3.00%	\$25.00	
Initial Registration Dual Premises	per application	\$1,000.00	\$1,030.00	3.00%	\$30.00	
Temporary Event Group Registration (each additional attending practitioner)	Per Registration	\$0.00	\$60.00	∞	\$60.00	
Temporary Event Group Registration (up to 5 attending practitioners)	Per Registration	\$0.00	\$300.00	œ	\$300.00	
Tattooists, Beauty Parlours and Skin Penetration	Per Application	\$833.00	\$858.00	3.00%	\$25.00	
Renewal Registration						
Alteration to existing PHW premises (plans assessment & inspection)	per application	\$350.00	\$361.00	3.14%	\$11.00	
Renewal Dual Premises	per application	\$350.00	\$361.00	3.14%	\$11.00	
Tattooists, Beauty Parlours and Skin Penetration	per application	\$280.00	\$290.00	3.57%	\$10.00	
Beauty Therapies	Per Application	\$250.00	\$258.00	3.20%	\$8.00	

Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises Refund Of Registration Fees To Be Calculated and Charged On A Quarterly Prorata Basis For New Premises Less Administration Fee

July To September	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
October To December	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
January To March	Per Application	No Refund Applicable
April To June	Per Application	No Refund Applicable

Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises Residential Tenancies Act

Caravan Park – New Registration	Per Application	As per regulations
Caravan Park – Renewal Of Registration	Per Application	As per regulations
Caravan Park – Transfer Of Registration	Per Application	\$920.00 \$948.00 3.04% \$28.00

Public Health and Wellbeing Act One Off Hairdresser Registration

Hairdresser Registration (One-off)	Per	\$962.00	\$991.00	3.01%	\$29.00
	Application				

Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises Transfer Of Registration

Transfer Application Fee For All Public Health and	Per	\$367.00	\$378.00	3.00%	\$11.00
Wellbeing Premises	Application				

City Strategy & Economy

Strategic Planning

General Enquiries

Written Responses To Mixed-Use/Commercial/ Industrial Enquiries	Each	\$196.50	\$202.50	3.05%	\$6.00
Written Responses To Residential Enquiries	Each	\$145.50	\$150.00	3.09%	\$4.50

Photocopying Of Plans/Policies/Studies/Other Documents

A0, A1 & A2 Plans / Page	Per Page	\$11.05	\$11.40	3.17%	\$0.35
A3 Plans / Page (Per Page)	Per Page	\$3.15	\$3.25	3.17%	\$0.10
A4 Plans / Page (Per Page)	Per Page	\$1.65	\$1.70	3.03%	\$0.05
Endorsed Plans A2, A1 & A0 (Per Page)	Per Page	\$16.50	\$17.00	3.03%	\$0.50
Endorsed Plans A4 & A3 (Per Page)	Per Set	\$48.10	\$49.55	3.01%	\$1.45

Planning Scheme Amendments

Combined Amendment (Stage 1 + 50% Of Planning Permit Appln fee, Or, Planning Permit Appln Fee + 50% Of Stage 1, Whichever Is Greater)	Each	Stage 1 + 50% Of Planning Permit Appln Fee, Or, Planning Permit Appln Fee + 50% Of Stage 1, Whichever Is Greater				
Refer To Urban Planning For Planning Permit Appln Fee Schedule						

		Year 23/24	Year 24/25		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	Increase	Increase
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%	\$

Planning Scheme Amendments [continued]

Likely To Receive Income From One Proponent Led Amendment	Each	\$3,210.00	\$3,275.00	2.02%	\$65.00
Mail Out Costs (Cost Recovery) – Planning Scheme Amendments	Each	\$10.10	\$10.30	1.98%	\$0.20
Stage 1: Amendment request (20(4)) Ministerial Amendment	Each	\$4,170.00	\$4,255.00	2.04%	\$85.00
Stage 1: Amendment request	Each	\$3,275.00	\$3,340.00	1.98%	\$65.00
Stage 1: Amendment request (20A) Ministerial Amendment	Each	\$1,035.00	\$1,055.00	1.93%	\$20.00
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (up to (and Including) 10 Submissions)	Each	\$16,235.00	\$16,560.00	2.00%	\$325.00
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (11 To (and Including) 20 Submissions)	Each	\$32,445.00	\$33,095.00	2.00%	\$650.00
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (Submissions That Exceed 20 Submissions)	Each	\$43,370.00	\$44,235.00	1.99%	\$865.00
Stage 3: Adoption	Each	\$517.00	\$527.00	1.93%	\$10.00
Stage 4: Approval by Minister	Each	\$517.00	\$527.00	1.93%	\$10.00

Public Notification (Exhibition/Advertising) Of Applications

Public Notice By Sign On Site	Per Sign	\$35.75	\$36.45	1.96%	\$0.70
Public Notice By Government Gazette	Per Notice		Detern	nined By Goverr	nment Gazette
Public Notice By Newspaper Advertisement	Per			Determined I	By Newspaper
	Advertiseme				
	nt				

Property, Place & Design

Urban Design

Parklet Program

Long-Term Parklet (1 Car Space)	Per Item	\$580.00	\$597.00	2.93%	\$17.00
Long-Term Parklet (Each Additional Car Space)	Per Item	\$405.50	\$417.50	2.96%	\$12.00
Long-Term Parklet Permit	Per Invoice	\$232.00	\$239.00	3.02%	\$7.00

Sustainability & Climate

Sustainable Built Environment

Electric Vehicle Charging

Use of Public Electric Vehicle Fast Chargers	Per kWh	40 cents/kWh
		Min. Fee excl. GST: \$0.36
		Last year fee 25 cents/kWh
		Min. Fee excl. GST: \$0.23
Use of Public Electric Vehicle Slow Chargers	Per kWh	20 cents/kWh
		Min. Fee excl. GST: \$0.18

Fee Name Page

Index of all Fees

20 Visit Family Swim – ALL 20 Visit Family Swim – ALL 20 Visit Gym – ALL

0	
0-\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class) 0-\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	38 38
1	
Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions) 1 Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions) 1 O Visit Child - ALL 10 Visit Adult Swim - ALL 10 Visit Adurbics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aerobics - Some Support of ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visit Concession Swim - ALL 10 Visit Concession Swim - ALL 10 Visit Concession Swim - ALL 10 Visit Family Swim - ALL 10 Visit Family Swim - ALL 10 Visit Family Swim - ALL 10 Visit Gym - ALL 10 Visit Gym Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visit Gym Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visit SSS Concession - ALL 10 Visit Tir Club 10 Visit Concession - ALL 10 Visit Tir Club 10	38 39 37 24 23 25 24 24 24 23 23 23 23 23 25 24 24 23 25 24 24 23 25 23 25 24 24 23 25 23 25 24 24 23 25 23 25 23 25 26 27 28 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29
2	
2 & 3 Lot Developments 20 Visit Adult Swim – ALL 20 Visit Adult Swim – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aerobics Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Seniors Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Special Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics – Youth Concession – ALL 20 Visit Aqua Aerobics Concession – ALL 20 Visit Child Swim – ALL 20 Visit Child Swim – ALL 20 Visit Concession – ALL 20 Visit Concession – ALL 20 Visit Concession Swim – ALL 20 Visit Family Swim – ALL	37 23 25 24 24 24 24 23 23 23 23 23 23 25 23 25 23

23

Fee Name	Page
2 [continued]	
20 Visit Gym Concession – ALL	23
20 Visit Tri Club	23
20+ dwellings	39
20+ dwellings 240 Litres Of Capacity - Commercial Plus (Level B) (Garbage, Recycling & Green Waste)	39 31
2-9 Dwellings	38
2-9 Dwellings	39
4	
4 to 9 Lot Development	37
A	
A Board Permit	35
A Grade	10
A Grade	11
A Grade A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – BCB	12 17
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – CLC	17
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – FLC - new members	17 17
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) – OPLC A&L 12 Month – ALL	16
A&L 12 Month – BCB	17
A&L 12 Month – CLC	17
A&L 12 Month – Concession – ALL A&L 12 Month – Concession – BCB	16 17
A&L 12 Month – Concession – CLC	17
A&L 12 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17
A&L 12 Month – Concession – FLC - new members	17
A&L 12 Month – Concession – OPLC A&L 12 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17 17
A&L 12 Month – FLC - new members	17
A&L 12 Month – OPLC	17
A&L 3 Month – BCB	16
A&L 3 Month – CLC A&L 3 Month – Concession – BCB	16 17
A&L 3 Month – Concession – CLC	17
A&L 3 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17
A&L 3 Month – Concession – FLC - new members A&L 3 Month – Concession – OPLC	17 17
A&L 3 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	16
A&L 3 Month – FLC - new members	16
A&L 3 Month – OPLC	16
A&L 6 Month – ALL A&L 6 Month – BCB	16 16
A&L 6 Month – CLC	10 17
A&L 6 Month – Concession – ALL	16
A&L 6 Month – Concession – BCB	17
A&L 6 Month – Concession – CLC A&L 6 Month – Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17 17
A&L 6 Month – Concession – FLC - new members	17
A&L 6 Month – Concession – OPLC	17
A&L 6 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17
A&L 6 Month – FLC - new members A&L 6 Month – OPLC	17 17
A0, A1 & A2 Plans / Page	52
A1, A2, A0 Plans (Per Page)	40
A3 Plans / Page (Por Page)	40 52
A3 Plans / Page (Per Page) A4 Plans / Page (Per Page)	52 40
A4 Plans / Page (Per Page)	52
Acoustic report – noise	50
Additional Asset Protection Site Inspection Fee	28
Additional collection - contaminated bin Additional fee for retrospective secondary consent applications	31 41
Additional fee to include a swimming pool	44
Additional Swimming Pool/Safety Barrier Inspection	48

A [continued]	
Additional Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation (On Request) Admin Levy Hourly Rate	9 27
Admin/ Disbursement Fee	3
Administration Fee Administration Fee – Impounded Goods	14 35
Administrative Fee – Engage Contractors	35
Administrative Fee – Fire Hazard Removal Adult Swim – ALL	35 13
Adult Swim – COSP	24
Adult Swim – OPAC	24
Adult Swim – PVOP	24
Adult Swim – PVOP, COSP Advertising Sign, Erection And Removal	24 41
Aerobics/Aqua – ALL	14
Aerobics/Aqua – Seniors Concession – ALL	14
Aerobics/Aqua – Youth Concession – ALL Aerobics/Aqua Concession – ALL	14 14
Aerobics/Aqua Special Concession – ALL	14
Aged Rates Balance Reconciliation – Free Of Charge For The First Two Years – Free for Pensioners	5
Alteration to existing PHW premises (plans assessment & inspection) Alterations and Additional To Building <=\$1M Cost Of Works	51 46
Alterations and Additional to building >\$1M cost of works	46
Alterations to Food Premises (Plans assessment and inspection)	50
Amended Rates Notice Amendments To Subdivision Plans Under Section 10 (2) Of subdivision Act	5 39
Amendments To Subdivision Plans Under Section 10 (2) Of subdivision Act Animal Surrender – Cat	39 35
Animal Surrender – Cat (Concession)	35
Animal Surrender – Dog	35
Animal Surrender – Dog (Concession) Annual Registration Of Domestic Animal Business	35 34
Apartment Buildings	37
Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Class 1 or 10 (single dwelling, non-refundable)	46
Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Class 1 or 10 (units/multiple dwellings, non-refundable) Application for copy of building permit documents / Plans – Classes 2 to 9 (commercial, non-refundable)	46 46
Application To Amend A Permit (Except A Permit For A Single Dwelling) To Change What The Permit Allows Or; To	38
Change Any Or All Of The Conditions Or; To Amend A Permit In Any Other Way Not Provided For In Regulation 8B	
(Class 2) Application To Amend A Permit To USE Land (Change Of Use – Includes Waiver Of Parking, Liquor Licensing, Changes	38
To Hours Of Operation) (Class 1)	00
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Permit (Other Than A Class 7, 8 Or 9) (Class 10)	42
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Permit (Other Than A Class 7, 8 Or 9) (Class 10) Application to Amend Or End A S173 Agreement	43 42
Applications for extension of time to commence or complete work - 12 month extension	46
Applications for extension of time to commence or complete work - 6 months extension	46
April To June April To June	49 52
Aqua play Class – FLC	13
Aquatic 12 Month – ALL	19
Aquatic 12 Month - Concession - ALL	19 22
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – BCB Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – CLC	23
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	23
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	23
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – BCB Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – CLC	22 22
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	22
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	22
Aquatic 6 Month – ALL Aquatic 6 Month – Concession – ALL	19 19
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – BCB	22
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – CLC	22
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	22 22
Aquatic Facilities – Category One (Registration)	51
Aquatic Facilities – Category One (Renewal)	51
Aquatic Start Up – ALL Aquatics 12 Month – BCB	22 20
Aquatics 12 Month – CLC	20
Aquatics 12 Month – CLC	20

Fee Name

Page

Fee Name	Page
A [continued]	
Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Aquatics 12 Month – FLC - new members	20
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – BCB	20
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – CLC	20
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – FLC - new members	20
Aquatics 12 Month Concession – OPLC	20
Aquatics 3 Month – BCB Aquatics 3 Month – CLC	19 20
Aquatics 3 Month – ELC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Aquatics 3 Month – FLC - new members	20
Aquatics 3 Month – OPLC	20
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – BCB	20
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – CLC	20
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – FLC - new members	20 20
Aquatics 3 Month Concession – OPLC Aquatics 6 Month – BCB	20
Aquatics 6 Month – CLC	20
Aquatics 6 Month – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Aquatics 6 Month – FLC - new members	20
Aquatics 6 Month – OPLC	20
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – BCB	20
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – CLC	20
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20 20
Aquatics 6 Month Concession – FLC - new members Aquatics 6 Month Concession – OPLC	20
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – BCB	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – CLC	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - new members	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – BCB	20
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – CLC	20
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20 20
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – BCB	20
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – CLC	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - new members	21
Arterial Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	30
Arterial Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strip	30
Arterial Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	30
Arterial Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strip Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	30 8
Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	9
Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	8
Artisan/Crafts (6m X 3m space – no power)	9
ASIC fee	37
Asphalt Path	28
Asphalt Path	28
Asphalt Path	28
Asphalt Path Asphalt Path Minimum Chargo	28 28
Asphalt Path – Minimum Charge Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	28
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	28
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	28
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick	28
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick – Minimum Charge	28
Asphalt Road	28
Asphalt Road Application of the second of t	28
Assphalt Road – Minimum Charge	28 27
Assess and Review Approved OSD Drainage Plans Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works From \$5,000 to \$20,000	37 27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works From \$5,000 to \$20,000 Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works Over \$20,000 Other Than Those Types Listed	27 27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Demolition	27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments >2 Storey <=5 Storey	27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments >5 Storey	27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Reblocking Or Underpinning	27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Single Dwelling	27

Fee Name	Page
A [continued]	
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development – Up To 4 Units	27
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >4 Units <=8 Units Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >8 Units	27 27
Attendant Support – Administration Fee	14
Attendant Support – Program Participation Fee	14
В	
B Grade	10
B Grade B Grade – Synthetic Wicket	11 12
Bagung-Bulok (Only) – Community Rate	3
Beauty Therapies Beauty Therapies	51 51
Bench Seat	36
Bench Seat (greater than 800mm)	36
Bin changeover fee Birthday Parties -Catered – ALL	31 13
Birthday Parties- Non Catered – ALL	13
Black & White Photocopying Black & White Photocopying	3 3
Black & White Photocopying and Printout	3 7
Black & White Photocopying and Printout	7
Bluestone Channel Bluestone Crossing/Road	29 29
Bluestone K&C	29
Bluestone Kerb Rend For Works Completed Satisfactorily	29 30
Bond Fee – Works Completed Satisfactorily Booked waste - 1 cubic meter	31
Booked waste - 2 cubic meters	31
Booking Fee Brick Pavers	14 28
Brick Pavers	28
Brick Payers	28
Brick Pavers Brick Pavers – Minimum Charge	28 28
Brunswick Hockey Pitch – Private and Commercial	10
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – Non MCC – Sports Clubs	10 10
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights – Private and Commercial	10
Brunswick Hockey Pitch MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	10
Brunswick Hockey Pitch Non MCC – Sports Clubs Brunswick Town Hall and Atrium	10 4
Brunswick Town Hall and Atrium	4
Brunswick Town Hall, Atrium and Commercial Kitchen Brunswick Town Hall, Atrium and Commercial Kitchen Daily Hire	4 4
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities – Per Additional Clause	47
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities – Per Single Clause	47
Building Area Requests Building Permit Advice (Written Advice)	5 45
Building Permit application with assessment undertaken	47
Building Permit application with no assessment undertaken Building Surveying Services Hourly Rate	47 44
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single	32
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single – Amendment	32
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, House Removal – Single – Less Than 5 Working Days Notice Bump In and Out Fee – 25% of Event Permit Fee	33 8
Bundled cardboard	31
Bundled greens Business Parking Additional Permit	31 36
Business Parking Additional Permit Business Parking Additional Permit – Concession	36
Business Parking Permit	36
Business Parking Permit – Concession Business Replacement Parking Permit Fee	36 36
C	
C Grade	10
C Grade C Grade	10 11

Fee Name	Page
C [continued]	
2 1 1 2 2 2 2 3	
Car Share – Parking Space	32
Caravan Park – New Registration Caravan Park – Renewal Of Registration	52 52
Caravan Park – Transfer Of Registration	52
Casual Gym Concession – ALL	14
Casual Health Consultation – ALL	14
Casual Locker – ALL	15
Casual Program Induction – ALL	14
Cat Cage - lost cage replacement fee Cat Cage bond	35 35
Cat Cage bond (Concession)	35 35
Cat Concession*	34
Cat Desexed Fee Concession*	34
Cat Desexed Fee*	34
Cat Foster Care*	34
Cat*	34
CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Education Facilities CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Pavilion and Changeroom – Casual Use	13 13
CB Smith Premier Facility – Commercial Premier Community Sportsfield including floodlights – Casual Use	13
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Groups – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community groups Education Facilities – Casual Use	13
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Pavilion Annual	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Community Sportsfield Annual	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	12 12
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – John Fawkner College Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs – Pavilion and changeroom access – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Base Clubs Education Facilities – Casual Use CB Smith Premier Facility – Merri-bek Based Clubs Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch	12 12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Menti-bek Based Clubs – Pavilion and Changeroom Access – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs – Premier Sportsfield – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs Community Sportsfield – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Base Clubs Education Facilities – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Non-Merri-bek Based Clubs Sportsfield Floodlights – Premier/Community Pitch – Casual	12
Use CB Smith Premier Facility – Pavilion and Changeroom Access Seasonal	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Pavilion Function Room including kitchen and bar access – Casual Use	12
CB Smith Premier Facility – Sportsfield Seasonal	12
CD / DVD	3
Certificate Of Compliance Fee (Planning)	38
Certification For Consolidation and Other	39
Certification For Subdivision Chair	39 35
Change of Premises Risk Classification (Business Activities)	55 51
Change of use – Other	44
Change of use Class 1A To 1B <=\$50,000 cost of works	45
Change of use Class 1A To 1B >\$50,000 cost of works	45
Chickenpox	27
Child Swim – ALL	13
Child Swim – ALL Child Swim – COSP	24 25
Child Swim – COSI Child Swim – OPAC	25
Child Swim – PVOP	25
Chipper Charges	32
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – casual use	13
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – commercial	13
City Oval – Multipurpose Room including kitchen and bar access – Merri-bek base clubs Class 11 – Other Development (Less Than \$100,000)	13 42
Class 11 – Other Development (\$100,001 To \$1,000,000)	42 42
Class 13 – Other Development (\$1,000,001 or More)	42
Class 3 – 1 Dwelling (Less Than \$10,000) and Development Associated With An Existing Single Dwelling On A Lot	41
Class 4 – One Dwelling (\$10,001 To \$100,000)	41
Class 5 – One Dwelling (\$100,001 To \$500,000)	41
Class 6 – One Dwelling (\$500,001 To \$2,000,000) Class 7 – VicSmart (Less Than \$10,000)	41 42
Class 8 – VicSmart (Over \$10,000)	42

C [continued]	
Class 9 – VicSmart (Subdivision)	42
Coburg Town Hall	3
Coburg Town Hall (Minimum 3 Hours) Coburg Town Hall and Commercial Kitchen Daily Rate	3 3
Coburg Town Hall and Commercial Kitchen Rate (Minimum 3 Hours)	3
Coburg Town Hall, Commercial Kitchen, Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Daily Rate	4
Coburg Town Hall, Commercial Kitchen, Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok Hourly Rate (Minimum 3 Hours)	4
Colour Addition to Concrete	28
Colour Photocopying Colour Photocopying	3 3
Colour Photocopying Colour Photocopying and Printout	7
Colour Photocopying and Printout	7
Combined Amendment (Stage 1 + 50% Of Planning Permit Appln fee, Or, Planning Permit Appln Fee + 50% Of Stage 1,	52
Whichever Is Greater)	47
Comments in lieu of Report and Consent – Part 5 application (Retrospective Application For R&C) Commercial / Private	47 4
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	25
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 1&2 Commercial / Private – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	25 25
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	26
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	25
Commercial / Private – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	25
Commercial / Private – Weekends and Public Holidays Commercial / Private Use	25 3
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Garbage/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	31
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Glass/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	31
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Organics/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	31
Commercial Plus Discount Rate – Recycling/Per 240 litre bin/per lift	31
Commercial Plus Lift Rate (240 litre bin) Commercial Sports Ground Hire (Includes Pavilion Use)	31 10
Commercial/Industrial Use and/Or Development	39
Commercial/Industrial Use and/Or Development	39
Community – Weekday Rate	25
Community – Weekday Rate	26
Community – Weekday Rate	26
Community – Weekday Rate Community – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	26 25
Community – Weekday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	25
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	25
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	26
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate	26 26
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 1&2	25
Community – Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Meeting Room 3&4	25
Community (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	9
Community Bus Cleaning Fee	9
Community Bus Hire Community Bus Hire	9 9
Community Bus Hire	9
Community Groups	3
Community Groups	4
Community Groups & Charities (All Classes)	49
Community Groups (3m X 3m space – no marquee) Community Transport – HATS – Outside Merri-bek HCP	8 7
Community Transport – MATS – Odiside Metri-bek HCF Community Transport – within Merri-bek	7
Complaint Follow Up Inspection	50
Concession Swim – ALL	13
Concession Swim – ALL	24
Concession Swim – COSP	25 24
Concession Swim – OPAC Concession Swim – PVOP	24 25
Concrete Channel	29
Concrete Footpath	28
Concrete Footpath	28

Fee Name

Page

Fee Name	Page
C [continued]	
Concrete Footpath	28
Concrete Footpath	29
Concrete Footpath – 125 mm Thick F72 Reinforced Minimum Charge	29
Concrete Footpath – Minimum Charge	29
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	29
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	29
Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick	29 29
Concrete K&C	29
Concrete Kerb	29
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - 10+ stories	28
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - 3-9 stories	28
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - Amendments	28
Construction Management Plan - Council Template CMP - Under 3 stories	28
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - 10+ stories	28
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - 3-9 stories Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - Amendments	28 28
Construction Management Plan - Non-standard CMP - Under 3 stories	27
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Overland Flow – Per Additional Clause	47
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Overland Flow – Per Single Clause	47
Construction Over An Easement Vested In Council	47
Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – ALL	16
Contract Monthly Debit – A&L Full – ALL	16
Contract Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – ALL	19
Copies of plans where assessment has been undertaken to identify and retrieve the Building files Copies of plans where no assessment undertaken	47 47
Copy Of Local History Photograph To CD	7
Copy Of Rate Notice – Free for Pensioners – Free for Current and Previous Year	5
Copying Of Plans A0-A2 (Per Sheet)	46
Copying Of Plans A3 (Per Sheet)	46
Copying Of Plans A4 (Per Sheet)	46
Council Report and Consent application with assessment undertaken without decision	47
Council Report and Consent Application With No Assessment Undertaken Croots Vany Or Remove A Restriction Or A Right Of Way	47 38
Create, Vary Or Remove A Restriction Or A Right Of Way Create, Vary Or Remove An Easement	38
Creche – 1 Child – ALL	15
Creche – 1 Child Conc. – ALL	15
Credit Card Surcharge	5
Crossings – Minimum Charge <1m2	29
Crowd Controller Fee M-F 0600-1729	5
Crowd Controller Fee M-F 1730-0559	5
Crowd Controller Fee Public Holiday Crowd Controller Fee Saturday	5 5
Crowd Controller Fee Saturday Crowd Controller Fee Sunday	5
Crowd Controller i de Cariday	J
D	
U .	
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – BCB	21
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – CLC	21
Debit - Seniors Aquatic – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
Debit - Seniors Aquatic - FLC - new members	21 21
Debit – Seniors Aquatic – OPLC Debit – Youth – BCB	18
Debit – Youth – CLC	18
Debit – Youth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	19
Debit – Youth – FLC - new members	19
Debit – Youth – OPLC	19
Debt Collection Account Management	5
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm	29
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm – Minimum Charge	29 29
Delivered Meals – High Income	29 7
Delivered Meals – Figit income Delivered Meals – Low & Medium Income	7
Demolition of a residential dwelling and outbuildings – not on a boundary	44
Demolition of a residential dwelling and outbuildings – on boundary	44
Demolition other than dwelling	44
Department of Transport Extract Of Ownership (Statutory)	37
Directional Signage Fee	32
Dishonoured Payment Administration Fee	5

Fee Name	Page
D [continued]	
Document Created Per S19 Of The FOI Act	3
Dog Concession*	34
Dog Declared Dangerous / Menacing Or Restricted Breed & Commercial Guard Dog (No Discounts Apply)*	34
Dog Foster Care* Dog Reduced Fee Concession*	34 34
Dog Reduced Fee*	34
Dog Service (Guide, Customs, Police)	35
Dog Walking Permit – Commercial	35
Dog* Domestic Animal Business Transfer Fee	34 34
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual – Low Income	6
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual – Medium Income	6
Domestic Assistance & Social Support Individual– High Income	6 34
Drainage Connection Drainage Report Under Reg 133(2) Of Building Regulations	3 4 37
dTpa Or Diphtheria, Tetanus and Pertussis Or Adacel/Boostrix	27
Dual occupancy >\$500,000 cost of works	45
Dual occupancy double storey (includes up to 7 inspections) Dual occupancy single storey (includes up to 5 inspections)	45 45
Dwelling alterations & additions \$200,001-\$350,000 Cost of works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspections	44
Dwelling alterations & additions \$350,001-\$500,000 Cost of works - includes up to 7 mandatory inspections	44
Dwelling Alterations & Additions \$40,001-\$200,000 Cost of Works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspections	44
Dwelling alterations & additions >\$500,001 Cost of works	44
E	
Electrical Tape	5
Endorsed Plans A2, A1 & A0 (Per Page)	52
Endorsed Plans A4 & A3 (Per Page) Enforcement Order Costs (Statutory)	52 36
Estimated Cost \$100,001-\$1 000,000 (Class 11)	38
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$10,000 (Class 2)	40
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$10,000 (Class 7)	43
Estimated Cost: \$0-\$100,000 (Class 10) Estimated Cost: \$1,000,000-\$5,000,000 (Class 12)	38 38
Estimated Cost: \$1,000,001-\$2,000,000 (cost of works over \$2m, Class 12-15 fees apply) (Class 6)	40
Estimated Cost: \$10,000-\$100,000 (Class 3)	40
Estimated Cost: \$100,001-\$500,000 (Class 4)	40
Estimated Cost: \$15,000,001-\$50,000,000 (Class 14) Estimated Cost: \$5,000,001-\$15,000,000 (Class 13)	38 38
Estimated Cost: \$500,001-\$1,000,000 (Class 5)	40
Estimated Cost: >\$50,000,000 + (Class 15)	38
Estimated Cost: More Than \$10,000 (Class 8) Excavate & Install Pavement Cut Out	43 31
Excess Animal Permit	34
Extra Vehicle Crossing Inspection Fee	29
F	
Failed Second Food Sample Inspection	50
Failure to Register prescribed business – Compliance inspection follow up (2nd and subsequent inspections)	50
Family Swim – ALL	13
Family Swim – ALL Family Swim – COSP	24 25
Family Swim – COSF Family Swim – OPAC	25
Family Swim – PVOP	25
Fee for Change of Use to building determinations – Regulation 229	45
Fee for Combine Allotment Statement – Regulation 64 Fee for domestic Performance Determination based on Regulation 38 (excludes Code Mark Systems)	45 45
Fee for Inspection & Report for 'Suitability for Occupation' of an existing building: Report fee based on Building	45 45
Surveying Hourly Rate (POA)	
Fee for Land Information Certificate – Statutory	5
Fee for MFB Reports Under Regulation 129 & 187 Fee for other building Class Performance Determinations or complete Performance Solution Assessment (excluding	45 45
Code Mark)	40
Fee For Streatrader Component Attached To Registered Fixed Premises	49
Fee To Establish New Premises - Class 1 (Base Rate) Fee to Establish New Premises - Class 2 (Base Rate)	49 49
Fee To Establish New Premises - Class 3 (Base Rate)	49 49

F [continued]	
Fee to Establish New Premises - Class 3A (Base Rate) Fee To Establish New Premises from Existing Operating Premises Final Inspection of a Lapsed Permit Where all Mandatory inspections have been approved with the exception of Final Final inspection of a lapsed permit where mandatory inspections have NOT been approved except final stage fee based	49 50 46 47
on building surveying hourly rate Finals (Pavilion Charge)	10
Finals (Sports Ground Charge) Finals Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation	10 9
Fire Safety – Essential Safety Measure Determinations - Single storey building up to 1000m2 Fit 4 Fun	45 14
Fit 4 Fun Concessions Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Initial Registration Class 2	14 48
Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Initial Registration Class 3 Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Renewal Class 2	48 48
Fixed/Temporary/Mobile Premises - Renewal Class 3 Flood level application	48 37
FOI Application Food (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	3 8
Food (3m X 3m space – no power) Food (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	9 8
Food (3m X 3m space – with power) Food (3m X 6m space – no marquee)	9 8
Food (3m X 6m space – with marquee) Food (6m X 3m space – no power)	8 9
Food (6m X 3m space – with power) Food Act Registration (Up To 3 Months) For Temporary Premises Only	9 49
Food and organics 120 litres Food and organics 240 litre	30 30
Food and organics 240 litre - existing residential service Food and organics shared	30 30
Food Premises Closure Food Premises Closure - Follow Up	50 50
Footpath Activity For Any Hire Deemed A High Risk	36 4
For Any Hire Deemed A High Risk For Hire Of Coburg / Brunswick Town Hall For Hire Of Community Halls and Sonior Citizen Control	26 4
For Hire Of Community Halls and Senior Citizen Centres For On Site Notices Foster/Rescue Care Registration Permit	26 41 35
FREEZA Entry Fees Full Cost Recovery Fee	26 7
Full Day Use Of The Ground For Competition Games Full Day Use Of The Pavilion	9
Full Day Use Of Turf Grounds For Competition	9
G	
Gaffa Tape Gallery Exhibition	5 8
General – Private and Commercial General – Private and Commercial	11 11
General – Private and Commercial General – Private and Commercial	11 11
General – Private and Commercial General – Private and Commercial	11 11
General – Private and Commercial General Permits	12 36
General rubbish 120 litres General rubbish 160 litres	30 31
General rubbish 160 litres concession General rubbish 200 litres	31 31
General rubbish 200 litres concession General rubbish 240 litres	31 31
General rubbish 240 litres concession General rubbish 80 litres	31 30
General rubbish shared Giving Of 100-199 Written Notices	30 41
Giving Of 20 Or Less Written Notices 1-20 Letters Giving Of 200 Written Notices Or More	40 41

Fee Name

Page

Fee Name	Pag
G [continued]	
Giving Of 21-30 Written Notices	40
Giving Of 31-40 Written Notices	40
Giving Of 41-50 Written Notices	40
Giving Of 51-60 Written Notices	40
Giving Of 61-70 Written Notices	41
Giving Of 71-80 Written Notices Giving Of 81-90 Written Notices	41 41
Giving Of 91-99 Written Notices	41
Glass recycling 120 litres	31
Glass recycling 240 litre	31
Glass recycling shared	31
Government Registration Levy Cats (Statutory)	34 34
Government Registration Levy Dogs (Statutory) Government Registration Levy Domestic Animal Business (Statutory)	34
Gym – ALL	14
H	
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – BCB	22
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – CLC H&W 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	22 22
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – FLC - rew members	22
H&W 12 Month Special Concession – OPLC	22
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – BCB	22
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – CLC	22
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 H&W 3 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members	22 22
H&W 3 Month Special Concession – PEC - New Members H&W 3 Month Special Concession – OPLC	22
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – BCB	22
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – CLC	22
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	22
H&W 6 Month Special Concession – FLC - new members H&W 6 Month Special Concession – OPLC	22 22
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – BCB	21
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – CLC	21
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	22
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – FLC - new members	22
H&W Contract Monthly Debit – Special Concession – OPLC	22
H&W Start Up – ALL Hairdresser Registration (One-off)	21 52
HCP – Community Transport – HATS – Outside Merri-bek	7
HCP – Community Transport – HATS – Within Merri-bek	7
Headphones	8
Heater	36
Hepatitis B (Adult) High Risk Event Bond	27 8
High Risk Event Permit	8
Home Maintenance – Full Cost	6
Home Maintenance – Gutter Clean (Double Storey - Flat Rate)	6
Home Maintenance – Gutter Clean (Single Storey - Flat Rate)	6
Home Maintenance – High Income Home Maintenance – Low Income	6 6
Home Maintenance – Low income Home Maintenance – Materials	6
Home Maintenance – Medium Income	6
Home Maintenance – Minimum Charge	6
Home Modifications – High Income	6
Home Modifications – Low Income Home Modifications – Materials	6 6
Home Modifications – Medium Income	6
Home Visit – Parking Permit For Health Care Workers Who Conduct Home Visits To Clients	36
Hot Desk Usage	27
I and the second	
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$0-10,000 (Class 3)	42
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$0-100,000 (Class 11)	40
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$1,000,000 or more (Class 13)	40
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$10,000 Or More (Class 8)	43

Fee Name	Page
[continued]	
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$10,000-100,000 (Class 4) If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$100,001-\$1,000,000	42 40
(Class 12) If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$100,001-\$500,000 (Class	42
5) If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is \$500,001-\$2,000,000 (Class 6)	42
If the estimated cost of any additional development to be permitted by the amendment is less than \$10,000 (Class 7 VicSmart)	40
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By The Amendment Is Less Than \$20,000 (Class 11)	42
Impounded Charity/Collection/Clothing Bin Release Fee Impounded Goods Release Fee Impounded Shopping Trolley Release Fee Impounded Vehicle (Heavy Haulage) Release Fee Impounded Vehicle Daily Fee (excludes Heavy Haulage Vehicles) Impounded Vehicle Daily Fee (Heavy Haulage Vehicles) Impounded Vehicle Daily Fee (Heavy Haulage Vehicles) Impounded Vehicle Release Fee Imflatable Permit Influenza In-ground sensor replacement Initial Registration Dual Premises Inspection Charge (1.5 Fee Units Charged Per Quarter Hour) Inspections not included in Building Permit fees - All Classes up to 1 Hour, any additional time is based on the scheduled fee per hour or part there off Instructor Hire – 30 Minutes – ALL Instructor Hire – 45 Minutes – ALL Instructor Hire – 60 Minutes – ALL Instructor Hire – 60 Minutes – ALL Inter Library Loan Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – BCB Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – CLC Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – BCB Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - new members Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – BCB Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – BCB Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – BCB Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth – FLC - Foun	35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 37 33 51 3 45 14 14 14 14 14 18 18 18 18 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
J	
January To March January To March July To September July To September	49 52 49 52
K	
Kerb & Channel – Minimum Charge < 1m Kerb Adapter Key – Additional / Loss Replacement Key Administration (Regular Users, Non Refundable) Key Administration (Regular Users, Non Refundable) Kilometres Fee Kitchen Space – Not For Profit Kulin-Bulock & Bagung-Bulok and Commercial Kitchen Kulin-Bulok (Only) – Community Rate	29 29 10 4 26 5 26 3 3

L

Labour / Staff Fee 4

Fee Name	Page
L [continued]	
Lane Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL	15
Lane Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL	15
Lane Hire – Outdoor 33m – ALL	15
Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC	15
Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP Lane Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC	15 15
Lane Hire – Permanent – Indoor 25m – ALL	15 15
Lane Hire – Permanent – Outdoor 50m – ALL	15
Late Cancellation Fee – HC (Less Than 24 Hours Notice)	6
Late Cancellation Fee – less than 3 days notice (CHSP)	7
Late Cancellation Fee – less than 3 days notice (HCP Funded)	7
Late Cancellation Fee – PC – Less Than 24 Hours Notice Late Cancellation Fee – RC – Less Than 24 Hours Notice	6 6
Late Renewal Penalty Fee	50
Lectern	4
Library – USB Memory Sticks	7
Library Bags	8
Lighting Package #1 Lighting Package #1	4 4
Lighting Package #2	4
Likely To Receive Income From One Proponent Led Amendment	53
Long-Term Parklet (1 Car Space)	53
Long-Term Parklet (Each Additional Car Space)	53
Long-Term Parklet Permit Lost Membership Card	53 8
Low Risk Event Bond	8
Low Risk Event Permit	8
M	
Magistrates Court Lodgement Fee (Statutory) – Multiple Infringements	36
Magistrates Court Lodgement Fee (Statutory) – Single Infringement	36
Mail Out Costs (Cost Recovery) – Planning Scheme Amendments	53
Marquee (3m X 3m)	9
Marquee (3m X 6m) Masonry garage / brick fence / other brick class 10a building \$30,001 - \$150,000 cost of works	9 44
Masonry garage / brick fence / other brick class 10a building \$50,000 cost of works Masonry garage / brick fence / other brick class 10a building <= \$30,000 cost of works	44
Matters To The Satisfaction Of The Responsible Authority	40
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11 11
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11
MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	12
Medium Risk Event Bond	8
Medium Risk Event Permit Medium To Large Commercial Developments	8 37
Meningococcal ACWY	27
Meningococcal B (Bexsero)	27
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Adult	13
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Child	13
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Concession Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Concession Swim, Spa, Sauna	13 13
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Concession Swim, Spa, Sauna Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Family	13
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Spectator	13
Men's/Women's Only Swimming – Swim, Spa, Sauna	13
Merchandise (3m X 3m space – no marquee)	8
Merchandise (3m X 3m space – with marquee)	8 8
Merchandise (3m X 6m space – no marquee) Merchandise (3m X 6m space – with marquee)	8
Merri-bek Tree Amenity Value Formulae = Basic Value (\$) x Species (S) x Aesthetics (A) x Locality (L) x Condition (C)	32
Metal or timber carport/garage/fences/shade structure/water tank/verandah/gazebo/mast poles/antennae - fee applies	44
per structure	_
Microphone – Corded	4
Microphone – Radio Minor alteration to dwellings up to \$40,000	4 44
Mixed recycling 120 litres	31
Mixed recycling 240 litres	31

Fee Name	Page
M [continued]	
Mixed recycling 360 litres	31
Mixed recycling shared	31
Mobile Food Van – Annual Permit	36
Mobile Food Van – Single Use Permit	36
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – BCB Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – CLC	17 17
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – CLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	17 17
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – FLC - new members	17
Monthly Debit – A&L Concession – OPLC	17
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – BCB	16
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – CLC Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC – Foundation members until 20/6/2026	16 16
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Monthly Debit – A&L Full – FLC - new members	16
Monthly Debit – A&L Full – OPLC	16
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – BCB	20
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – CLC	20
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	20
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – FLC - new members Monthly Debit – Aquatic Concession – OPLC	20 20
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Full – ALL	19
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – BCB	22
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – CLC	22
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	22
Monthly Debit – Aquatic Special Concession – FLC - new members	22
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – BCB Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – CLC	19 19
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	19
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – FLC - new members	19
Monthly Debit – Aquatics Full – OPLC	19
Monthly Debit – Seniors – BCB	18
Monthly Debit – Seniors – CLC Monthly Debit – Seniors – FLC - new members	18 18
Monthly Debit – Seniors – FLC - New Members Monthly Debit – Seniors – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	18
Monthly Debit – Seniors – OPLC	18
Multi-Unit Development > 2 Dwellings	45
Municipal Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath	30
Municipal Roads – Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strips Municipal Roads – Works – Char Thom Minor Works – Conducted On Corrigonautous Or Footbath	30
Municipal Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Carriageway Or Footpath Municipal Roads – Works Other Than Minor Works – Conducted On Nature Strips	30 30
Withitipal Nodus – Works Other Than Willor Works – Conducted On Nature Strips	30
N	
	00
Nature Strip Nethall Court Hire Casual per Court	29
Netball Court Hire – Casual per Court Netball Court hire – Casual per Court – Commercial	9 9
Netball Court Hire – Double Court	10
Netball Court Hire – Double Court	10
New Building <=\$1M Cost Of Works	46
New Building >\$1M cost of works	46
New Commercial Food Premises (application lodged October-December) New Dwelling \$350,001-\$500,000 Cost of works - includes up to 7 mandatory inspections	49 44
New Dwelling <=\$350,000 Cost of works - includes up to 5 mandatory inspection	44
New Dwelling >\$500,001 Cost of Works	44
New dwelling exceeding 2 storey	44
No Contract H&W Start Up – ALL	21
No Contract H&W Start Up – ALL	22
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	16 16
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	18
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	18
No Contract Start Up fee – ALL	19
No Contract Start Up Fee – ALL	19
No Contract Start Up Fee – Seniors Aquatic – ALL	21
No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL	16 16
No Contract Start up fee Concession – ALL	19
No Contract Start Up Fee Concession – ALL	19
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11
Non MCC – Sports Clubs and Schools	11

Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools	Fee Name	Page
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools	N [continued]	
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 11	100000	
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 11	·	
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 12		
Non MCC		
Non-Refundable Application Inspection Fee 36 Not For Profit - Weekday Rate 26 Not For Profit - Weekday Rate 25 Not For Profit - Weekday Rate 25 Not For Profit - Weekdad and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit - Weekdad and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit - Weeked Rate 26 Not For Profit - Weeked Rate 26 Not For Profit - Weeked Rate		
Not For Profit Weekday Rate 26 26 Not For Profit Weekday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekdad and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 28 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 27 Not For Profit Weekend Rate 27 Not For Profit Weekend Rate 28 Not For		
Not For Profit Weekday Rate 26		
Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend and Public Holiday Rate 26 Not For Profit Weekend Rate 26 No	·	26
Not For Profit L - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Not For Profit L - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Not For Profit L - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Not For Profit L - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Not For Profit L - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Cocasional Care – 1 Child Conc. – ALL Consider Miscellaneous Items Coult of Comment of City Conc. – All	Not For Profit – Weekday Rate	
Not For Profit L Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Not For Profit L Weekend and Public Holiday Rate OCCasaional Care - 1 Child Conc ALL Cocasional Care - 1 Child Conc ALL Padiock Padiock Coult of Mours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Coult of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 36 Coult of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 37 Coult of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 38 Coult of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 39 Padiock Padiock 10 Pa		
Not For Profit - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc ALL Other Equipment Hire as Required Other Miscellaneous Items Out of Hours Work Permit - More Than 4 Working Days Notice Out of Hours Work Permit -		
Occasional Care – 1 Child Conc. – ALL Cocasional Care 1 Child – CLC / FLC 15 October To December Coctober To December Cotober		
Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc ALL		
Occasional Care 1 Child Conc ALL	Tot Folk Weekend and Fusile Floriday Nate	20
Occasional Care 1 Child − CLC / FLC 15 October To December 52 Onsite Notice (Sign) Fee 41 Other Equipment Hire as Required 9 Other Miscellaneous Items 36 Out of Hours Work Permit – Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out of Hours Work Permit – More Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Outdoor Dining – Screen (Fixed Or Temp) 36 Permit Variation of Circle Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Parking Terminder Notice (Statutory) 36 Permit Variation – Minor – Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Winor – Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Winor – High Income 6 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14		
October To December 49 Corboer To December 52 Onster Notice (Sign) Fee 41 Other Equipment Hire as Required 9 Other Miscellaneous Items 36 Out of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out of Hours Work Permit - Wore Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Outdoor Dining - Screen (Fixed Or Temp) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid		
Section Sect		
Onsite Notice (Sign) Fee 41 Other Equipment Hire as Required 9 Other Miscellaneous Items 36 Out of Hours Work Permit – Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out of Hours Work Permit – More Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Outdoor Dining – Screen (Fixed Or Temp) 36 Paid Carking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 11 Permit Variation – Minor – Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Winor – Change of Name etc. 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Training 1 fr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 fr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training No Members 1 fr (2 clients) – ALL 14 P		
Other Equipment Hire as Required 9 Otter Miscellaneous Items 36 Out of Hours Work Permit - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out of Hours Work Permit - More Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out Out Out Own Work Permit - More Than 4 Working Days Notice 36 Park Day May Work Permit - More Than 4 Working Days Notice 36 Park Day May May May May May May May May May M		
Other Miscellaneous Items 36 Out of Hours Work Permit – Less Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Out of Hours Work Permit – More Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Outdoor Dining – Screen (Fixed Or Temp) 36 Padiock Padiock Padiock Padiock Padiock Machine) Padiock Machine) Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss Park Bremited Protoce (Statutor) Permit Variation – Minor- Change of Name etc. Permit Variation – Minor- Change of Name etc. Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training 1 (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 3 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training 3 on Members 1 fr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 fr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 3 more (2 clients) – ALL 14 <td></td> <td></td>		
Out of Hours Work Permit - More Than 4 Working Days Notice 35 Outdoor Dining - Screen (Fixed Or Temp) 36 Pall Ock 10 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Park Key Loan - Non Return/Loss 32 Parking Loan - Non Return/Loss 32 Pawlion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 11 Pennit Variation – Minor - Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 15 <td></td> <td></td>		
Padlock	Out of Hours Work Permit – Less Than 4 Working Days Notice	35
Padlock Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss Permit Variation – Minor – Change of Name etc. Personal Care – Low Income Personal Care – High Income Personal Care – Hedium Income Personal Training Personal Training 1 Inr (2 client) – ALL Personal Training 1 Inr (2 client) – ALL Personal Training 1 Inr (2 client) – ALL Personal Training Non Members 1 Inr (2 client) – ALL Personal Training Non Members 1 Inr (2 client) – ALL Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL Pers		
Padlock 10 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Raking (Ticket Machine) 32 Pawlion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 11 Penalty Reminder Notice (Statutory) 36 Pernit Variation – Minor - Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training (Personal Training) 10 Personal Training (Personal Training) 10 Personal Training (Personal Training) 11 Personal Training (Personal Training) 12 Personal Training (Personal Training) 12 Personal Training (Personal Training) 12 Personal Training (Personal Training) 14 Personal Training (Personal Training) 15 Personal Training (Personal Training) 14 Personal Training (Personal Training) 14 Personal Training (Personal Training) 15	Outdoor Dining – Screen (Fixed Or Temp)	36
Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Pawlion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 11 Penalty Reminder Notice (Statutory) 36 Permit Variation – Minor- Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training In (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 15	P	
Paid Parking (Ticket Machine) 36 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 31 Permit Variation – Minor – Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Care – Medium Income 6 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 90 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 15 Polan Printin	Padlock	10
Park Key Loan – Non Return/Loss 32 Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 13 Permit Variation – Minor - Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training In In (2 clients) – ALL 10 Personal Training 1 In (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 In (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 In (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Polan Assessment Fee 50 Plan ing Application Determination Register 40 Plan ing	Paid Parking (Ticket Machine)	36
Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 13 Penalty Reminder Notice (Statutory) 36 Permit Variation — Minor - Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation — Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care — High Income 6 Personal Care — Hold Income 6 Personal Care — Hodium Income 6 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) — ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (1 client) — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 40 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 55 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — ALL 15 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — FLC 15 Pool Hire — Outdoor 50m — FLC 15 Pool Hire — Slide OPAC 15 Power 15 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 D		
Penalty Reminder Notice (Statutory) 36 Permit Variation – Minor- Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training 1 nt (acient) – ALL 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Pinting 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Pool Hire - Outdoor 30m – ALL <td></td> <td></td>		
Permit Variation – Minor- Change of Name etc. 45 Permit Variation – Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Application Segister 40 Planning Application Begister 40 Planning Pormit Application Segister 40 Planter Box / Tubs 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL		
Permit Variation — Other (Not Minor) 45 Personal Care — High Income 6 Personal Care — Low Income 6 Personal Care — Medium Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) — ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes — ALL 14 Polan Premit Application Register 40 Planning Permit Application Register 15		
Personal Care – High Income 6 Personal Care – Low Income 6 Personal Care – Medium Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Printing 37 Plan Printing 37 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Application Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Personal Care – Medium Income 6 Personal Training 10 Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Printing 37 Plan Printing 37 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 30m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Poor table PA		6
Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Planola Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Nutdoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 30m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 10 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9	Personal Care – Low Income	6
Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training 1 mr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planning Poultdoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - WicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Applicati		
Personal Training 1hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training 30 minutes – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Plan Printing Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Wismart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dw		
Personal Training 30 minutes − ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) − ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) − ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes − ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire - Indoor 25m − ALL 15 Pool Hire - Outdoor 20m − ALL 15 Pool Hire - Outdoor 33m − PVOP 15 Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m − BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m − COSP 15 Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m − FLC 15 Pool Hire - Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 20- Dwellings 43		
Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (1 client) – ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes – ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Potable PA System 4 Power 15 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 20- Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 20- Dwellings 43		
Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) − ALL 14 Personal Training Non Members 30 minutes − ALL 14 Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire − Indoor 25m − ALL 15 Pool Hire − Outdoor 20m − ALL 15 Pool Hire − Outdoor 33m − PVOP 15 Pool Hire − Outdoor 50m − BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire − Outdoor 50m − COSP 15 Pool Hire − Outdoor 50m − FLC 15 Pool Hire − Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire − Slide OPAC 15 Power 10 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Winisterial Application >\$30ml 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
Plan Assessment Fee 50 Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 10 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml 43 Pre-application advice 20+ Dwellings extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20- Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		14
Plan Printing 37 Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System 4 Power 10 amp 9 Power 15 amp 9 Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml 43 Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
Planning Application Determination Register 40 Planning Permit Applications Register 40 Planter Box / Tubs 36 Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL 50 Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL 50 Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 50 Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 50 Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC 50 Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP 50 Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 50 Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC 50 Hire – Slide OPAC 50 Hire – Slide		
Planning Permit Applications Register Planter Box / Tubs Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System Power 10 amp Power 15 amp Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings	•	
Planter Box / Tubs Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP 15 Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Pool Hire – Slide OPAC 15 Portable PA System Power 10 amp Power 15 amp Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings		
Pool Hire – Indoor 25m – ALL15Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL15Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC15Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 20- Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43		
Pool Hire – Outdoor 33m – PVOP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC15Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43		
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – BCB / OPAC15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC15Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling43Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43	Pool Hire – Outdoor 20m – ALL	15
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – COSP15Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC15Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling43Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43		
Pool Hire – Outdoor 50m – FLC15Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling43Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43		
Pool Hire – Slide OPAC15Portable PA System4Power 10 amp9Power 15 amp9Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority43Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml43Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling43Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings43Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings43		
Portable PA System Power 10 amp Power 15 amp Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
Power 10 amp Power 15 amp Power 15 amp Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings		
Power 15 amp Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority 43 Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml 43 Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling 43 Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority Pre-application advice - Ministerial Application >\$30ml Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43 43		
Pre-application advice - VicSmart, dwelling extension and single dwelling Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings 43 Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43	Pre-application advice - Commerical Priority	
Pre-Application Advice 20+ Dwellings Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
Pre-Application Advice 2-6 Dwellings 43		
	Pre-Application Advice 7 to less than 20 Dwellings	

Fee Name	Page
P [continued]	
Premier	11
Premier	12
Premises With Excess Of 5 Employees – Base Fee For Additional Staff Above 5 FTE	50
Pre-purchase Inspection (and Report) Prescribed Accommodation 11+ Bedrooms	50 51
Prescribed Accommodation 11+ Bedrooms	51 51
Prescribed Accommodation Up to 10 Bedrooms	51
Prescribed Accommodation Up to 10 Bedrooms	51
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment – Per Additional Clause	47
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment – Per Single Clause Projector & Tripod Screen / Pull Up Screen 5.10 foot	47 4
Pro-Rata Fees Apply To Business Parking Permits	36
Public Liability Insurance Cover Fee For Events	8
Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants	4
Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants	26 53
Public Notice By Government Gazette Public Notice By Newspaper Advertisement	53 53
Public Notice By Sign On Site	53
Public Notice Of Application For The Consent & Report Of Council	47
Public Protection Reg 116	47
R	
RBS Termination by agreement of MBS	45
Real Estate Sign Permit	35
Reblock/restump/underpinning Re-Certification	44 39
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of Application After Public Notice	39 41
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When Assessment Has Commenced But Prior To Public Notice	41
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When No Assessment Has Commenced	41
Refund Of Other Planning Related Application Fees (Note: No Refund Is Applicable For The Public Notice Costs)	41
Refund Of Planning Permit Application Fee Or An Application To Amend A Planning Permit Fee Reg 231 – Subdivision Statement & Report fee based on Building Surveying Hourly Rate (POA)	41 45
Reg 51 – Request For Information	47
Rehearsal	26
Release Fee – All Other Animals (Incl. Birds, Poultry) (Additional Day)	35
Release Fee – All Other Animals (Incl. Birds, Poultry) (First Day) Release Fee – Cat No ID (additional day)	34 34
Release Fee – Cat No ID (First day)	34
Release Fee – Cat With ID (First Day)	34
Release Fee – Cats With ID (Additional Day)	34
Release Fee – Dog No ID (Additional Day) Release Fee – Dog No ID (First Day)	34 34
Release Fee – Dog With ID (Additional Day)	34
Release Fee – Dog With ID (First Day)	34
Release Fee – Livestock (Additional Day)	34
Release Fee – Livestock (First Day)	34 34
Release Fee – Seized Dog (Additional Day) Release Fee – Seized Dog (First Day)	34 34
Remove A Restriction (Existing Use Or Development)	38
Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	50
Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	49 40
Renewal Class 1 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	49 50
Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	49
Renewal Class 2 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	49
Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	50
Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months Renewal Class 3 (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	49 50
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Compliant in previous 12 months	50 50
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Non Compliant in previous 12 months	50
Renewal Class 3A (Base Rate) - Non Compliant last 2 consecutive years	50
Renewal Dual Premises Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks – Weekly (No Parking Fees) – Minimum One Week	51 33
Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks (No Parking Fees) – Less Than A Week	33
Rental Of Council Open Space Land	31
Replacement Card Fee – ALL	15
Replacement Of Lost Or Damaged Items Replacement RFID Wrist band	7 15
replacement AT ID What band	10

Fee Name	Page
R [continued]	
Replacement Tag	35
Replacement Trees – Advanced Planting 40cm Container	32
Report & Consent for Buildings in Areas Subject to Flooding – VBA Regulation (2018) Clause 153	43
Report and Consent (Part 5)	48
Request for Inspection	50
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 1 & 2	46
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 10	46
Request to retain Illegal Building Works – Class 3 & 9	46
Resident Parking Permit	36
Resident Parking Permit – Additional Concession	36
Resident Parking Permit – Additional No Concession	36
Resident Parking Permit – Concession	36
Respite Care – High Income Respite Care – Low Income	6 6
Respite Care – Low income Respite Care – Medium Income	6
Resubmission of Plans (To Satisfy Permit Conditions), First and Second Set Free, Third and Subsequent Sets.	43
Retaining Walls	44
Room Hire – Aerobics Room Full (once-only) – ALL	15
Room Hire – Aerobics Room Full (ongoing) – ALL	15
Room Hire – ALL	15
Room Hire – OPAC – OPAC	24
S	
School Carnival – Outdoor 33m Pool – PVOP	15
School Carnival – Outdoor 33m Pool – PVOP	16
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – BCB / OPAC	15
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – BCB/ OPAC	15
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – COSP	15
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – COSP	16
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – FLC	15
School Carnival – Outdoor 50m Pool – FLC	16
School Holiday Program Fee	27
Search Time Charge (1.5 Units Charged Per Hour Or Part Thereof)	3
Seasonal Sporting Clubs (6 month registration)	48
Second and Subsequent Extension Of Time Request (Charged In Addition To Base Fee)	39
Secondary Inspection Fee (For Non-Compliance Follow Up) Section 173 Agreements – Preparation, Negotiation and Execution Administrative Fee – Disbursements Additional	50 3
Section 29 A – Decision If Planning Permit Required For Demolition	47
Security Bond	11
Seizure of Items	50
Seniors 12 Months – BCB	18
Seniors 12 Months – CLC	18
Seniors 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	18
Seniors 12 Months – FLC - new members	18
Seniors 12 Months – OPLC	18
Seniors 3 Months – BCB	18
Seniors 3 Months – CLC	18
Seniors 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	18
Seniors 3 Months – FLC - new members	18
Seniors 3 Months – OPLC Seniors 6 Months – BCB	18 18
Seniors 6 Months – CLC	18
Seniors 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	18
Seniors 6 Months – FLC - new members	18
Seniors 6 Months – OPLC	18
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – BCB	21
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – CLC	21
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – FLC - new members	21
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months – OPLC	21
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – BCB	21
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – CLC	21
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – FLC - new members	21
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months – OPLC	21
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – BCB Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – CLC	21 21
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – CLC Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026	21
1	

Fee Name	Page
S [continued]	
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – FLC - new members	21
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months – OPLC	21
Septic Tank Inspection	50
Septic Tank Permit	50
Service Permit	36
Signage per structure Single Dwellings	44 37
Siting Of Buildings Other Than in Accordance With Prescriptive Requirements of Part 4 Of The Building Regulations –	48
Per Single Clause Skip Permit – Annual Permit 1-10 Bins	35
Skip Permit – Annual Permit 11-20 Bins	35
Skip Permit – Annual Permit 21+ Bins	35
Small Commercial Developments	37
Small Group Training – Members	14
Small Group Training – Non Members	14
Social Support Group – Full Cost Social Support Group – Late Cancellation Fee	7 7
Social Support Group – Short Program - High Income	7
Social Support Group – Short Program - Low/Medium Income	7
Solicitor Enquiry (Response Within 10 Days)	50
Sports Fields – Pre-Season Pavilion Use	9
Sports Fields – Pre-Season Sports Ground Use	9
Sports Ground Preparation For Non Fixtured Games/Competition (On Request)	11
Sports Ground Reservation Fee Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Pavillian Lice Included)	10 10
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Pavilion Use Included) Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic and Pavilion)	10
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic)	10
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket and Pavilion)	10
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket)	10
Squad – ALL	14
Squad Concession – ALL	14
SSS After Entry – ALL	13 13
SSS After Entry – Concession – ALL Stage 1: Amendment request	53
Stage 1: Amendment request (20(4)) Ministerial Amendment	53
Stage 1: Amendment request (20A) Ministerial Amendment	53
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (11 To (and Including) 20 Submissions)	53
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (Submissions That Exceed 20 Submissions)	53
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (up to (and Including) 10 Submissions)	53
Stage 3: Adoption Stage 4: Approval by Minister	53 53
Stage Treads	4
Start Up – ALL	16
Start Up – ALL	19
Start Up Fee – ALL	16
Start Up Fee – ALL	19
Start Up Fee – Seniors – ALL Start Up Fee – Seniors Agustia – ALL	18 21
Start Up Fee – Seniors Aquatic – ALL Start Up Fee – Youth – ALL	18
Start Up Fee Concession – ALL	16
Start Up Fee Concession – ALL	19
Start Up Fee Concession – Universal	16
Start Up Fee Concession – Universal	19
Street Occupation – Commercial	35
Street Occupation – Community Group Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 116 Issued	35 30
Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 116 Not Issued	30
Street Occupation Rental Of Public Space - All Day	30
Street Trading And Special Events Permit	36
Student Entry – ALL	14
Student Entry – ALL Student Crimbing, 15 and 45 and	14
Stump Grinding, 16cm to 45cm	32 32
Stump Grinding, 1cm to 15cm Stump Grinding, 46cm to 75cm	32 32
Stump Grinding, 46cm to 75cm Stump Grinding, 75cm plus	32
Subdivide An Existing Building, Land Into 2 Lots, Realign Common Boundary and Consolidations (Class 17,18 & 19)	42
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots	39
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots	42
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots (Class 20)	43

Fee Name	Page
S [continued]	
Subdivide Land Into 2 Lots	42
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots	39
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots	42
Subdivide Land Into 201-300 Lots (Class 20)	43
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots	39
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots (Class 30)	42 43
Subdivide Land Into 301-400 Lots (Class 20) Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots	43 39
Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots	42
Subdivide Land Into 3-100 Lots (Class 20)	42
Subdivide Or Consolidate Land (Class 9)	43
Subdivision	39
Subdivision Subdivision Construction Supervision	39 37
Subdivision – Construction Supervision Subdivision – Plan Checking	37 37
Subdivision 1-2 Lots, An Existing Building, Consolidation Or Boundary Re-Alignment	39
Subdivision Bond Administration Fee	43
Supervisory Adult – ALL	13
Supervisory Adult – ALL	24
Supply Of Bins For Public Events	32
Suspension Fee – Per Week – ALL Swim Lesson - Direct Debit Squad Concession v 2 Josephs - ALL	15 16
Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 lessons – ALL Swim Lesson – Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons – ALL	16
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit – ALL	16
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Concession – ALL	16
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private – ALL	16
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Private Concession – ALL	16
Swim Lessons – Direct Debit Special Needs – ALL	16
Swim Steam Spa – ALL Swim Steam Spa – Concession – ALL	13 13
Swimming pool barrier (only - include up to 2 inspections)	44
Swimming Pool/Spa Barrier Certification – Compliant	48
Swimming Pool/Spa Barrier Certification – Non-Compliant	48
Swimming Pool/Spa Inspection Service (includes up to 3 inspections)	48
Swimming Pool/Spa inspection Service where an inspection has been carried out	47
Swimming Pool/Spa inspection Service where an inspection has not been carried out	47 48
Swimming Pool/Spa Registration Swimming Pool/Spa Registration (combined)	46 48
Swimming Pool/Spa Search Fee	48
Swimming pools/spas including pool barrier (up to 3 mandatory inspections)	44
Sydney Rd Traders (3m X 3m space outside business – no marquee)	8
T	
Table	35
Table - greater than 800mm	35
Tablecloths	4
Tattooists, Beauty Parlours and Skin Penetration	51
Tattooists, Beauty Parlours and Skin Penetration Tomporary Event Croup Penistration (each additional attending practitionar)	51 51
Temporary Event Group Registration (each additional attending practitioner) Temporary Event Group Registration (up to 5 attending practitioners)	51
Temporary Occupancy Permit – Place of Public Entertainment	45
Temporary Occupancy Permit – Temporary Structure; additional late fee of \$263 applies if lodged within 2 weeks of event	46
Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Food Component	48
Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Renewal (Class 3)	48
Temporary/mobile Food Premises - Short Term Registration (3 months)	48
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Registration (Class 2)	48
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Registration (Class 3)	48
Temporary/mobile Food Premises Renewal (Class 2) Ticketed Event Permit Fee 15% of gross box office	48 8
Ticketed Event Permit Fee – 1.5% of gross box office Tower Charges	8 32
Traffic Counts – Requests From Outside Organisations	33
Traffic Management Fee (Usually Required If Lane Closed)	30
Transfer Application Fee For All Public Health and Wellbeing Premises	52
Transfer Fee – Animal Registration	35
Tree Works Permit (General Local Law)	32
Tree Works Permit (General Local Law) Trench Along Road/Footpath	32 29
	23

Fee Name	Page
Trestle Skirting Tripod Screen / Pull Up Screen 5.10 foot	4 4
U	
Umbrella Urgent Land Information Certificates Use of Public Electric Vehicle Fast Chargers Use of Public Electric Vehicle Slow Chargers Use Of Public Space For Filming Or Still Photography Within Merri-bek Use Only (Class 1) User Pays Permit – First Month Within 12 Month Period User Pays Permit – Subsequent Months Within 12 Month Period	36 5 53 53 33 39 36 36
V	
Value Of Building Work Vary Or Remove A Condition In Nature Of Easement In A Crown Grant (Other Than A Right Of Way) Vehicle Crossing - Additional Inspection Vehicle Crossing - Initial Assessment Fee Vehicle Crossing - Permit Fee (includes pre-pour and final inspection) Vehicle Crossing Survey Vicsmart Amend Subdivision Or Consolidate Land Application (Class 9) Visitors Parking Permit Visitors Parking Permit - Concession Visitors Parking Weekly Permit Visitors Parking Weekly Permit - Concession	46 38 30 30 30 37 43 36 36 36
W	
Waterslide – 1 Ride – OPAC Waterslide – 3 Rides – OPAC Waterslide – Day Pass – OPAC Wedding Permit Weekend Inspection Fee Women's Only Swimming – After Entry Work Zone – Signage Including Up To 2 Bays Work Zone – Weekly (No Parking Fees) – Greater Than 2 Spaces Works Fee – Works Incomplete And/Or Unsatisfactory Written Responses To Commercial Enquiries Written Responses To Mixed-Use/Commercial/Industrial Enquiries Written Responses To Residential Enquiries Written Responses To Residential Enquiries	24 24 8 29 13 33 33 30 40 52 40 52
Y	
Youth 12 Months – BCB Youth 12 Months – CLC Youth 12 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Youth 12 Months – FLC - new members Youth 12 Months – OPLC Youth 3 Months – BCB Youth 3 Months – CLC Youth 3 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Youth 3 Months – FLC - new members Youth 3 Months – OPLC Youth 6 Months – OPLC Youth 6 Months – BCB Youth 6 Months – FLC - Foundation members until 30/6/2026 Youth 6 Months – FLC - roundation members until 30/6/2026 Youth 6 Months – FLC - new members Youth 6 Months – OPLC Youth 6 Months – OPLC Youth 6 Months – OPLC Youth Rehearsal	19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
Other	
>\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class) >\$10,000 (Roughly Calculated At 40% Of Class)	38 38



Merri-bek Language Link

Italiano Italian 9280 1911 Türkçe Turkish 9280 1914 Greek 9280 1912 Tiếng Việt Vietnamese 9280 1915 Ελληνικά عربي 9280 1913 ਪੰਜਾਬੀ 9280 0751 Arabic Nepali

普通话 Chinese (Simplified) 9280 0750

National Relay Service: 13 36 77 or relayservice.com.au